WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

October 2, 2018

Mission Statenient: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by “pointing the
way, providing the path” to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowled ge skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as
positive role models and responsible citizens.

4:30 p.m. — Celebration of the
Retirement of Dr. Linda K. Jones
6:00 p.m. — Regular Session

CALL TO ORDER p.m.

I. -~ OPEN SESSION p.an.
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel

Patricia Shaw

Jennifer Navarro

Steve DeMarzio

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

1. INTRODUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES

Il PRESENTATIONS
A. Valley View Site Presentation and Employee Recognitions

V. HEARING SESSION/STATFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Reports
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4, Superintendent

V. PERSONAL APPEARANCES

A. Woestside Union Teachers Association Representatives

B. California School Employees Association Representatives

C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives

D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives
VI, ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR

- Please submit a yellow “Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees” in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one {1} speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject,
This is not a questicen and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected
from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by

10-02-18



those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and
an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

VIl.  PUBLIC HEARING

None
VIIl.  BUSINESS SESSION
A, Organizational/Governance Goal #
1. Agenda Item 1 '
Moved by Seconded by
To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
QOctober 2, 2018
Ayes: Noes: Abstain:
Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and Items 2a -2h

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be
acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item’s removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and
after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.
2. Consent

a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 18,
2018
Fundraising Authorization
Overnight Field Trip
Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Summary
Personnel Report
Purchase Orders
Consultant/Contract Schedule
Conference/Workshop Schedule

T e o o

Moved by Seconded by
Approval of the Consent ltems as presented

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

3. Discussion Item Ttem 4
¢ Board Governance

B. Educational Services
4, Valley View Site Plan ftem 4
Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Valley View Site Plan

Ayes; Noes: Abstain:

10-02-18



5. Revised Board Policy 5711, Item 5 Goal #
Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of revised Board Policy 5711,

Avyes; Noes: Abstain;
C. Business Services
6. Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Item 6
Board Bylaw:

« BP 1340, Access to District Records

BP/AR 3312.2, Educational Travel Program Contracts
BP/AR 3320, Claims and Actions Against the District
AR 3541, Transporiation Routes and Services

AR 3580, District Records

Board Bylaw 9012, Board Member Electronic
Commuaications

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the second and final reading of the revised
Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Board

Bylaw.
Ayes: Noes: Abstain:
7. Medallion Contracting Proposition 39 HVAC Upgrades: ltem 7

Credit Change Orders
Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Medallion Contracting Proposition 39
HVAC Upgrades: Credit Change Orders

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

8. Revised Administrative Regulation, 3350, item 8
Travel/Conference Expenses

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of the revised Administrative
Regulation 3350, Travel/Conlerence Expenses

Avyes: Noes: Abstain:

IX. INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor — Continued
B. Dates to Remember:
1. Regular Meeting - October 2, 2018
2. Board Candidate Orientation — October 11, 2018

10-02-18



Xl

XIl.

XIN.

XIV.

XV.

3. Regular Meeting — October 16, 2018
4. Board Candidate Orientation — October 17, 2018
C. Board Comments — Continued

NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting ltems

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR — Closed Session

Please submit a yellow “Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees” in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This pottion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer petiod where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those
individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an
administrator will provide answers at a later date.

CLOSED SESSION

Moved by Seconded by
Ayes: Noes;: Abstain:
Opened: Closed:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code §54957.6)

b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov’t Code §54956.9)
1 Claim

¢. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov’t Code §54957)
€. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p-m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of October 2, 2018, is
adiourned at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board

meeting roocm or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids ot services, please contact Tonya
Williams at (661) 722-0716. Notification at least 48 howrs prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing beard

regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,
www.westside.k12.ca.us or in the District Office located at 41914 50™ St. West, Quartz Hill, CA 93536 during

normal business hours (8:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.).

10-02-18



Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2018-2019

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT “

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

&  A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

@&»  B. Akey concern and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and _
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students’ academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and
understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

>  C. The district will continue to develop School Safety protocols.

< Annual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

é@»  A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

< Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

& Goal



2018-2019 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

L. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST

VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES
EXPECTATIONS:

a.

Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classifications to maintain and improve
their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staffing leveis that adequately address student ratios and campus
needs for all classifications of employees (classified, certificated, confidential, and administration)
Maintain and menitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become
administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance
issues, traffic safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable
classified employees who wani to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,
and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become
teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.

Provide ongoing recognition for school achieverment, program development, i.e., California Gold
Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6™ Grade Academy

Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for ali positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

Provide ongoing training ¢ ensure a safe work place for ali employees

As finds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for leng term post-
employment benefits

@ a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
& b & ¢ — Annual Report from Superintendent
&= f— Annual Report by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING

EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT
EXPECTATIONS

a.

o o

6-18
fe Measyrement

Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in
political actions that influence improved funding and Jegislation for educational programs, and
programs of independent stody. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance certification

The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that
enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

A public-friendly version of the three major budget reports of the year shall be posted on the
website '



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT

ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL
EXPECTATIONS:

a.

Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.

All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social respensibility.

Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses
the knowledge, concepts and skills cutlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons
that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each
lesson will be clearly articulated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Swmmative assessment will be used to measure student learning.

Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION

a.
b.

C.

Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District
Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-being
of both the District’s finances and the environment.

Receive annual updates to the District’s Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing
options to finance the plan.

& b & c — Annual Report by Business Services

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACC OUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Educatlon
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
C. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual prierity to maximize the available dollars for

F e

0-18

e Measurement

improving programs for students

Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 96% percent.

Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to
educate and inform our stakeholders

Maintdin a financially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and twe out years
in order to preserve Westside’s financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

& g - Annual ADA Report by Business Services
& a b.c. d e f h&i-Budeet Presentations by Business Services




6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY

INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPECTATIONS:

.

6-18
@ Measurement

Continue te monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with
parents regarding their children’s education including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.

Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.
Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are
cost effective.

Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.

Annually share the Board’s goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year
will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public. '

Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.

Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders,

Each Trustee will regularly atiend community and school site events

The Board will play an active role in promoting our district’s image in the community and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.

Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.

Pariner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

& ¢ - Posted on District Website




BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROUND:

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for October 2, 2018.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

None

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



TO:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 18, 2018.

BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Minutes

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Nene

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2a



VI

VI,

VI

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES
September 18, 2018

CALL TO ORDER
At 5:01 p.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the Westside
Union School District Board of Trustees.

Flag Salute
Scott Brewer, Director of Student Services

ROLL CALL

John Curiel, President — Present

Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present

Jennifer Navarro, Member — Present

Steven DeMarzio, Member — Present - Teleconference

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall — Present

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
None

OTHERS PRESENT

Judy Hatcher-DAR, Prof. Amaka Donn, Matthew Shelton, Amy Allington, Bill Lindoff, Jake
Briggs, Jeri Gonzalez, Nancy Hemstreet, Ana Penaloza, Tom Lackey, Eric Evers, Dan
Schradol, Russell Williams, Korina Barefield, Brian Schilier, Rachel Tucker, Carli Stecker, Erick
Jackson, Wendy Richman, Pancho Gonzalez, Rebecca Davis

M19-30- The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried
4/0 to adjourn to closed session at 5:03 p.m. to consider:
Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code §54957.6)
Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code §54956.9)
Conference with Real Property Negotiator
Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented
Management (Gov't Code §54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

1 Case

coow

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:05 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION ACTION
A. M19-31- The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and
carried 4/0 to approve the Settliement Agreement for OAH Case Number 2018060617.

INTRODUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES

PRESENTATIONS

A. Judy Hatcher, Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) — Constitution Week
Proclamation

B. Leona Valley Site Presentation




Minutes

Regular Board Meeting

September 18, 2018

Xl
Xl

Xl

B. Master's Project — Erick Jackson
C. Volunteer Security — Erik Evers

RECESS

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 7:30 p.m.

HEARING SESSION/STAFFE REPORTS

A.

Board Comments:
Steve DeMarzio:

Leona Valley, you have been small but mighty for aimost 38 years!!!

Daughters of the American Revolution, thank you for your presentation. Our
constitution is a great document and has been relevant for 230 years.

| would love to see the results of Erick Jackson's project.

As a former veteran, | appreciated the direct approach of the security presentation
by Erik Evers. However, | do have concerns about liability and this subject will
require further discussion.

To the California Legislature and to our next Governor. stop playing games with
school funding. Fully funding education does not mean at 2007-year levels. That
level is not adequate or sufficient.

Jennifer Navarro

Leona Valley, great job on revising your mission statement it's nice to see it
implemented.

In regards to Mr. Evers presentation, | understand him wanting to make our schools
safer. There is nothing more paramount than school safety and our students being
safe at school.

| visited Gregg Anderson with John Curiel last week. They are doing great things at
that site.

Patricia K. Shaw:

» School Volunteer Security — Would there be any drop in our insurance rates if we

had school security?

John Curiel

Leona Valley, | really appreciate what you are doing, you are small and mighty. |
also appreciate the staff and what they do for our students.

| am looking forward 1o seeing the results from Mr. Jackson's project.

| appreciate Judy Hatcher, DAR, coming this evening, making their presentation, and
presenting Westside with a proclamation on Constitution Week. Another reminder
on why we love our country so dearly. The principles of the Constitution are what
unites us as a nation and we can never turn from what unites us as others try to
divide us.

| commend Mr. Evers on his presentation. We put a lot of emphasis on who is
around our students. If the district had the resources that the high school district
has, we would have more options. Westside is a proactive district, not a reactive
district. Westside takes pride in our emphasis of professional development and
training.

As a 25-year peace officer working at the department of corrections, | understand
the basics of security. | do put an emphasis on student and staff safety. There are a
Jot of moving parts that need to be identified and addressed prior to



Minutes

Regular Board Meeting
Sepfember 18, 2018

XIV.

XV,

XVI.

XVIL.

implementation. There is a lot of training that will need to be done. The possible
solution presented is appreciated. Vigilance and fraining is the most cost-effective
and valuable security measure we can immediately take to protect our students and
staff.

» | appreciate the Board Candidates attending the orientation meetings and putting
themselves out there for our students.

B. Staff Reports:
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services — Shawn Cabey
a. Nothing at this time.
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson
a. Thank you to Leona Valley, we appreciate all you are doing at your site.
3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes
a. Nice job, Leona Valley; you always do a great job. You started out the school
year showing your passion and enthusiasm.
4. Superintendent — Regina Rossall
Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. Leona Valley, you have a ot to be proud of. Thank you to the staff who came out
this evening.
b. Leona Valley will be having their Fall Festival on October 5, 2018, starting at 4:30
p.m..
¢. Our Saturday Board Candidate Orientation Meeting is currently scheduled for
10:00 a.m. We are requesting to move the time to 8:30 a.m. or 1:00 p.m. There
is a memorial service for Dr. Bud Reams that starts at 11:00 a.m. The Board
Candidate Orientation Meeting will be rescheduled to 8:00 a.m. on Saturday,
September 22, 2018. :
PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representative — Bob Dunham, President
B. California School Employee Association Representative — Jeri Holmes, President
C. Parent Teachers Association Representative - Brian Schiller
« Membership Drives
e Book Fairs
¢ Fall Festivals
e Council DOT Day Celebration
D. WAVE Representative — Jennifer Navarro and Robert Hughes

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Regular Session

None

PUBLIC HEARING

A hearing to receive public input on Resolution 19-04, Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional
Materials opened at 7:44 p.m. and closed at 7:45p.m.

BUSINESS SESSION
Organizational/Governance

1.

M19-32 - Item 1. Approval of the revised agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of
September 18, 2018, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw
seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried 4/0.



Minutes

Regular Board Meeting
September 18,2018

XVIIL

XiX.

XX,

XXI.

XXII.

2. M19-33 - items 2a — 2h. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by
Jennifer Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve the consent agenda.
2a  Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 4, 2018
2b Fundraising Authorizations
2¢ Gifts to the District
2d Personnel Report
2e Purchase Orders
2f Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule
29 Conference/MWorkshop Schedule
2h Resolution 19-05, Non-routine Budget Revisions, Adjustments and Transfers
3. M19-34 - The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and
carried 4/0 to elect Jennifer Navarro as Clerk of the Board.
4. Item 4. Discussion Item
¢ Board Governance

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

5. M19-35 - Item 5. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.
Shaw and carried 4/0 to approve Recognition of Teacher of the Year Day.
6. M19-36 - Item 6. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve

DeMarzio and carried 4/0 to approve Resolution 19-04, Sufficiency of Textbooks or
Instructional Materials.

PERSONNEL

7. M19-37 - ltem 7. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve the Memorandums of Understanding between
Westside Union School District and Westside Union Teachers Association (WUTA)
¢ 19-01 — Overage for Kindergarten Classes
o 19-02 — Instructional Leader Position
e 19-03 — Article 29 — Medigap
o 19-04 — Article 7.2.1.3.2 — Official Transcripts

BUSINESS

8. M12-38 - item 8. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve the first reading of the revised Board Policies,
Administrative Regulations and Board Bylaw:
e BP 1340, Access fo District Records

BP/AR 3312.2, Educational Travei Program Contracts

BP/AR 3320, Claims and Actions Against the District

AR 3541, Transportation Routes and Services

AR 3580, District Records

BB 9012, Board Member Electronic Communications

NEW BUSINESS
None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None




Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
September 18, 2018

XX, ADJOURNMENT — The meeting was adjourned at 7:56 p.m. by the Board President.

Jennifer Navarro, Clerk
October 2, 2018



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBIJECT: Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROUND:

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District’s pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Anaverde Hills

Esperanza

Gregg Anderson

FUND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of October 2, 2018

Description:

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Non-Profit Organization:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:
Description:
Date:

Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Photo packets and buttons sold for volleyball players.
September 14, 2018

Raise funds for Anaverde Hills Athletics

Anaverde Hills ASB

Canned Food and Dry Food Drive
October 1 — November 1, 2018

To collect food for Grace Resources.
Grace Resources

Holiday Boutique

November 28 — December 7, 2018

Allow student to shop for family. Raise funds to provide field trips,
assemblies, binder reminders and AR Program.

Esperanza PTA

Spring Catalog Sales

February 4-22, 2019

To raise funds to provide assemblies, field trips, AR Program and
Mystery Science, etc,

Esperanza PTA

Book Fair

February 22 — March 1, 2019

To earn money for school library and teachers.
Esperanza PTA

Spring Carnival

April 26, 2019

To raise money to provide binder reminders, field trips, assemblies,
ete.

Esperanza PTA

Boo Pops

October 15-31, 2018

To see Boo Pops to students to enhance the Halloween experience
among their friends.

Gregg Anderson PTA



Joe Walker

Description: Dine-Outs
Date: 1% Thursday of each month school is in session starting in October
2018 through June 2019
Purpose: To raise funds for binder reminders.
Requesting Group:  Joe Walker PTA
Description:  Donations for Science Club
Date: October 3, 2018
Purpose: Science Club Trips
Requesting Group  Joe Walker ASB
Description:  Selling snacks and drinks at the Cross Country Meet
Date: October 5, 2018
Purpose: To raise funds for the AVID Program
Requesting Group:  Joe Walker ASB

Description:

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:

Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Rockin Jump

October 5, 12 & 19, 2018
Binder Reminders

Joe Walker PTA

Snack Bar and Pizza Sale for lunch,

October 13, 2018

To raise money for bus to college trips for CJISF students.
Joe Walker ASB

Tournament fees for VEX teams.
QOctober 13, 2018

Support league fees for teams.
Joe Walker ASB

Donations for 100 merit fall semester field trip.

December 3-6, 2018

To reward student who kept 100 merits for the fall semester.
Joe Walker ASB

Donations for 8" grade end of the year trip to Magic Mountain.
April 29-May 9, 2019

To offset cost of transportation and Magic Mountain ticket costs.
Joe Walker ASB

Donations for 100 merit Spring semester field trip.
May 13-16, 2019

To offset cost of transportation and movie tickets.
Joe Walker ASB



Rancho Vista

Description:

Date:
Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:
Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:
Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:
Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Description:

Date:
Purpose:
Requesting Group:

Movie Night
September 28, 2018
Social gathering
Rancho Vista PTA

Fall Carnival

October 26, 2018

To raise funds for field trips.
Rancho Vista PTA

Holiday Boutique
November 4-7, 2018
Raise funds for marquee.
Rancho Vista PTA

Turkey Gram Lollipops
November 7-16, 2018

To raise money for students.
Rancho Vista PTA

Family Game Night
January 18, 2019
Social gathering
Rancho Vista PTA



Westside Union School Disirict
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536

(661)722-0716  FAX: (661) 974-8588
SEP 20 2018

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION

st Apaveicle Wl e aflfao
Requesting Group 'M[ J 21 dﬂ. )ﬁe‘\/\/l_uhﬁ%

Indicate if requesting group is under the auspices of ASB/PTA/PTSA/PTO: % ASB o PTA/PTSA/PTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser Cf/ [ } 1¥ Event Start Time__ 2 < | [IOn/\ _

Location of Fund Raiserjuw ,ﬁmﬂvﬁ \-“1.\}.‘1_/}/1
Description of Fund Raiser _(31/\ doyacketi  and loudtond ¢ <ald for
H \,ng\,w{;jm I j(r)\,a wa |

Purpose of the Fund Raiser Ra ¢ ’RA ﬂf[ﬁ ﬁ“l Y Al/l(h VoK ('{,@ ?ﬂ( “H’\[—@L]CS

For the benefit of (be specific) fi( Yy JerL l y, yﬂr‘!fh u’hﬂfﬂ

Person Supervising Fund Raiser /F'){](‘M,h(j{ A W(’ ;4
Person Responsible for the Money /SGY\UO‘\H/\ arl  \w$ Jos%8

L'{'/Dl The food sales shall not impair students” participation in the District’s Food Service program.
(BP3554)
Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food
. OO Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may not be sold. (BB3554, CURFFL 113700-114455,
Projected Profit $ z AR3554)

Food sales will not begin unti] after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service
period. (Code of Regulations, Title 5 15500, Ed Code 51520}

Projected Expenses A

AppI‘OVCd by ASB in the meeting minutes of Organizations are encouraged to sefect items of good nuiritional quality (BP3554)
The food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food service program at that school
q ..’ J ‘%/ during that school day. (Code of Regulations, Tite 5)

" Signature of ASB President 3 Mﬁé&d ﬂ /%%Wn Date El g | l 19
Signature of ASB Advisor é‘/’}/ (/( At . Date_“1 [ ] / )5

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date

Signature of Principal or Assistanéﬁr/ 4’2‘77 ‘Date q / 7/ / bd |

[ afficrn that | have read and understand the STt Wellness Polic§and fhat the activity approved above is not in violation of that policy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day. :

BU-I3 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back 1o school site.
4



Westside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quariz Hijll, CA. 93536
(661) 7220716  FAX: (661) 206-3645

e e e S T e T

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Non-Profit Organizations
- Community Service Project (Funds to be raised to donate to a charity organization)

School ___Esperanza Blementary - Date___Sept. 19,2018
Non-Profit Organization . Grace Resource Center
Date(s) of Fund Raiser, 10-1-18_ to_ 11-1-18  Bvent Start Time,

Location of Fund Raiser__ Esperanza Jementary.

Description of Fund Raiser__ Can food/ dry food drive

Purpose of the Fund Raiser______.__ Raise food for the less fortunate in the AV,
For the benefit of (be specific) Grace Resource Center

Person Supervising Fund Raiser_ __ Dianna Bartlett

Person Rcsponsible-"for the Money | Di_anna.B'arl_‘I"“z'tt-._

Signature of Principal or Assistant, Date Gf/ 7. /(?

[ afficm that | have read and understand the Dlstncl ?(/c.llnes)é Pol:éy :md lha(\the\cﬁ wit ¥ approved above is not in violation 6f that pol ficy.

S

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

E:#

BU-13¢ 11-1¢ Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.



Westside Union School District

41914 50" Strect West ,
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536 SEP 1.3 2018
(661) 7220716 FAX: (661) 206-3645

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION -
Elementary School

pae_ B115] 018

School LODLANIA
Requesting Group: % pTA []pTO [ ]PTSA
Datc(s) of F‘Lllld Raigcr_i‘_ 19\8 ! ]8 ~ laf7! 18 Event Stait Time h‘a

Location of Fund Raiser ROOM ‘+3\

Description of Fund Raiser, HO\\ Af’v“! . Ot

Purpose of the Fund Raiser GU low «S‘Ud‘bhts-\ﬂéh il 7
i;m\ndﬂ. fieldtnps ascesnblies, bindayr Y8
For the benefit of (be speciiic) {,I‘“\'H[‘Q, \S‘H,[/h\'\‘\‘ bOdkj .

Person Supervising Fund Raiser Danina 0] CO nnOY .
Person Responsible for the Money "Da-grf‘ wa. & C@[\t\ﬁr { PTPT g@@’“’d _
$ N l A _ Projected Profit $___ f? }®

Projected Expenses

The faod sales shall not impair students' participation in the Distriel’s Food Service program. (BP3554d)
Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food Facilitics Law. Home-baked goods may
not be sold. (BB3554, CURFFL 113700-3 14455, AR3554)
Food sales witf not begin until after the close of the regularly schedoled midday food service pericd. (Code of Regulations, Titke §

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organizations are encouraged o &
The toad item being sold cannot be 2n ilem sold in |

Titic 5}

clect flems of good nutritional quatity (BP3354)
he food service program al (hat school during that school day. (Coide of Regulations,

oue 817130
Date, 8//8/ 1&

Folicy and fivk e activily approved above is not in violation of that policy.

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President C

Signature of Principal or Assistant
1 1 affiem that T have read and understand the District Weflpess

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day. '

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Mecting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site,




Westside Unmon School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
{(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 206-3645 . SEP 13 2018

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION -
Elementary School '

Daie %l \5 l 9’0\% . | )

School E%j '_

Requesting G;nup: \I},j pTA [JPTO [JPTSA
Date(s) of Fand Raiser 5 4119 = 232/ 14 EventsanTime_N\14
Location of Fund Raiser_ ESPEIGN2A__ -
Description of Fund Raiser C@+&Lﬂj5@[¢5 :

Purpose of the Fund Raiser__ V-G‘L[rg?, 'ﬁ/{_hdS to pProvigle.,  4SSrinblie S/ )

For the benefit of (be specific) _€ANY e, Studlnt becil}(

Person Supervising Fund Raiser___\_ AL L WC)’\ B |/ E)T& Bo QP“EF
Pesson Responsible for the Money_ L0 & Mecham | PT4& Boaed
n !6’\ ) Projected Profit §$ ]o} OOO _

Projected Expenses 5

* The food sales shal! not impair students” participation in thc District's Food Service program, (BP3554)
Sanitary and salety procedures shall comply with ihe State and County Uniforin Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods sy

| i ot be soM. (BB3554, CURFFL 113700-11445%, AR3554)
Food sales will not begin uniit aRer tie close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period. (Code of Repulations, Title 5

J 15500, Bd Code 51520)
. Orpanizations are encouraged to select items of good nuicitional quality {BP3554}
A e food item being sofd camiot be an item sold in the food scrvice program at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,

+ Title 5)

Date glbj , 9{)\ g )
pae 5/151€ |

Signature of Principal or Assistant _ &Q ;-:-- LA

T affirm that [ have read and understand the District Wc@lgs Policy and th

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Ca Ak AL; YN

Approved by the Board of Trustees on |

Note - Edible itemss that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour afier the end of the school day.

BU.I3 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy wiil be sent back to school site.




Westside Union School District SEP
41014 50 Street West 13 2018
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 206-3645

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

School E5‘§DU’ K
’_-"5-'-1/\ [IPTO [IPTSA
Date(s) of Fund Raise 14— 3/ 119018 pvent st Time_N |y
Location of Fund Raiser_ R_Oom Yo-
Description of Fund Raiser P00 K. Fa,_;ir 3

Requesting Groups

Purpose of the Fund Raiser 'IO ﬁclfﬂ fY\O W’M ’FW 5 C h 0@ l ibl" é{, i"i_j(
and. +MLr”/luv S —— : |
For the benefit of (be specific) _ ‘&r\‘l‘l YL s f'/l‘\ '+16) l _ / SM,{,H'{’ b()(ib{

Person Supervising Fund Raiser, M(’.hSSa Al YARLEZ
Person Responsible for the Money Mf(l i(\'S Ci Alonacer - / pTA Bog Jf?{

Projected Expenses $ :}, Qa0 . Projected Profit $ 3 O‘OO
e | e 3
_ : CS cholastic
The food sales shall not impair studerts” participation in the Distriet’s Food Service program, (BPIS5S4}
Sanitary and safely procedures shalf comply with the Stete and County Uniform Retai! Food Facilities Law, Home-baked goods may : Aol \ M [ )

not be soid. {BB3IS3A, CURFIFL 113700-114455, ARS54)
Food sales will not begin uatil after the close of the regularly scheduled midday foad service period. (Code of Regutations, Title 5

i 15500, Bd Code 51520}
| Organizations are encowraged io sclect items of good nuiritional gualicy {BP1554)
The fond item being sold cannof be an jtem 04 in the food service program al that school during thal schoel day. {Code of Regulations,

Title 5)

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President _ C&M@W(}\m __Date I '?1301 8

Signature of Principal or Assistant (H/‘—‘L‘Q — Date 8/ 5/

[ affirm that ! have read and understand the District’ Wc(lnc\sj !’o!u.y afud that Fﬂac[ivity spproved above is not in violation of thal policy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold te students a half an
hour after the end of the school day. '

BU-13 10-14 Original io District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to schoot site.




Woestside Union School District

41914 S0™ Street West SEP
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536 '3 2018
(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 206-3645

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date 8’ 15 ! 9’0‘9

Sehocl | ranva
Requesting Group EI PTA [JPTO [JPTSA
Date(s) of Fund Raiser, Aﬁ ! &L.é‘ 9“@{‘;]: Event Start Time_ 5[3

i p, ,pr\r\% Coarnivel

Location of Fund Raiscrl

Description of Fund Raiser 55}1 ‘f’

Purpose of the Fund Raiser Y‘Mé@, aGRes DVUV]CLL L){\’\d_l/{"
voming sy Field +h--5 _a8senhlies  ade

Lochre, Student bod Y

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser DTlDt BO afd / CCUTN, WC‘}\;@ (A

Person Responsible for the Money:. . PTA‘ uar A / CGU’HL Mld'\ﬁ/{\’\r
$ '7 "8 ,'QOO Projected Profit § th 5 OOO

Projected Expenses

" The food sales shall not impaiz sludenis’ participation in the Diglrict’s Food Servioe.program. (BP3554)
Sanitzry and safety procedures sliall comply with the State and Cousity Uniform Retail Food FPasilities Law. Home-baked goads may

© not be sold. (BA3554, CURFEL 1 13700-114455, AR3S54)
Food galus will not begin until after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period, (Code of Regulations, Tille 5

15500, BEd Code 515203
Orgamizalions are cocouraged Lo select items of good nutrifienal quality (BP3554)
The foed item being sold cannot bs an it sold in the fbod service prograin 3t that schoo! during that sehool day. (Code of Repuiations,

Title 5}

At Nechenn  vw 815 /2018

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President AL

Signature of Principal or Assistant t R Ay Date 8/ / 6/
l affirm that ¥ have read and understand the District Wcifp&s Pollcy and iils{lihéacuv:ry approved above is not in violation of that pollcy

Approved by the Board of Trustees on.

Note — Edible items that do not coruply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site,

9



Westside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536

(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 206-3645
SEP 17 2018

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

School G ok Date A-13Y

Requesting Group: L] PTA [JPTO []PTSA

=

Date(s) of Fund Raiser (¢, VS-5 Event Start Time l\f‘ﬂ‘”f\‘\’\ﬁ ANd Svscke vecel

Location of Fund Raiser Gy 5 f) Aondersnn

Description of Fund Raiser §ys0 ?0‘{)\

Purpose of the Fund Raiser Yy Sef8. Yosn_ Poed A0 Stwdats 4 enbhava e Wallowes
SLpUAONU,_AIinA Yo Sionda,

For the benefit of (be specific) DA ﬂf abt Sondy X Siaudn S eng rsSg ‘__j,é’fw’
NCASA NN “M«A\'\Sg\m‘ Brypcfrny

Person Supervising Fund Raiser__ W\pv7,  EWrsngs —{," f}m}x Ungv

Person Responsible for the Money W@v\&-\) Cu“n?/h - Wiesyuwe v

Projected Expenses  $___ DCD . OO Projected Profit § /00 . 6©

The food sales shall not impair students” participation in the Districs”s Food Service program, {BP3554)

Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with 1he Siate and County Uniforms Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may
not be sold. (BB3554, CURFFL 113700-114455, AR3554)

Feod sales will not begin: until after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period. (Code of Regulations, Title 5
15500, Ed Code 51520}

Crganizations are encovraged to select items of good nutritional quality (BP3554)

The foed item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food service program at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,
Tille 5)

Signatu O/PTSA President -] 3 ’{ g’

Signature of Principal or Assistant, ‘/ l ’ Date q // C///

[ affirm that { have read and understand the Digtrigt Wellness Pollcy an bt the activity approved above is not in violation df that pollcy

Approved by the Board of Trustees OV

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day,

BU-13a 16-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
10




Waestside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 7220716 FAX: (661) 974-8588

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION o
Middle School . T

Schboi, J;’f’/ Wﬂ ke B  Date ‘_";_6}91‘2-7, PLY I@

Requesting Group P TA
Indicate if requesting group is wnder the auspices of ASB/PTA/PTS4/PTO: 1 "ASB y-9 PTA!PTSA;’PTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser ’L Thvr:dm}/ vQ eoch _yyowi1¥)  Event Start Time Hom

:LocatxonofFundRaxser Vﬂmawp ﬁli’sfc«umnts *r%(”vughow Amplwe \/9;}(,«:),

Descnptzon of Fund Raiser D[V} A Ou-rq

Purpose of the Fund Raiser R Qse Swn &5 SSCLF _ \D’md o (Fonp G( AN

For the benefit of (be specific) G ” < I AF n y;g - _}7 ,n/}/ﬁf (E7 10 ({ﬁf‘

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the Money _\) [l A"n A Kfa RS ‘aL ~ TEALSE Pl £

] : The food saies shalt not impair stwdents® participation in the District's Sood Servd )
PI'Q] ected Expenses g 'Q (Bpsggd)sa £5 shall not impair students’ participation in te District’s Food Service program,
Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Unifore Retail Food
. Facilites Law. Home-baked goods may not be sold. (BB3554, CURSFL 113700-114455,
Projected Profit $_ 100 _enonth ARI554)
Food sales will not bégis unt;l after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food servics
. \ . period. (Code of Regulations Titke 5 15500, Bd Code 51520)
Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of . Organizations.ate sucouraged 1o select jtomis of grod: putridonal quality (BE3554)
} ) ) : The-Tooi jtem being sold:.canot be an-item. sold in the food servics program at that school.
- 9 } )b } ) 8 du.rmg!hal zuhoad day. {Code ofRegu!amns Fitle S}
Signature of ASB President . L Date
Signature of ASB Advisor 77 Date =
Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Presideatyf/2 Date i { D) J/
Szgnamxe of Principal or Assistant : X Date / 27 } -8
1 affirm that I have read and understand the Distrot Weliness Pahcy and\fﬁat the: act‘?ﬁy approveacl above is ot ia vmlauon of fhax policy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold fo students 2 half an
bour after the end of the school day. .

BU-13 10-14 Orlginal fo District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.



Westside Union School District
41914 50 Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
{661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8588

SEP 24 2018

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION |
Middle School : : o

Requesting Group SCA ﬁﬂf{_ Ct U_L) - .
Indicate if requesting group is zmder the auspices of ASB/PTA/PTSA/PT O)( ASB o PTA/PTSAFTO

Event Start Time

Date(s) of Fund Raiser, O chr o

Location of Fund Raiser __ j\'\/

Description of Fund Raiser Dg AQHO"U gr _ S Ci. Cl U{D'

Purpose of the Fund Raiser, S C-;t C'l ULD l'\ '435

For the benefit of {be specific) QC: _ C/l \/E’ MLMLKG

Person Supervising Fund Raiser_ C——L\ Fonis

Person Responsible for the Money. E)q ﬂ‘k‘ oA\

. g “The foer! sakes shail net impair stedents® paritcipation in (he District®s Food Service progeam.
Projected Expenses i (BP3554)
_ ’ Sanitary and safety procedures shall camply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food
i 00 Facitities Law. Home-baked goods may not be sold, (BB3534, CURFFL 1 13700-114455,
Projected Profit $ I ARISS4)

Foud sales will not begin uatil aler e close of the reputarly scheduled midday food service
period. {Code of Regulations, Title 3 13500, Ed Code 31520)

Approved by ASB ifi the meetmg mimtes of ] Orpanizations are encouraged 10 select items of good rutritional guality (BP3534)
({ / ) The tood item being seld cannol be an ten sold in the food service prograim st that school

during tlu! yehuol day. (Code of Regulations, Tile 3)
W s f &t _ Date, ?/Q‘O{ /B
Signature of ASB Acimo;'“ 45 "t ori i _ Date ?&/g/

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President I Date________

" Signature of Principal or Assistanl LA X Date IJ [
1 afhrm that [ hd\.e read and unqu(and the D!Sllict \V’Tmml"m?cy and thai the activity approved above is not it viokation of that p u,y

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a haif an
hour after the end o_f the school day.

BU-13h 10-14 Qriginal to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeling, An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

12



-Wests:ide Uﬁioﬁ School Diéﬁict. | =
41914 50° Street West - SEep 24 om -
. Quartz Hill, CA. 93536 R S L=

R (661)722-0716  FAX: (661) 974-8588

IS |

FUNDRAISIN G AU‘I‘HORIZATIQN
Middle School

School ___ dv\! ) | Date 2 } l@, l' 9
Requesting Group: . \jb@ \N \ 7[\-\[ t) o e

Indicate if requesting group is under the auspzce.s of ASB/PTA/PTSA/PTO; t;fASB c PTA/PTSA/PTO
Date(s) of Fund Raiser____ \O ‘b\ \R " Bvent Stat Time__ OV FSy b \6]Om
" Location of Fund Raiser \J N W’IC K.+ Tel CS

Description of Fund Raiser C:;) d(“‘a’\ \-D‘\\ \Dﬁ’ el \l m@ .
Smack s Fdvinke, at wine Ores -Cowdmf\ﬂeé‘

Purpose of the Fund Ralscr' _.tb ValSe {Mi{’\d& ”{”DY \__\,\/‘\, £,
PN OYTATAN |
For the benefit of (be spemﬁc} \/V\f 61‘1 _(;\,L U’\&S L/Q \ \(\C [D 7A\V

Students attend Ce; \“‘C’iﬁ\ﬁ Jmetd Tr

Person Responsible for the M(:'niey C,D\L:fi,f ! j O\\éﬁ AL ' %%ﬁ Cl-/n

__@__ ‘l‘hc faod sales shail not lmpal.r students’ ps.rtlcmahon in ll:e Distiot" s Food Servies program.
(BP3554)
“Benitiry ind safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Uniform Retaii Food

- . DO Failities Law. Home-baked goods may not be sold. (BB3554, CURFEL 113700-114453,
\:) m N

3
~ Person Supervising Fund Raiser. C Y

Projected Expenses  §

CAR3SSA). _
.{Faéd ‘gales will nof bhigin pntil; ufler the tlose of Lo tegilaily schédiled- wdctqy food service
: {Code: ofRegu]atloua, '.I‘n S5, Fid Code-5§520)

Projected Profit $

: i 0 of good rutritioo. qunitt;z (Bl’siﬁd)
3_'1'11’.- {’nqci:xtmn l;mug sold canqiot bé aiitenissold iv the food service proiprans i that school.
diving Thit scheol day, (Code of. Regulahous, ‘i‘ﬂle 5)

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

| Signature of Principal or Assistant™” 7 \ e Date_4 / Fal 11 L
1 affirm that I havc read and understand the District Wellness Policy and Ihat thc actmty approved above s not in vmlaﬂon off(]ml po}:cy

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do net comply with the District’s Wellness Pellcy may be sold to students a half an
houy after the end of the school day.

BU-13 19-14 QCriginal to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back fo school site,

13



Westside Union School District

41914 50" Street West SEP 27 2018
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536 L ] ;
(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661)974-8588 T

rummggﬁg AUTHORI_ZA’I‘ION

Requesting Grenip; Sf Tﬁ
Indicate if requesting group is wnder the auspzces of ASB/PTA/PTIS’A/PTO o ASB E(PTAIPTSAIPTO

| Date(s) of Fund Raiser_ T, T _’) ..... s} 0] .. Bvent Start Time p\” ‘_ dm /
\»mo - AV Mall |
. Saleg.

" Location of Fund Raiser. ‘R GQk AT

Description of Fund Raiser_‘Yo¢cTion 6 &

Purpose of the Fund Raiser _ﬁ;,md@{‘ . fim, 1. O&ﬁf? _

For the benefit of (be specific) _ A ‘1 [ < T\Jdﬁéiﬂ?’(\ ; b Y. Y}d{"/" LB 70 d, Fa

Person Supervising Fund Rzuser

A

Person Responsible for the Mooey })‘{’ﬁ' A ¥\ ﬂ )2\13’ n. 1 }’/\ = IPRGGUe ¢

’ﬂ— The food sales sha.li not unpatr students” participation in the District's Food Service program,
i (BPA554;

Projected Expenses 5

: ‘im;tary wrd safety procedures shalt comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food
. S Fucllies T-aw, Home-baked goods may not be seld, (BB3554, CUREFL 113706-114455,
Projected Profit $ 25 0 T‘ﬁn‘:\\ .} AR3ISSA)
. ’ ] l‘c_ood sales will not: hggm tmh‘i aftcr ihe oloise of thn: regulnrly gefieduled midday food service

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of : i‘ri_mqai quatity (BE3§54)
#n ltem sold fn the food service Program it that school

g 110 4 '_ 1. Puilog that sctool day. (G ofRegulations; Titlo 5)
_ .).Ua.{}_!;z{ -

SignatureofASB_ President . o Date

Signature of ASB Advisor e /

' Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Pregident jsé

Slgnature of Principal or Assistant > Date (?/ 2] / &

[ affirm Lhat I have read and understand the D:stnct WellneSS Pol:cy'aad that the activity approved above is not in violation'of that policy.

- Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note ~ Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day. . .

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
' 14



Westside Union School District
41914 SO™ Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 974-8588

FUNDRAISING AUT HORIZATION
Middle School

School ':)Uﬁ W\,W _ ‘ Date ?/loﬂ .
Requesting Group_ Cj Sp

Indicate if requesting group is under tke ausp:ce'r of ASB/PTA/PTSA/PT 0: ®” ASE D PTA/PTSAITO
Date(s) of Fund Raiser, (')ol‘o(ger . t%—\”"\ 2012 Bvent Stant Time [ .00 A L4

Location of Fund Raiser, jtﬂi \)J OJ\,LQ/\/' | B ‘PC)d

Description of Fund Raiser, 5YLOLQ£C— b &ﬂd\ l‘{'Z,‘Z_ﬁk 50;9—0_ ﬁv
Ao ak Uﬁ)( 'h)u(‘r\ctm-en{—

Purpose of the Fund Raiser___ (otae

Avt P Lo CTSEShuderts
For the bcneht of (be specific) (v‘} : dJ-«_Q,{_r\% S\U OLQ-:-\.{‘S ‘(‘D o [l-eoge_ O\Apk

having ”{'Laﬂ-\ Ve mhumw do  cnchaise tl-o wwk Verch
_ .__i(’l lf‘\kﬁ\ SC\/LL,\ W\&W

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the Moue‘y

. The food sales shall not impair students’ patticipation in the District’s Food Service progratn,
Projected Expenses 3 m ‘ 50 “ (BP3554) ? °
Sanitary and safety procedures shall coraply with the Stawe and County Uniform Reiail Food
'-7 O o o O Facilitizs Law. Home-baked goods may not be sold, (333554 CUREEL 113700-114455,

| aAR3s54y

Food sales will not begin uatil aler the close of the legularly scheduled midday food service

Projected Profit $

period, (Code of Regulations, Titie § 15500, Ed Code 51520)

Appi‘O\’ed b)/ ASB inthe meeting munutes of Organizations are encouraged to select itcms oFgogd mutritiona! uitity [IPASI4Y,
The food item being soid cannet be an item sakl i the fond secidse piogrnmar il schoo?

q /l 5 ; during that scheei day. (Cade of Regulations, Title 5}
Date C? /_____’_ 3

Signatwre of ASB Pres1dcr1t i_j'.:- :

Signature of ASB Advisor Date__ 4/43
Signature of P"l NPTO/PTSA Prcmdcnt » N o Date_
Signature of Principal or Aggistant Mo dad Date 4 ’ 1‘6". 1

e ;
1 affivrm that 1 have read and understand the D1smct Weiinm f‘{}h(‘,) and '.'at the actwity approvcd above is not in violatign oT.that policy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on |

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Pelicy may be sold to students 3 half an
heur after the end of the school day.

BU-13b 10-14 Original to District Office {or Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site,

15



Westside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93336
(661) 7220716  FAX: (661) 974-8588

. FUNDRAISING AUTIIORIZAT IGN
Mlddle School

/-'—\

School A, . . Date_ @ f! “"){X
Requesting:(Gr P, // zfif/}-é N ,} é;’

Indicate if 4 mques!mg group 18 under the auspwés
Date(s) of Fund Raiser__ h/j?{’ﬁ{’ : f : :f_

Location of Fund Raiser \_,[ P e

Description of Fund Raiser _ »7‘25% A ey

LIEY awms g 4 S Hhern

For the benefit of (be specific) )ﬂfﬂé{/m 7L5 2 ﬁ ’L.ﬁ. Mvé)( ..... ?’E’(}/ﬁfﬁ . é,?z_ _
f M Mf}g o e
Person Supervising Fund Raiser, /ij ,4,1«'/7{’ “VL A ﬁ Ll

Person Responsible for the Monev /? },4,-#7/ G [f; . &;&?ﬁfjﬁ»ﬁf%’mﬁ?

. The food sales shall not m:palr studenls pamc:pat:m) |r'|.1ii.c. D'i.s.t.rict-’s Food Service program.
- b e
Projected Expenses $ jl /ﬁ?}(j} (BP3554)
Sanitary and safely procedures shall comply with the State and Cnumy Uriform Relsil Food
. Facilitics Law, Home-baked goods may not be sold. {BB3S$4, CURFFL 113700114435,
Projected Profit ‘$ ,Q m?) AR3554)

""" ) Facd sales will ool begin unlii after the close of the regularty schednled midday lbod service
periad, {Code of Regulations, Title § 15500, Ed Cnde 51520}

Approved by ASEH in the meet;_ng minutes of | Organizations sre encouraped to select tems of good nutritional quality (Bi*3554}
| ‘The food item being sold cannot be an tem sald in the food service progras 2l thal schoot

Q/] 3 | during that schocl day. {Code of Regulations, Title 5)

Signature of ASB Pr es1dcnt \P( % ?%W}-—g/{ﬂ"b

Signature of ASB _.f\c'-_l-v:-isor'_, / 5

S1gn'1ture ofPTAfP'lOIP'ISA Prcmdcrlt _ - e Date

Signature of Principal or Assistant ~ X AN :
1 affirm that T have read and understand the District Welinus Pohcy and lhat lhe actwuy dppmve(i above |s notin v iO]dlIOn (If lhz(t pni]cy

Approved by the Board of Trustees on ___

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day.

BU-135 10-16 Original Lo District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be seni back to school site,

16



Westside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-3716  FAX: (661) 974-8588

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION e
Middie School L

School j w i} Date L?/\Sﬂ/? 4

Requesting Group: /4 b»@» .
Indicate if requesting group is under the auspzces of ASBADTA/PTSA/PTO:- =ASB o PTA/PTSA/PTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser | ‘;2/ "i - I;l)/{ﬁ o I5 '_cnt Start Time.__ /- /fom

Location of Fund Raiser
Description of Fand Raisei |
i
7@(@:9
g
Pumpose of the Fund Raiser,_-
LY 228 A
For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the Money.

. s . » €2 L The food sakes shaf ot impair students” panicipation in the Diéliiéf{Fwd Service program.
Projected Expenses s 7 (//T & ﬁ " (BP3554)
e . Sanilary and safety procedares shall comply with the State and Counly Uniform Relail Food
i . ef Facitities Law. Home-baked goods may not be sold, (BB3554, CURFFL ] {3700-114453,
Projected Profit g fJ) f (7 ﬂ AR3554)

Fond sales will not beghy until aller the clese of the regularly scheduled midday food service
petiod. {Code of Regulations, Title 5 15500, Ed Code 51520}

Apprgvcd by ASB in the mecting minutes of  Organizalions are encouraged to select ftems of good nutritional quality (BP3334)
; Tiie fond itei heing sold cannot be an item sold in the food service prograin at (hat school
q / ‘ % dun rllal schoot day. (Ccde ol' Regul.mons Title 3)

Signature of ASE President _ ¥

Signature of ASB Advisor ,_?"” I/?w_,' !.j'.. w;f L

Slgnature of PTA}PTO}PTSA Premdem . 

Signaturc of Principal or Assistant_&_._\J 14X
{ affirm that | have read and understand the District Weﬂncss Pohcy and Wl the aciwlty approved above is not in vwlatmn otlthat bohcy

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Fdible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13b 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting, An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
17



Westside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 974-8588

FUNDRAISING AT I%ﬁORIZATION ; L
Middle SChOOl e e B

School ___ Ta) : Date. (?/‘7///57 .

Requesting Group, A5 “% _ i '
Indicate if vequesting group is under the auspices of ASB/PTA/PTSAIPTO: #ASB 0 PTA/PTSAPTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser Z.,/on 5"‘ 2. ﬁ' A Qz - 5/ 4 Bvent Start Time_ 7 IS g0

Location of Fund Raiser f//dag ’Z’,} /’ ¢
{ .
Dcscnptlon of Fund Ralscr . é) A4 /,vy 1

Purposeofthc?und Raiser 7 I s
Prrr W/fﬁm 52» it ,ﬁfﬁaw )

£

For the benefit of (be specific}, /§> ik ﬂfﬂmwﬂ

Person Supervising Fund Raiser_ & i

Person Responsible for the Money:

$ / /’ Q w The fand sales shall aot impair students’ participation in the District's Food Service prograny,
/

Projected Expenses (BP3S54)

C ’ Sanitary and safely procedures shafl comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food
$ 7 \5-0 0 1 Facitliies Low. Home-baked goods may rot ke sold.(BB3554. CURFFL 113706-1 14455,
AR3554)

1 Food safes will not begio anlil afler the close of the regulaly seheduled widday food fervice
1 periot. {Code of Regulations, Tille § 15500, Ed Code 51520}

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of Organizations are encowaged (o seiect ilems of good nutrilienal quakity (B#3354}
The faod item being seld cannot be an item sold in {he fhod service progratn L that schoot

q / / % during That school day. (Code of Rogulations, Tifle 5}
Signature of ASB President B’Cm,»;p, s ; Q:F ‘ﬂ/}u .
Signature of ASB Advisor fﬁ/«iwﬁ’;ﬁ R A A " Date_ Q/,{ /.3.

. Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President . R Date____

Projected Profit

Signature of Principal or Assistaiit7 A hmt Date 4 ] ¥ f iy
) 3 aff' i that § ha\fe re:ad and understand rile ]erw Ine-,.a Pohcy and thai the acnwiy appmved above is not in violalmn (ﬂ‘ tiatholicy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
bour after the end of the school day.

BU-13b 10-14 Originat to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
18



Westside Union School District
41914 50™ Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536

(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 974-8588 - SEP 18 18
FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION o merme
Middle School e

school _ TN pae_ 9/ s/5

Requesting Group: _.. 5 5@ e . _ i
Indicate if regquiesting group is under the auspices of ASB/PTA/PTSA/PTO: @ ASB. o PTA/PTSA/PTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser ,/‘ e 5,/}‘ 3 Event Start Time NARSY am .
16 /://4' ﬁi’f}’ xﬂ@xﬂé ,A/M ﬁW r’i‘?{ay xm.,bwa’fﬂt—")

Descnptmn of Fund Ramcr _ -/ﬂ/ S ¢ ),L M /:;24 ;,M AN e T
bt --'_;o,ff,,¢:> “‘*\ﬁ 7%(HT(M& PR

Iocation of Fund Raiscr_

Purpose of the Fund Raiser, !9, M Lot AP % m ffmﬂ/z/??;
oy ;f‘méwéf

For the benefit of (be specific) ,:-7,«&” L2l 22 a

Person Supervising Fund Raiser X 2l

Person Responsible for the Money

The faod sales shall not impair sludenis partlc&pallon in he Dle.mcl 5 i‘nn‘fﬁ:mm-progmm.
{BP3534)
Sanitary and safely proceduies shall camply witl the State and County Uniform Retail Food

Projected Expenses  $ S’/ﬁ {}’

Facilitics Law. Home-baked goods may not be sold, (BB3334, CURFFL E13700-£14455,

Projected Profit $ (a/ , 000 ) | Arssed

Food sales will not begin until after the close of the regularly scheduled midday focd service
petiod, (Code of Regulations, Title 5 13500, Ed Code 53520}

Apprgved by ASB in the mce{ing minutes of Osyanizalions are encouraged to sclect tems of good nutritional quality (BF3554)
The food itein heing sold cannot bs an frem sold in the food service program at that schoo)

Q/' 5 during that school day. (Cade of Regulations, Title 5)

Signature of ASE President __ aw,- s ;,Z—-; Qﬂ j f N Dﬂie . C% 1.3 .

Signature of ASB Advisor e -gfc:.« "?’) /;/é/ff{Z et e T Bate
Slgnatua e of PTAJPTOIPTSA Presxdent . Datc

"3/&1%\ Date ’f*}f“l Iﬁs‘

Signature of Principal or Assistant 4
t:ﬂncss Policy and that the actmty applovcd abovc is no! in \fml;:tmn of flvat pBiscy

;1 affirm that | have read and understand the: Djst&ct

Approved by the Board of Trustees on.

Note — Edible iteins that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the ead of the schiool day.

BU-13b 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval af next Board Meeting. An approved copy wiil be sent back to school site.

19



Westside Umon School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536

(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 206-3645
ofP 14 2018

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

school R0t \) \Qy b9/ 9-/ 2
Requesting Group: mﬁA O pTO []PTSA

Datefs) of Fund Raiser e ‘ot N R, 2O\ SEvent Start Time__ o+ A0 oW
Location of Fund Raiser____ C.aEe A\ (G

Description of Fund Raiser__ ©fivie N ((:)j\/\)(

Purpose of the Fund Raiser S0C \O\\ % ey lhpﬁf\")

For the benefit of (be specific) Q‘\“\ A (ILD \nk' N

Person Supervising Fund Raiser I\l VA W TOUNOCSe ; &
Person Responsible for the Money l\[ W' li’\ 9 YONOrSe k.

Projected Expenses $ Q—SD e Projected Profit $ D

The food sales shall not impair stedents’ participation in the District’s Food Service program. (BP3554)

Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may
oot be sold. (BB3554, CORFFL 113700-114455, AR3554)

Food sales will not begin until after the close of the regutariy scheduled midday food service period. (Code of Regulations, Title
15500, Ed Code 51520)

Organizalions are encouraged 1o select items of good nutrilional guality (BP3554)

The food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food service program at that school during that school day. {Cede of Regulations.
Title 5)

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President/ /u /\/‘{//T\ Date ?// / Z / / 5/
!

i o
Signature of Principal or Assistant OO:;Q:&LJ ) Date Z

[ affirm that I have read and understand the District Wcllnest;(lfohky and that the activity approved above is not in violation of that policy.

S~
Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a balf an
hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
20



Westside Union School Disirict
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536 SEP 14 i
(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 206-3645

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

School R@Lﬂdﬂo Visks Dae ¢ / I 3~/ 12

Requesting Group: [Bﬁ C1pTr0e [JPTSA

Date(s) of Fund Raiser___OCA Do, O] Bvent Start Time__5 = 30 PYVL
Location of Fund Raiser (.0 k¢ koy W % bhosket ball  Cowrk & ng\d
Description of Fund Raiser Tl C.OY N wWol

Purpose of the Fund Raiser 10 v Bf) J?[M/\C}S ﬁr ‘(‘\6{ lO\ ‘\’V‘PS

For the benefit of (be specific) SC/‘(\ V) 0\ LN Q/VL}\S

Person Supervising Fund Raiser ‘\k OYWC.G :j 0\’9/‘
Person Responsible for the Money ‘\\-/\ N ‘\ ¢ 0\. -{5_0 v f)_/\

Projected Expenses  $ ?) 00 Projected Profit $ S;D{)O 2

The food sales shall not impair students’ participation in the District’s Food Service program, (BP3554)

Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the Statc and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may
not be seld, (BB3554, CURFFL 1{3700-114455, AR3534)

Food sales will not begin until after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period. {Code of Regulations, Title §
15500, Ed Code 51520}

Qrganizations are encouraged (o select items of good nutritional guality {EP3354}

The food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food service prograrm at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,
Title 53

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Presidenm Date q / / Z/. /{
¢ \_—y /
Signature of Principal or Assistant M

[ affirm that I have read and understand the District Wcl]ncSSG? blicy and that the activity approved above is not in violation of that

L,

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
bour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
21




Westside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 7220716  FAX: (661) 206-3645

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

School \Qﬂﬂ(‘MO \/lg'\’a../ Date QI IQ/|8

SEP 14 opi

Requesting Group: PTA [JPTO [JPTSA

Date(s) of Fund Raiser !\J_o\l L‘L = N[)\I ’] ) 20 | Event Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser C,Q-C(" '* X L&, Sﬂl\"ﬂ C‘\gﬁ/

Description of Fund Raiser \Jl'b\ 1& O % h(\'\ L.’I‘"'l ﬁ\\f)\QJ

Purpose of the Fund Raiser, \Qﬂ \5@ ‘QU\,ﬂd S ﬁY YWAQ Y_GLU 0L

For the benefit of (be specific) (b(/l(\ ) \l

Person Supervising Fund Raiser 1\‘ OY tnt, T(l\l WS

Person Responsible for the Money NO\(I WAL, ’3—(’ AMNOYSeK

0o
Projected Expenses h) \SG b — Projected Profit

$ 3 000

The food sales shall not impair students’ participation in the District’s Food Service program. (BP3534)
ot be sold, (BB3554, CURFFL 113700-1144535, AR3554)

15500, Ed Cede 51520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items of good nutritional quality (BP3354)

Title 5)

Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may

Food sales will not begin until after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period. (Code of Regulations, Title 5

The food itemn being sold cannet be an ifem sold in the food service program at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,

Dateﬁ)?// 3—/3 j/

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President //i/\-f‘/(?
AN

Signature of Principal or Assistant | é‘QM ) ]t Date é ’ ! 2 ﬂ l [i _
I affirm that I have read and understand the District Wellnessfoliky and that the activity approved above is not in violation ‘of'that policy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site,

22




Westside Union School District
41914 50™ Street West
Quariz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0716 FAX: (601) 206-3645

SEP 14 2018
FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION i
Elementary School
School \,gm’\(\;\(\() \I e Date q / [ / 13
Requesting Group: !’jﬁz\ Orero [JPTSA
Date(s) of Fund Raiser l\l[)\l 1- NW \p ; 7 0{8Event Start Time
Location of Fund Raiser
Description of Fund Raiser TL)L\( ki U_\j _ 6’ VA M \ {\\ \ \ o \‘(,)S
Purpose of the Fund Raiser
For the benefit of (be specific) S—\‘b{d Q ﬂﬁ
Person Supervising Fund Raiser I\\. DY \N, _3 ONOY .S-QK'
Person Responsible for the Money Ny e —S( AWOY SRS
Projected Expenses $ 600 e Projected Profit § ’—[00 i

The foed sales shall not impair students’ parlicipation in the District’s Food Service program. (BP3554)

Sanilary and safety procedures shali comply with the State and County Unifonin Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may
not be sold, (BB3554, CURFFL 113700-114455, AR3554)

Food sales will rot begin until afler the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period. (Code of Regulations, Title 3
15500, Ed Cede 51520)

Organizations are encouraged to select items of good nuiritional quality (BP3554)

The food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food service program at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,
Title 5)

Signature of PTAPTO/PTSA President,/_/ r{‘f? Date <7T/ / 'L/ /[ ?/
—7

Signature of Principal. or Assistant 0 MJ, M: Date Q/ ] 2/ ) X/

I affirm that I have read and undesstand the District Wellness ]{c licy and that the activity approved above is not in violatiot of that policy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.
23




Westside Union School District
41914 50" Street West
Quartz Hill, CA. 93536 14 an
(661) 722-0716  FAX: (661) 206-3645 ofP 14 2018

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

School W&Jﬂ(‘mo \/EQ\’CM Date q ,l 13N ,} ‘ g
Requesting Group: [EﬁA (JPTO []PTSA q

ol
Date(s) of Fund Raiser ’(Tﬂﬁ{\ \ 9 ) m Event Start Time___ 7' %iif) NA
Location of Fund Raiser C i %10 —H’ Y {. o
Description of Fund Raiser F:[U'V\l \\lf\) ﬁ\ %{: RUAVS ﬂi%ilf\t

Purpose of the Fund Raiser 30{\,&0\,\ %f Hnevin %/

For the benefii of (be specific) Ss\’l 1 & ,QJ\/HS {n d ‘GOJ(VLLL/’B

Person Supervising Fund Raiser ND YL YLQ T{A}J et A
Person Responsible for the Money N 0Y W19 TC A‘\f OV

Projected Expenses $ 2_60 o= Projecied Profit $ )

The food sales shall not impair sludents” participation in the District’s Food Service program. {BP3554)

Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Uniform Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may
not be sold. {EB3534, CURFFL 113700-114455, AR3554)

Food sales will not begin until afer the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service peried. (Code of Regulations, Title §
15500, Ed Code 51520)

Organizations are encouraged to select itemns of good nutritional quality {BP3554)

The food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food service program at that school during that school day. {Code of Regulations,
Title $)

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President /f A /‘-”/:: Date c’:// 97/ / 5/
7 7

N4 -

Ln WD Date%
and that the activity approved above is not in violation of that pblicy.

Signature of Principal or Assistant
[ affirm that I have read and understand the District Weliness

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the District’s Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

24




BOARD AGENDA

October 2 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBIJECT: Overnight Field Trip

BACKGROUND:
Middle school students have been able to participate in a number of elective, extracurricular events for some
time now. An overnight trip is being requested for this school year that provides our students with a variety of

extra field trip or performance opportunities.

Leadership Summit for 50 middle school students — Canyon Creek Summer Camp

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:
Students will have hands-on learning experiences, which both reinforce and extend their classroom learning.
Research has shown that real life experiences often helps students better understand concepts taught in the

classroom and to retain that learning into the future. Additionally, as students have community experiences,
they observe a variety of career opportunities that may be available to them in the future.

COST ANALYSIS:

There is no cost to the district.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2c



FIELD TRIP REQUEST
Approved at the Board Meeting of October 2, 2018

Middle Schools Destination: Canyon Creek Summer Camp
Dates: November 1-4, 2018
Person in Charge: Chris Fitzgerald
Purpose of Trip: Leadership Summit



E6153
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT | g
41914 50™ St. W. i 1 2018
Quartz Hill, CA 93536 R

FIELD TRIP REQUEST/AUTHORIZATION FORM

District-Sponsored Event (Attendance Voluntary)

Site_ L¢P et Ol fa / C.p Soyii el

Check One:
One Day — School Day
One Day — Non-School Day
4 __Overnight Trip of =2 Nights

Out-of-State Trip
Trip to Foreign Country

Number of Students: 5 I

. , e o ,
Educational Benefit/Purpose of Trip: L‘éfw"{“’{%p at Liprunvad S
il Sibd g i S plis Y

) ¢ #

Destination(s): CCL/] D o Bl e s Ve T Ad i

Date(s) of Trip: Nov. - HL; 2018

A 1ra J o Jbt.)
TV wllhS , “ « - A ot
Departure Time:__ 732 ANov. !, 2.0/8  Return Time:_ 2.5 Do flay 4 203

3 S ! B - ] E
Funding: _.S wpplemer ind e atd // Sohwot (Cliirial e
\HI
: . . g f
Person in Charge: Chri s =y ;"z,c?,? aq .k o

J—

Other Adultson Trip: _ /wto Chaperpries - T2

Transportation:

District Vehicle:
Hired Vehicle:

-

Date:
P Date: &%//7 é//?
—— 757 Cf/ 7

Approved by Board of Trustees (Board approval needed if Field Trip is overnight, of any length,
or 1o another state or foreign country):
Clerk/Secretary: Date:

T-12 3-09



FIELD TRIP COST CONTROL SHEET

Ffz-t &

# of students registered divided by 40 = = # of buses
{AVSTA bus transports 80 students)

M« fDl T 5 Ezc%_#am sﬁmrﬁp

0 . > 2. $120 /:Fé..:' A/OI/Z;ZO-/E +1 5%
v ~ i I I 17 f
%(Tra:s'gorta fon = #/S;guzeé{'eq md;z. c?eartergu ransportxtw stfgpaé{: X 75 “+7 é?g 1" -.47 .

J . - /j
DESTINATION: (24N SO Lraek Summes (o loates: Nov. [ -4, 20/8
PARTICIPATING SCHOGLS:
COSTS |
Registration = # of students x fee
A0 o0p. o7
Chaperongs = # of chaperones x fee
-
Substitute teachers = # of subs nesded X #of days

j‘.&/ﬁza /ﬁ? 7,) “W@/LX Banfs . (45’3% 27',':{;4:,‘5
: Parking fees = # of vehicies x  costof parking
21 9. ’7[‘2, = incidental fees/parking for additonal vehicles
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS

- rapproximate cost provided by bus company

of students registered divided by 60 = =# of buses 0+ mappmximate cost provided by bus company
013734

iNFLOw |

Contributions (l.e., WAVE, local business, the community) Qig,(fd/ﬂ ﬁ e Son 0 &
e

Remaining Balance Needed to Fund Figld Trip (total estimated costs - contributions)

TOTAL ESTHMATED INFLOW (Must Equal Total Estimated Costs}

Remaining Balance Needed to Fund Trip {total estimated costs - contributions)

Number of Students Attending Divided by + [H&F 5

TOTAL COST PER STUDENT = Iweﬁ'?

BOOKING DEPOSIT REQUIRED: g

Date

Preparad by - @Qm Y Board Meeting Approval Date:
Evé‘"ﬂle

Reviewed by. ' Date Signed:
Superintendent

Form T-21

9 /oo /o8

B TEmpd oS Cpl



FIELD TRIP COST CONTROL SHEET

TIPENTA P S RTE T, T eE B
%( Transportatﬁm = #of buses requi red charterﬁﬁs‘.‘frans;x:rt’s 40“§u ‘téi( X 75 72 ’é?g

# of students regisiered divided by 40 = = # of buses
‘ . o, (AMSTA bus transports 60 students)
ey B . P
M s EXC iy 00, Spas < # c-f students registered divided by 80 = =# of buses  /
D> Aarivityg % run y _
gfc‘*.»/of/f/‘ Y £g. 42X S = L858k 2 Tips

Patking fees =

209,47 =

# of vehicles x  costof parking
incidental fees/parking for additonal vehicles

A . ’ " : .
DESTINATION: { lLA S s (or @bl Lt ibf 7 up iiti) IpaTES: MOV, | <A om0 @
PARTICIPATING SECHOOLS:
COsTS I
Registration = # of students x fee 3

Ao LD, OF + (70, 000 g2,

Chaperones = # of chaperones x fae
Substitute teachers = ¥ of subs needed x  #Hofdays

$120 /fé_,: /?IOJEZZJD{g ?/‘,() ﬁ

4,75 L7878 v LEB 24

1 'approxlmate cost provided by bus company

+ ;22‘3 ?;.:Té’z‘g%approximate cost provided by bus company

L R

TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS

I]NFI..OW l

Contributions (i.e., WAVE, local business, the community) &Af 07 &7 lin /. Setwo L

L Z IO A

Lt v s e
Remaining Salance Needad 1o Funrd Fiald Trip (iotal estimated costs - contributions) + e
TOTAL ESTIMATED INFLOW (Must Equal Total Estimated Costs) = | : 1
Remzining Balance Needsd & Fund Trip (ol esiimated costs - contributic =l
Number of Students Attending Dividedby = g5 |

TOTAL COST PER STUBDENT

=] e |

/20 /18

BOOKING DEPOSIT REQUIRED: %

Date
Prepared by : Board Meeting Approvat Date:
Revigwad by Date Sighed:

Form T.21




WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
41914 50" St. W.
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716

TRANSPORTATION REQUEST

1/ . H .
DATE OF TRIP 4 /LI I/ 18 TYPE OF VEHICLE REQUESTED__BuLS
SCHOOL REQUESTING TRIP 474 & 2 ) /) Deppunt ¢ Retunve to Jpe ()asdient

7%

o 4 ¢ P ] "
DESTINATION __ (bt of @ e (bt oidetiteitt ot Ctoritifin

eftppo foditn bfu e Card | otke. HMM?.K A
STREET ADDRESS CITY, ZIP

) [ - /
LEAVESCHOOL P/ %8 ¢t DATE ! / /i@ _ ARRIVEDESTINATION_5‘80 g DATE 1{/:{/;.»5

. H b o
LEAVE DESTINATION /{300  DATE / 4/; ?  ARRIVE SCHOOL 'm%ﬁm DATE Lt /H4/15
£ ; p—

NO. OF PASSENGERS 2 Z- GRADELEVEL & =& MEAL STOP REQUESTED YES . NO

STORAGE REQUIRED X YES NO (F YES,DESCRIBE__Se/7cale Sl hes and)
_/_J o g - mfg;«/oaw& =z /{fa.,c.)
NAME OF GROUP A g sty (bt A Lottt Soa Jac s ]

; 4 i
TRIP REQUESTED BY (/S Fi i 2des sl bl 1099537
{IF TRIP IS APTER HOURS OR ON A WEEKEND, PLEASE PROVIDE CONTACT #)

HAS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION BEEN SIGNED BY EACH PARENT OR GUARDIAN YES NO
TRIP WILL BE PAID FOR BY g e} p Lo el ez LArpp b / Dehoo Lg{.;‘;;f;,mﬁ@ﬂ

ACCOUNT# D1 = D005, 0 = jri00- 10800 5 Pl D110 MY
(IF BUDGET TRANSFER 1S REQUIRED, PLEASE FILL OUT BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM)

R R R R R R EEE R E RS EEE RS S EE R EE S SRR EEEEEEEEEEEREEEEEREREEERE IR EIE NI LEEN]

W@ J@ — Tl

"SCHOOL PRINCIPAL,/ DAT

CLERK/SECRETARY (REQUIRED FOR OVERNIGHT ONLY} DATE

ONLY ONE TRIP PER FORM

EE 3

FORM MUST BE COMPLETELY FILLED QUT AND SUBMITTED AT LEAST 10 DAYS PRIOR TO TRIP

g

GROUP MUST PROVIDE A ROSTER FOR BOTH THE TRIP DESTINATION DRIVER AND RETURN DRIVER

T-16/07



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Certification of Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report Summary

BACKGROUND:

As a result of the Williams Lawsuit, the Board must certify on a quarterly basis that its members have been
informed of complaints made under this settlement.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Since the District receives both state and federal funds for educational programs, we are required to comply
with this part of the Williams settlement.

COST ANALYSIS:

There is no immediate cost to this action other than staff time required to track and respond to complaints.
Currently that is minimal.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2d



Los Angeles County
Office of Education

Servirsy Sturkends = Suppaorting Commondics
Leading Bducatoes

Williams Lawsuit Settlement

District Name: YVestside Union School District

Person completing this form: 1 onya Williams

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):
1st QTR July 1 to September 30
(] 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31
(O 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31
(] 4th QTR April 1 to June 30

Date:

Title:

Due
Due
Due
Due

Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2018-2019

Qctober 2, 2018

Admin Assistant

19-Oct 2018
18-Jan 2019
10-Apr 2019
19-Jul 2019

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 10/2/18

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

(i Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.

Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter

Number of Complaints
Resolved

Nurnber of Complaints
Unresolved

Tnstructional Matenals

0

0

0

Facilities

0

Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment

0

TOTAL

0

0
0
0

olo|o

Print Name of District Superintendent R€gina L. Rossall

Signature of District Superintendent

Retmimn the Quarterly Smmmary fo:

Williams Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles County Office of Education

¢/o Kirit Chauhan, Williams Settlement Legislation
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284

Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382

FAX: (562) 803-8325

E-Mail: Chayhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu

Date

Rev, (07-18-18




TO:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

MANAGEMENT

CERTIFICATED

Employment
Arrale,, Hussein

Arrale,, Hussein

Barragan, Alexandra
Beeler, Andrew
Bernfeld, Lori
Blane-Skrentny,
Jacqueline

Breeher, Cynthia

Breitbach, Anthony
Cabral, Kayla

Camarillo, Megan

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA
QOctober 2, 2018
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report #19-05

The Board is requested to approve/ratify the following personnel
Recommendations:

Certificated Coach, Cross Country/DS/September 9, 2018-November 1,
2018/Extra Cuni/Req# CE01438

Certificated Coach, Volleyball/DS/September 3, 2018-October 11,
2018/Extra Curt/Reg# CE1378

Substitute Teacher/September 17, 2018/URGF
Substitute Teacher/September 18 2018/URGF

Long Term Substitute Teacher/DS/Joanne Hill/August 15,
2018/UGRF/Req# CE119

Substitute Teacher/September 12, 2018/URGF

Certificated Coach, Foster Group/SD/September 26, 2018 to
May 15, 2019/Supp Grant/Req# CEI135

Substitute Teacher/September 12, 2018/URGE

Substitute Teacher/September 18, 2018/URGF

Substitute Teacher/September 24, 2018/URGF

2e



Carter, Paige

Conner, Kathryn

Crowell, Lyndsie

DeHarrold, Patricia

Elder, Gregg

Gmur, Michael

Hilliard, Spencer

Iribarren, Kesley

Lewis, Michael

Lopez, Cynthia

Lynde, Stacy

Maze, Buffie

McWilliams, Denise

Rather, Geri

Walker, Lisa

Warner, Angela

Change

Substitute Teacher/September 14, 2018/URGTE

Certificated Coach, ASB /DS/September 10, 2018 — 6/6/2018/Extra
Curricular/Req # CE141

Teacher, 1/6™ /AH/2018-2019 School Yeat/URGF/
Req # CE131

Certificated Coach, Foster Group/SD/September 26, 2018 to
May 15, 2019/Supp Grant/Req# CE135

Certificated Coach, Volleyball/DS/September 3, 2018- October 11,
2018/Extra Curt/Req# CE137

Substitute Teacher/September 25, 2018/URGF

Teacher, 1/6™ /AH/2018-2019 School Year/URGF/
Req # CE132

Substitute Teacher/September 12, 2018/URGF

Teacher, 1/6™ /AH/2018-2019 School Year/URGF/
Req # CE130

Substitute Teacher/September 20, 2018/URGF

Long Term Substitute/AH/Anna Sarkisyan-Patel/September 4, 2018 —
October 1, 2018/URGF/Req# CE144

Teacher Hourly, Tutoring/VV/September 26- November 28, 2018/Title I/
Reg# CE146

Certificated Coach, Foster Group/SD/September 26, 2018 to
May 15, 2019/Supp Grant/Req# CE135

Teacher, 1/6™ /DS/2018-2019 School Yeat/URGF/
Req # CE136

Teacher Hourly, Tutoring/VV/September 26- Navember 28, 201 &/Title I/
Reg# CE146

Certificated Coach, Yearbook/DS/September 3, 2018-May 29, 2019/
Extra Curr/Req# CE139

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #




Leaves

Separation

CLASSIFIED

Empllo_\gment
Aceves, Isaac

Araniva, Keila
Baptiste, Danielle
Carbonel, Theresa
Clark, Ratna
Cons, Taylor
Contreras, Juan
Cousin, Linda
Dizon, Perla
Fagan, Mary

Farrow, Travis

Fisher, Scarlette

Hall, Noella

Position/Location/Effective Date

Position/Location/Effective Date

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req.#
Substitute Custodian/MO/Step 1/September 12, 2018/URGF

Instructional Assistant II/GA/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 21, 2018/
SDC/Req# CL-0044

Instructional Assistant IIVAH/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 20, 2018/
SDC/Req# CL-0115

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/AH/3 hrs/per/day/Step 7/
September 11-October 19, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0116

Short-Term Clerk 1/QH/3.75 hrs/per/day/Step 6/Angust 3-December 14, 2018/
URGF/Reg# CL-0153

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/SD/.5 hrs/per/day/Step 4/
August 8-December 14, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0160

Short-Term Playground Supervisor/CW/2.92 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
September 10, 2018-June 6, 201%/URGF/Req# CL-0125

Short-Term Clerk 1/LV/3.75 hrs/per/day/Step 6/August 3-December 14, 2018/
URGF/Req# CL-0154

Child Nutrition Assistant I/CW/1 hr/per/day/Step 1/September 13, 2018/
URGF/Req# 15594

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/VV/3 hrs/per/day/Step 3/
September 5-October 3, 2018/SDC/Reg# CL-0104

Substitute Custodian/MO/Step 1/September 13, 2018/URGF

Instructional Assistant II/GA/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 21, 2018/
SDC/Req# CL-0075

Crossing Guard/CW/.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/August 8, 2018/
URGF/Req# CL-0058



Haubruge, Jori

Iorns, Madelyn

Johnson, Elia

Jones, Grace

Marino, Vanessa

Mera, Lulu

Murphy, Adam

Quesada, Malia

Rincon-Garcia,

Maria

Rose, Cherie

Rose, Julia

Salazar, Pamela

Sanders, Bailey

Sanders, Brianna

Sulz, Michelle

Playground Supervisor/QH/1.42 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 18, 2018/
URGF/Req# CL-0083

Short-term Instructional Assistant I/HV/2.95 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
September 10-October 12, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0106

Playground Supervisot/HV/.95 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
September 17, 2018/URGF/Reqg# CL-0139

Instructional Assistant II-PreK/QH/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
September 19, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0105

Short-Term Playground Supervisor/CW/.75 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
September 10, 2018-June 6, 2019/URGF/Req# CL-0126

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/AH/3 hrs/per/day/Step 3/
September 11-December 14, 2018/SDC/Reqg# CL-0119

Clerk I-Tech Assistant/IT/3.95 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 21, 2018/
URGF/Reg# CL-0041

Playground Supervisor/SD/2.59 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 21, 2019/
URGF/Req# CL-0032

Instructional Assistant II-PreK/GA/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
October 1, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0050

Instructional Assistant I-AVID/IW/3.60 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 25, 2018/
Sup Grant/Reg# 0090

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/AH/3 hrs/per/day/Step 3/
September 11-October 19, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0117

Short-Term Library Clerk/ESF/Not to Exceed 20 hours/Step 7/
September 13-28, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0133

Instructional Assistant [I/QH/2.5hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 17, 2018/
SDC/Reg# 15441

Instructional Assistant II/GA/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 24, 2018/
SDC/Reg# CL-0100

Instructional Assistant II/LV/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 18, 2018/
SDC/Regi# CL-0015



Vansoelen, Sherry
Wesolowski,
Shannon

Wheeler, Brandi

Williams, Tiffam

Change
Bare, Carrie

Bobola, Michal

Lister, Tiffany

Thomas, Kaoru

Trier, Melinda

Valencia, Nataly

Vallejos, Hannah

Leaves

Separation
Ayala, Yazvel

Batcho, Dawna

Griffith, Ashley

Instructional Assistant II/GA/3hrs/per/day/Step 1/October 10, 2018/
SDC/Reg# CL-0102

Short-Term Instructional Assistant IVAH/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 2/
September 11-December 14, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0118

Instructional Assistant [I/GA/3hrs/per/day/Step 1/September 18, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15805

Short-Term Playground Supervisor/CW/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
September 10, 2018-June 6, 2019/URGF/Req# CL-0127

Posttion/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Campus Climate Assistant (3 hrs/per/day) to Instructiopal Assistant 11
(3.25 hrs/per/dayYQH/Step 2/September 17, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0087

Instructional Assistant II (3.5 hrs/per/day) to (3 hrs/per/day)/SD/Step 1
August 8, 2018/SDC/Reqg# CL-0158

Crossing Guard (.92 hrs/per/day) to Campus Climate Assistant (3 hrs/per/day)
VV/Step 1/September 17, 2018/Req# 15768

Instructional Assistant II (3.25 hrs/per/day) to Instructional Assistant I
(5.95 hrs/per/day)/JW/Step 3/URGF/Reg# CL-0030

Instructional Assistant I (3.5 hrs/per/day) to (3 hrs/per/day)/QH/Step 5/
September 12, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0112

Instructional Assistant I1 (3 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/per/day)/AH/Step 2/
September 20, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0114

Playground Supervisor (1.83 hrs/per/day) to (2.16 hrs/per/day)/RV/
Step 1/August 8, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0055

Position/Location/Effective Date/

Position/Location/Effective Date/
Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/QH/September 18, 2018/Resignation

Instructional Assistant II/EZ/September 14, 2018/Resignation

Instructional Assistant [1-Computer/AH/September 15, 2018/Resignation



Robb, Kayla Instructional Assistant II-RSP/RV/September 28, 2018/Resignation

Ruvalcaba, Sonia Instructional Assistant lI-Bilingual/VV/September 14, 2018/Resignation

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



BOARD AGENDA

October 20, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Jer1 Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROUND:

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted

for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue

of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items: :
All Funds 0.00
Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0) 55,620.75
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0) 0.00
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0) 0.00
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0) 0.00
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0) 0.00
County Facilities Fund (35.0) : 0.00
Anaverde Settlement (40.0) 0.00
CFD’s (49.0) 0.00
Total 55,620.75

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2f



PURCHASE ORDERS

Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of October 2, 2018

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) moneys unless otherwise noted)

PO. #

VendorfLocation

No Purchase Grders for Approval

PQ's for Board Ratification

P.O. ¥
P53838

P53839
P53841
PS3856
P53867
PF53868
P53869
P53871
P53872
P53873
P53874
P53875 .
P53876
P53877
P53878
M20918A
M20946
M20947
M20948
M20650
M20951
M20852
M20853
M20854
M20955

M20956

Vendori/Location
Amazon.com Corporate Credit
Joe Walker

Southwest School Supply
Business Services
Marguerite Johnson
Educational Services

Lisa Fiore

Cottonwood

Signs and Designs
Cottonwood

Demco

Cattonwood

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
Educational Seryices
Jessica Kott

Del Sur

Bruce Barron

Joe Walker

Efizabeth Anderson

Joe Walker

Kathleen Seargeant
Hillview

Marguerite Johnson
Educational Services
Southwest Schoot Supply
Educational Services
Southwest School Supply
Educational Services
Southwaest School Supply
Educational Services

Gas Control Technologies
Various Sites

All Phase Electric
Various Sites

AutaZone

Maintenance
Cansolidated Electric
Yarious Sites

Desert Lock Company
Maintenanca

Dewolfe Lumber

Various Sites

Fastenal Industrial
Maintenance

Ferguson Enterprises
Maintenance

Ferguson HYAC Air Cold
Various Sites

Home Depot

Yarious Sites

johnstone Supply

Description/Funding Source Detail

Total

Description/fFunding Source Detail

Books: Communication Secrets to Get from Good to Great
General Funding

Office Supplies and Copy Paper

General Funding

Reimburse: Music and Arts Program Supplies
Supplemental Grant

Reimburse: First L.ego League Expenses
Local Site Funds

IDEA Academy Metal Sign

Maintenance General Funding

Library Supplies

ESF General Funding

lourneys Dacodable Readers Sets, Grade 1
Lottery: Instructional Materials

Reimburse: CISF Dues

Local ite Funds

Reimburse: Duck Calls for Wood Shop

Lacal Site Funds

Reimburse: Supplies for Web

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Supplies for Forensics Class
General Funding

Reimburse: DVD Serias for October Training

Title |
Latino Literacy Program Supplies
Title Il LEP

EL Parent Outreach Supplies at Sites
Supplemental Grant

Office and Program Supplies
General Funding .
2018 Gas Leakage Asessment
Operations

Electrical Supplias - August
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - August
Operations

Electrical Supplies - August
Maintenance

Lock Hardware - August
Maintenance

Mainterance Supplies - August
Maintenance/Qperations
Maintenance Supplies - August
Maintenance

Plumbing Supplies - August
Maintenance

HVAC Supplies - August
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - August
Maintenance/Operations
HVAC Supplies - August

Amount

0.00

Amount
246.53

4,000.00

560.00

200.00

5,686.20

261.89

2,729.84

90.00

200.00

500.00

400.00

160.00

3,500.00

1,200.00

2,500.00

4,425.00

114,15

54.16

1,038.97

491.15

140.78

252.29

937.76

1,528.73

1,857.14

1,322.35

1of2
10/02/18



M20957

M20959

M20960

M20961

M20963

M20964

M20965

M20966

M20568

M21029

M21030

M21063

M21068

M21070

M21G75

M21078

M210334

M21088

M21093

Mo Purchase Orders for Funds 13, 14, 21, 25, 35, 40, or 43

Yarious Sites

Lancaster Plumbing
Various Sites

Motion Industries
Maintenance

Ormega Maintenance
Maintenance

PPG Architectural Finishes
Various Sites

Smith Pipe and Supply
Various Sites

United Refrigeration
Varlous Sites

US Air Conditioning
Various Sites

Van Dam Farms

Various Sites

West Side Equipment
Various Sites

Meldon Glass

Sundown

Patton Sales Corp

Gregg Anderson

Northern Tool and Equipment
Maintenance

Backflow Prevention

Joe Walker

General Binding Corporation
Anaverde Hills

Patriot Plumbing

Del Sur

Resource Building Materials
Joe Walker

Tire Xpress

Operations

Interstate Batteries
Maintenance

SOS Survival Products

All Sites

Maintenance

Plumbing Supplies - August
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - August
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - August
Maintenance

Paint Suppiies - August
Maintenance

Landscape Supplies - August
Operations

HVAC Supplies - August
Maintenance

HWAC Supplies - August
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - August
Maintenance

Equipment Rentals - August
Operations

Replace Cracked Window Glass - Room 220

Maintenance

Gate Repair Parts
Maintenance
Portable Generator
Maintenance
Backflow Repair
Maintenance
Laminator parts
Maintenance
Plumbing Repair
Maintenance
Asphalt patch
Maintenance

Tires - Truck 85
Operations
BCMO018 Battery
Qperations

55 Gallon Water Preserver
Operations

CHILD NUTRITION {13)

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE {14}

BUILDING FUND: BONDS {21}

CAPITAL FAGILITIES {25}
COUNTY FACILITIES {35

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (40}

CFD's {49}

Total .

Total

1,907.68
22.71
453.33
1,267.32
2,021.29
2,047.63
304.43
362.54
7,539.94
177.00
50.30
2,530.56
574.95
567.29
110.00
75.56
316.84
73,10

878.34

55,620.75

0,00

2of2
10/02/1%



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBIJECT: Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule

BACKGROUND:

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various

purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies 10,000.00
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops 248,000.00
Vendor Provided Services 73,717.56
Rental/I.ease Contracts 0.00

Total 331L,717.56

Incoming Funds 0.00

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Dates
Movember 1-4, 2018

2018-2019

2018-2019

2018-2019

2018-2018

2018-2019

Wuly 2018

August 2618

2018-2019

Fall 2048

Fall 2018

Chanage

CONSULTANTICONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of Oclober 2, 2H8

Hame!School Site
All It Takes
Educational Services

Applied Behavioral Alternatives Inc
Student Support Services

Boys Town Press
Student Support Services

California Fencing Inc
Cottonwood

Elizabeth Gendy-Shaker
District

Jeff Joiner Training LLC
Child Mutrition

Lantz Security
Coltonwood

Laniz Securily
Cottonwood

Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Services

TelPro Voice ang Data Inc
Esperanza

TelPm Voice and Data Inc
Joe Walker

No Changes

Description/Funding Source
Legacy Leadership Summit for Sludents
Supplemental Grant

Behavioral Assessment of Student{s)
Special Education

Boys Town Training/Consultation
Supplemental Grant

Temporary &' Chain Link Fencing (6 months)
Fund 35 (Counly Facilities)

Review of Speach Protocols for LEA Medi-Cal
Medi-Cal Billing Option

Professional Slandards Training
Child Mutrition

Security Sentry Services
Fund 40 {AH Seltlement)

Securily Sentry Services
Fund 40 (AH Settlerment)

PeopleSofi Financial System
General Funding

Access Control for New Classrooms (3)
Fund 25 (Developer Fees)

Access Control for New Classrooms (3)
Fund 25 (Developer Fees)

Total

Individual Services Agreements

LCast ncome

10,000.00

2,525.00

241,000.00

3,000.00

1,100.00

7,000.00

5,040.00

2.430.00

39,752.40

9,834.58

9,9434.58

331,717.56

0.00

These individual service agraements falt under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through Special Education generat funds.

Nenpublic Scheolffingent
None

Vendor

Brainfop LLC

EdClub In¢, DBA Typing Club
Seesaw Learning Inc
VocabularySpellingCity
SCUTA

Service

Califoraia Student Data Privacy Agreements
Note: “Exhibit £ indicates a piggyback on anotfter School District's fufl agreement.

Full Aqreement er Exiiibil E
Exhibit E

Exhibit E

Exhibit E

Exhibit E

Full Agreement

Stugent (D

1of1
10/02/48



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing
SUBJECT: Conference/Workshop Schedule
BACKGROUND:

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District’s programs.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

With approval of this action, thc Board authorizes expenditures of $26,918.27.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2h



Lratesil ocalion
2018-219
Ontario

2018-2019
Downey

Sentember 21, 2018
Universal City

Qclober 4, 2018
Venlura

Qeclober 3-10, 2018
Sall Lake City, Utah

MNovember 17, 2018
Burbank

December 6-8, 2018
San Diego

Changes

CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE

RatifiediApproved at the Board Meeting of October 2, 2018

TillefAtiendees/Funding Localion Fund, Seurge  Regigiralion
ACSA Pupll Services Acadermy 1,285.00

Tim Barker
Educalional Services Supplemenlal Granl
LA County BilingualfEnglish Learner Direclors Meetings
Kristin Gellinck-Frye

Educational Services

10000
Supplemental Grant

Teacher of the Wear Luncheon

Regina Rozsall, Steve Wood, Sleve Deblarzio, Jennifer
Navarro, Todd Sorensen

Board of Trustees

180.00

General Funding

Accountakility in CA - the LCAP and So Much More 675.00
Marguerite Johnson, Kristin Frye, Lisa Jehlicka
Educational Services {General Funding
Solukion Tree PLC at Work Inshilule

Rodney Lols, Laura Johnson, Mary Greaver, Veronica Greco

2.756.00

Educalional Services Title 1
2019 Summalive English Language Proficiency Asseassments
for CA Admin and Scoring Training

Kristin Gellinck-Frye

Educations] Services

.00

General Funding

2018 AVID National Conference

Else-Marieke Gomez, Gen Ralher, Maria Flzzolio, Kristie
Jakeway, Krislin Gellinck-Frye, 2 allendees TBD
Educational Services .

4,193.00

Supplemental Grant

No Changss
Subtolals 9. 185%.00

“Grand Total 26,918.27

Ledging
1,260.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,000.00

0.00

4,709.46

896946

Maals
350.00

0.00

0.0¢

760.00

0.00

1.050.00

2,160.00

Milzags: Rarking
666.61 140,00
763.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
50.29 80.00
68,13 0.00
50678 315.00
2.174.531 535.00

Subs
7.00

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

1.170.00

0.00

1,560.00

2.730.00

Othar
0.00

0.00

0.00

1.160.00

0.00

.00

1,160.00

1of1

100218



TO:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent
Discussion Items:

+ Board Governance



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

SUBJECT: Site Plans for Valley View

BACKGROUND:

Throughout the year, our schools look in depth at student achievement. As a result of that focus on student
achievement, School Site Councils utilize that information to assist in the development of the school plan or
Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA), which incorporates student improvement goals with a spending
plan. Development of a Single Plan for Student Achievement is required by the Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA) for all schools that receive Title 1 funding. School Site Council members have also been working to
align each site SPSA’s with the district’s Local Control and Accountability Plan.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:
The sites” Single Plans reflect:

» Alignment with the District’s areas of instructional focus including:
o Critical reading and writing in and across all content areas
o Inquiry grounded in evidence from text and other sources
o Rigor and real-world application in all content areas _
o Integration of technology by teachers and students through lesson presentations and student
products
» Alignment with the district’s Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
» Support for English Learners, foster youth, and academically at-risk students
o Intervention plans for those students at risk of not meeting grade level expectations

COST ANALYSIS:

These plans contain the spending plans for cach of the school sites, and will be balanced to the income received.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



The Single Plan for Student Achievement

Valley View Elementary

School Name

19-65102-6023592
DS Code

Date of this revision: September 26, 2018

The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the academic performance of all
students. California Education Code sections 41507, 41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and
Secondary Education Act (ESEA) require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded
through the ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.

For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved locally, please contact the

following person:

Contact Person:
Position:
Telephone Number:
Address:

E-mail Address:

Superintendent:
Telephone Number:
Address:

E-mail Address:

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the School Plan on .

Rebecca Davis

Principal

661-943-2451

3310 W Avenue L-8
Lancaster, CA 93536
r.davis@westside.k12.ca.us

Westside Union Elementary School District
School District

Regina Rossall

(661) 722-0716

41914 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
rrossall@westside.k12.ca.us

The Single Ptan for Student Achisvement 1 of 42

926418



ll. Scheol Vision and Mission

Our School Mission Statement: Valley View Elementary's mission is to educate all students to master Common Core
State Standards in an environment that cultivates character, promotes critical thinking, and inspires the love of learning.
Data will pravide the path to the appropriate interventions and enrichment. Valley View staff will point the way for students
to risk, grow, and achieve.

Qur School Vision: Valley View Elementary is a community that believes in supporting and inspiring all members to do
their best, to assist our student to be their best.

The Single Plan for Student Achigvement 2 of 42 : 92618



M. School Profile

Valley View Elementary is located in an urban-rural setting located in the Westside area of the Antelope Valley
approximately 90 miles northeast of Los Angeles as part of Westside Union School District. The Valley View community
is committed to meeting the diverse needs of our families and strives to provide equitable access to the high quality
academic, social emotional, and behavioral programs that equity our students to achieve academically.

Founded in 1959, Valley View currently serves 800 students in grades Kindergarten through Sixth. The student body
is37.5% Caucasian, 47% Hispanic, 12.4% African American, 3.1% Other. Approximately 60% of our students are
socioeconomically disadvantaged. The mobility of students during the school year is significant. The Valley View staff
includes 36 certificated and 57 classified personnel.

QOur diverse student population is served through several specialized programs including: Title 1, GATE and Special
Education. Special Education services include Speech and Language, Resource Specialist Program, Four Special Day
Classes. Two of the Special Day Classes serve students experiencing extreme emotional and/or behavioral difficuliies
which are impacting their ability to access the curriculum. We have a full-time vice principal, counselor, and school
psychologist. Eligible students are able to access School Based Mental Health supports.

In June 201D, Valley View was recognized as a California Distinguished School. Valiey View is AVID Elementary certified,
with AVID implemented school wide.

The instructional day lasts from 7:45 a.m. to 1:50 p.m. for Kindergarien,1st, 2nd and 3rd grade and from 7:40 a.m.fo 1:55

p.m. for 4th, 5th, and 6th grade. After school care is provided from 1:50 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. through the City of Lancaster’s
Valley View Enrichment program. -

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 3ofd2 912618



IV. Comprehensive Needs Assessment Components

A. Data Analysis {See Appendix A)

B. An'alysis of Current Instructional Program {See Appendix B)

V. Description of Barriers and Related School Goals
ANALYSIS OF CURRENT EDUCATIONAL PRACTICE
The following statements characterize educational practice at Valley View School:

Alignment of curricuium, instruction and materiais to Common Core State Standards:

Reading, language arts, math, science, and history curriculum, instruction and materials are directly aligned to the State
Standards and the district's performance standards. Standards-based staff development opportunities are available.
Teachers work with the members of their grade level to develop year-long pacing plans to ensure that instruction in the
core academic areas will address the standards. Pacing plans are reviewed quarterly. Most grade levels meet regularly to
review student work and assessment data to ensure that students are mastering the skills addressed by the content
standards. Site administrators receive training on the content standards and how to coach, supervise and evaluate
teachers according to their ability to teach the standards. Staff members continue to work in the area of differentiating
instruction to meet the needs of all students, particularly those participating in GATE, ELL and special education. Staff
members also continue to work to ensure that the goals and objectives of students receiving special education services
are aligned with grade level appropriate content standards.

Availability of standards-based instructional materials appropriate to all student groups:

The district has worked diligently to ensure that reading, language arts, math, science, and social studies curricula,
instruction and materials are directly aligned to the State Standards as well as the district content and performance
standards. Students are provided with textbooks that are aligned with the State Standards. Care is taken by site staff
members to ensure that supplemental support materials are Common Core State

Standards-based. The increased availability of standards-based materials for ELL, GATE and special education students
would strengthen the instructional program.

Alignment of staff development to standards, assessed student performance and professional needs:

Staff members have the opportunity 1o attend staff development to address the alignment of standards, assessed student
performance, and professional needs. New Teacher Induction and intern PLCs provide support and instruction for
beginning teachers. School site meeting time is used to analyze data, collaborate, and discuss best practices.
Administrative training is offered to administrators and teachers to provide assistance in using formal and informal
assessment data to guide and inform instruction. ’

Services provided by the regular program to enable Underperforming students to meet standards:

Students having difficulty meeting grade leve!l expectations are offered many oppertunities to achieve academic success.
Instructional assistants (Titie I} work with students in the classroom for supplemental support. Severat grade levels utilize
some form of flexible grouping in their classroom to deliver reading and/or language arts instruction to groups of students
with similar strengths and challenges. Push-in Resource assistance is available for qualified students at all grade levels,
In addition, our school offers an intervention program designed to meet the needs of students who are struggling as well
as provide enrichment opportunities for achieving students through Universal Design for Learning (UDL) each day for all
grade levels. English Language Learners are clustered by proficiency level within each grade level. Student Success
Teams (SSTs) and Child Study Teams (CSTs) are convened to address students who are experiencing difficulty
accessing the curricuium despite interventions by the classroom teacher. SSTs consist of the classroom teacher, parent
and the principal. CSTs consist of the classroom teacher, parent, the Resource specialist, principal and the school
psychologist. Students struggling with reading receive additional support through implementation of the Fast Forword and
Reading Assistant as well as after school enrichment programs. Students experiencing difficulty in math receive
additional support through the implementation of anciliary programs such as Big Brainz, Front Row Math, and Khan
Academy.

Services provided by categorical funds to enable under performing students to meet standards:
Services provided by categorical funding to enable under performing students to meet the standards include: use of the

The Singie Plan for Student Achievement 4 of 42 : 9/26118



Vice principal to pull data to drive the schools testing analysis improvemnent, and analysis of data to inform the allocation
of paraprofessional support for under performing students. A significant portion of our professional developrnent focused
on effective direct instruction for ieachers to improve classroom instruction.

Use of state and local assessments to modify instruction and improve student achievement:

Analysis of assessment data guides and informs instruction in all classrooms. All teachers are involved in looking at
assessment data and developing improvement plans. Expenditures are all related to improving student achievement
based on the findings in the data. Teachers work in grade level teams collaborating on the student outcomes with
common assessments and monitor students' progress toward meeting grade leve! standards.

Number and percentage of teachers in academic areas experiencing low student performance: Students are
heterogeneously grouped in. most classrooms. All teachers have students in their classrooms who are not yet meeting
grade level expectations.

Family, school, district and community resources available to assist students: Low performing students are provided with
assistance in a variety of ways. Parent-Teacher conferences provide recommendations for parents to further their
students academic success and behavioral concerns in the classroom. Homework may be modified to address students’
needs. Parent volunteers work one-on-one or with small groups to assist students experiencing difficulties. WAVE, West
Antelope Valley Educational Foundation is our districts educational foundation that provides grants to teachers and
schools to supplement programs provided at each school. After schoot program provided by City of Lancaster assists
students with completing homework prior to being picked up by a parent. Community organizations such as Cub scouts
and Girt Scouts provide opportunities for students that need an outlet to participate in the community.

School, District and community barriers to improvement in student achievement:

Like all schools and districts, there are barriers to improve student achievement. in our school commumty one of the
challenges our schooi faces are the economic challenges that face the family unit. Many parents, or guardians commute
to work long distance, and others do not have permanent dwelling and rely on renting rooms in multiple family residences
which leads to transiency of students. Parents need support and encouragement to be involved and some do not have the
time due to working multiple jobs to provide for family. Our students face challenges of not having refiable housing, or
sharing a residence with other families. Meeting the hierarchy of basic needs must be met before focusing on fearning; so
it is a challenge to meet these basic needs daily, and support the parents who are focused on providing for their family.
Our school strives to meet the social and emotional needs of students in order to improve student achievement.

Limitations of the current program to enable Under performing students to meet standards:
The effectiveness of the current instructional program would be enhanced by:

On going staff development

Knowledge of the state-adopted frameworks and content standards

Use of assessment data to guide and inform instruction

Differentiation of instruction, particularly for ELL, special needs and at-risk students

Inclusion of special needs students into the general education environment

Verticat alignment of curricutum from one grade level to the next

Well developed parent education program that familarize parents with content standards, and how to support their
students

Effective use of technology to support the instructional program and utilize data coliection for analysis

ELD '
Maximlzing instructional Tirme

Remediation to support students with large gaps in leaming due to transiency

increased support in meeting the demands of the students needs in counseling and social emational support

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 5 of 42 0/26/18



Vvi. Planned Improvements in Student Performance

The schooi site council has analyzed the academic performance of all siudent groups and has considered the effecliveness of key elemeriis of the Instructional program for students
failing to meet academic growlh targets and grade level expeciations. As a resull, it has adopied the following schocl goals, related actions, and expenditures {a raise the academic
performance of student groups not meeting state slandards:

SCHOOL GOAL #1

{Based on conclusions from Analysis of Program Components and Stirdent Data pages)

GOAL # 1 Improve student achievement through education for life and work: Ensure all students are well equipped wilh the cognitive, linguistic, interpersonal, and intrapersonal
skills necessary lo be successful in a global society.

LCAP: Goal 1; Educaiion for Life and Work: Ensure all students are well-equipped with the cognilive, linguistic, interpersonal, and intrapersonal skills necessary to be successiul in
a global society. :

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goal: What data did you use to develop this goal.? .

All Valley View Students with addiional support to students idenfified as Schoal Sile Council reviewed state achievement data, observations, curricular
Socioaconomically disadvantaged, English Language Learners, foster and homeless. lents, and counseling dats.

What were the findIngs from the anal‘ysié of this data? How will the school evaluate progress made toward achieving this goal?
Academic achievemenl as identifled by CAASPP during the 2016/2017 school year. Valley View Elementary stakeholders will evaluate the success and progress with the

following data points:
Overall ELA Achievernent

11.32% of students Exceeded standerds A five percent incregse in the number of sludents wha demonsirate mastery by
29.49% of students Met standards maeling or exceading grade-ievel standards as measured by the stale assessment,
26.71% of studenis Nearly Met standards :

32 48% of students Did Mol Meel standards Office referrals for sludent to student conflicts decling by five percent as measured by

administration data collection.
Overall Math Achievement as identified by CAASPP during the 20162017 school year:
4.27% of students Excesded slandards

17.09% of studenis Met standards

38.89% of students Mearly Met standards

39.74% of sludents Did Mot Meel standards

SCHOOL GOAL #1

] _ Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal | ] Start Date Proposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriats dimensions {e_rq_, T?achlng‘}and Leaming, Stalfing and Professional Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source

The Single Plan for Student Achlevement G af 42 9IEME



SCHOOL COAL #1

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal Sta
. e . . - rt Date Proposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.rg._ Teaching )and Learning, Slaffing and Professlonal Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
1.1 Alignment of instruction with content standards: 2018-2019
1. AR district adopted Instructional malarals align with the state standards. 1. Duslrict 1. No Cost 1. District
2. Lasson plans wil rellect afignmesnt be slale slandards. Instruchion aligned to essential 2. pone 2. Mo Cost 2. MR
standards
3. None 3. Mo Cosl 3. NI
3. All lessons will have a clearly stated leaming objectives Ihat are reflecuve of grade revel
gtandards. The objective will be maasurable and include how Ihe leaming will be demonstrated. 4. None 4. Mo Cosl 4, WA
4. Effective scheduling to maximize insiroctionat ime,
. 5. Suaffing Cosl 5 844 5 Title |

5. Teachers witl meet in grade level leams o discuss achievemenl data rom comman
assessments, CAASPP data from the SBAC, and benwhimarks while making necessary
adjusiments in the ELA and Malh instrucional program a8 necessary. Teachers will collaborate
on which students need targeled interventions and which sludents need enrichment,
1.2 Improvement of inslruclional siralegies and malerals aligned with conlent standards: 20182018
1. Siudents will participate in insiruction fecused on increasing active engagement and academic 1, AWID Tralning/Materials |1. TBD 1. District
rigor through implementation of AVID school wide.
2. it grade lavel teams, staff will review studenl achievement data from SBAC scores, cuicular 2. MNone 2. No Cosl 2. NrA
COMMOn s, cumicular its, and benchmarks to identify needs and next staps
il instruction.

. 3. Diglricy 3. Ho Cost 3. Bistrict
3. Fully implement the district adapted cofe curiculum 1o align lesson plans with content grade
level standards. 4. Program Costs 4. Mo Cost 4. District
4. Implerment rasearch-basad inslructional sirategiss and intervenlions USING programs such as
Fasl FarWord, Reading Assislant, and Big Brainz, et & None 5. Me Cost 5, Ni&
5. Provide differentiated insiruction o madmize 1he effeciivenass of instruction tb best meet the
needs of siudents in all grads levels and content areas.
The Single Plan for Student Achievemneani Fof42 X268




SCHOOL GOAL #1

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal

. . : h " . . Start Date Proposed Estimated Funding
Consider afl appropriate dimensions (eg;\:’a ?achmg and Leaming, Staffing and Professtonal Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
ement)
1.3 Increased educational opponunity and extended leaming lime 2018-2018
1, Forus on research-based instructional siralegies 1o develop a school wide RTI MTSS model to 1, Staff Development and [ 1, 5,000 1. Tile i
ensure all students learn al high levels. suppon slaff -
2. Enrichmenl, such as Book Club, afler schoo! enrichment classes available 19 all students, 2. 4,000 2 Tile !
Sludents who have been designaled in largeled populations such as ELL, Socioeconomically 2. Slaffing Cost
Dlsadvariaged, Foster and Homeless will be targeted as walt as GATE lo pravids exlension of
leaming and opporunity. 3. No Cost 3. NfA
3. None
3, Provide addittonal suppon fer ELL sludents through designated ELD instruction.
4_$5000 4, Title |
4. Afler school Inienventions and lulonng. 4. Slaff Salaries
1.4 Stafl development and professional collaboration aligned wilh state standards-based 20182013
instructional materials:
1. Sub Salares/Stipend 1. Digtrict 1, Title |
1. Provide collaborative planning limea at staff and grade level mestings to collaborate and
examine data for planning intervenlions as necessary,
2. Staff Development 2. Dislricl 2, Distnicl
2. Bupport new 1eachers as Ihey participats in District New Teacher support program, BTSA
espacially as they focus on standard-based inskuction,
3. Conferences, Sub 3. Dislrict 3. Distriet
3. Atlend district sponsered workshops Ihat forus on using standard based malerials and ulllizing Salaries
technology such as google applications and release hme lor new tsachers to observe olher
teachers, 4. Dishtic 4, Custrict
4. Staff Davelopment
4, Athend district-sponsored and independent conferences and warkshops Ihal strenglhen .
standards-based raading and wiling programs. 5. Deperdent upon | 5. Tile |
5, Staff Devslopmant available funding,
5, Provida iraining for Insinctional Aides and Campus Climale assislants Lo work effectively wilh
targeted populations, ' 6. Daslrict &. Dislrict
6. Sub Salaries
&, Provide professional development o incraase sludenl use of lechnology. 7. Daglrict 7. Dislrict
7. AVID Training
7. Teachers lo atlend AVID Summer institute or AVID districl training.
The Single Plan lor Sludent Achievement 8ol 42 9126118




SCHOOL GOAL #1

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal Start D Eetimat —_—
N . - ! " . . ate Proposed Esl F g
Consider all appropriale dimenslons {e.g.. Teaching and Leaming, Stafling and Professional Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
Dewe_lopmanl] -

1.5 Involvement of staft, parents and commupily (ncuding notification procedures, parenl 2018.201%
outreach, and interpretation of studanl assessment resulls 1o parents:

1. None 1. Mo Gost 1. hhiA
1. Slandard guides and assislance on Standards Based grading in the heginning and Ihroughout
school yaar,

2, Techiclogy Support 2. T8D 2. Disirict
2. Email, Power Schogl and other electronic forms of communication utilized to increase parent -
teacher communication,

3. Mone 3. No Cost 3. MNFA
3. Encourage parental and community involvernent in FTA; parent teacher confarences, AVID
nights, STEM Mighls, Title I, Latino Literacy, ELAC, District committees, and Back 1o School
NMight, : 4. None 4. No Cost 4, NfA,
4, Mzimain a Schooi Site Council for purpose of reviewing data and making site plans. 5. Stalf Salaries 5 TBD 5. Districl
£ Teachers will giscuss Ihe reading program assessment resulls al thedr parent-leacher 6. Technology Support 6. TBD 6. Oistricd
conlersnces.

7. Cost of Planners 7. 2500 T PTA
8. Teachers will regularly updatle PowerSchool and communicale with parants on how to access
PowerSchool.
7. Pravide siudent planners for 2nd thn Gth graders to facilltate home school communication,
1.6 Increased sducahicnal opponunily and access Lo technology: 2018-2019
1. Effeciively increass UA info ELA 1. Nong 1. No Caost 1. NfA
2. Purchase supplemental curncular materials to support the EL, GATE, S8C, and RSP sludents 2. Supplemental 2. TBD 2. NiA
when funds available. inslructional Matenats
3. Stafl computer lab dunng lunch and after school for students Lo increase S0cess ¥ curticUlum 3. 8.000 {See 3. Title !
and provide largeted interventions. 3. Slaffing Goal 2}

4. Titke )
4. Increase classroom access o lechnology by purchasing additionsl devices such as Chrome 4, Technology Purchase | 4. 23,000
Books and iPads,
9of 42 el

The Single Plan for Studerd Achievement




SCHOOL GOAL #1 .

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal Start Date [
i ] ) - ) ) roposed Estimated Funding
Congider all appropnate dimensions (2.0, Teacting and Learning, Staffing and Professional Gompletion Dats Expenditures Cost Source
Davelopment}
1,7 Audllary services for shudents and parents: (induding transition from preschool, etementary | 2018-2012
and middle school)
1. Middls School 1, No Cost 1. MiA
1, &ih graders are visited by middle school sdministrators and thers is parent erlentation night, personnet
ANID Middle School leam conduct inlervlews for 610 grade studers io interview for AVID eleclive
on alementary she. 2. TED 2 PTA
2. Duplicating
2. Kinderganen Round Up finformational meeting) 3.7BD 3. PTA
3. Duplicaling
3, Back o School Night 4. Mo Cosl 4. District
4, Techinology Support
4, Adminisiration, Teachers and parents communicale via email and onsite meel and greels,
Pararts nolilled concerning sched! infermation. (Snacks Wilh Staff) 5, Mo Cosl 5. District
£. None
5, School will use a variety of communication through PTA, School Messenger and website 1o
inform parents of schael events.
1.8 Monitoring program effschveness 2018-2019
1. Develop performance assessments and analysis of dala 1o delermine grade leva| actions. 1. Mone 1. No Cosl 1, MEA
2. Aralysis of daka and grade level assessment dala on an on-golrg basis with results used 1o 2. Noneg 2. No Cost 2. N
adjustinstructional sirategies and provide interventions (o improve sludent achievement. Use of
Hivminate reports to guide data analysis.
3. Teachars will use observalions, coliaboration and stale frameworks to delerming best methads 3. None 3. Mo Cost 3. NAA
to provide and access inslruction.
4. Administration will contuct frequent walk throughs and observe teachers and evaluate student 4. None 4 No Cost 4. NIA
work with grads [evel leams. .
The Single Plan for Student Achievement 10 of 42 ‘A26ND




V1. Planned Improvements in Student Performance (continued)

SCHOOL GOAL #2

to engage fully with the program.

meaningfully wilh the program,

{Based on conclusions from Analysis of Program Components and Student Data pages)
For improving studanl achievement through Access for All: Provide all students access 1o a high quality instructional pregram and the research-based supports necessary for them

LCAP: Goal 2: Access For All; Provide alf students access 10 a high quality instrustional program and the research-based supporis necessary lor them {0 engage fully and

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goal:
Al Valley View Students with additional support 1o sludents identified as

What data did you use to develop this goal.?
Schoot Sie Council reviewed slate achievement data, observalions, curricular
ts, and counseling data.

Socioeconomically disadvantaged, English Language Learners, fosler and home

What were the findings from the analysis of this data?

25.81% of third grade students, 48.31% of fourth grade students, 30% of fifth grade
sludents, 25.47% of sixth grade sludents did not mest standards in ELA as identified from
the 2017 CAASPP assessment,

37.9% of third grade studenls, 41.35% of fourth grads students, 50.83% of fifth grade
students, 27 36% of sixth grade students did not meet slandards in MATH as identified
fram the 2017 CAASPP assessment.

How will the school evaluate pragress made toward achieving this goal?

The Valley View site goal is to achieve a minimum of 5% improvemenl in scores for all
students overall, and for all

targeted sludenl groups as compared to 2017-2018 scores. 5% of students at each
performance level will move lo a higher performance level in ELA and Malh on the
stale assessment,

Group dala needed to measure academic gains: CAASPP scores, state dashboard
reports, slate five by five reports, districl and school perfformance assessmeants,
informal assessmenl dala, program reports.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement

SCHOOL GOAL #2
Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal Start Date Pro: i i
. I . " ? ) ) posed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.&;l::c::grgﬂiand Leaming, Staffing and Professional Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
11 of 42 w268




SCHOOL GOAL #2

Actions to he Taken to Reach This Goal

. gt . 4 _ ) . Start Date Proposed Estimatad Funding
Congider all approprizle dimensions (e.g.. Teaching and Learning, Staffing ardd Professional Complation Date Expenditures Cost Sourns
Deuaoemeni)
2.1 Alignment of instruction with contart standards: 2018-2019
1. Teachers will have slate standards for their grade level curriculum and slate slandards with 1. TBD 11. o Gost 1. Districl
which lessons are aligned. ’
2. Administrators will recefve Iraining on standards, how to coach, superase, and evaluate their 2. Conlerence Fees 2. Tk 2 Diginel
leachers according 1o thair ability to leach stanidards.
3. Fully implemenl standards-based dislrict-adopted cumiculum. 3 Hone 3. No cost 3. N
4_ All lessons wili have clearly stated objectives that are measurable and allgned with siate 4. None 4, No Cost 4. N
slandards. Qbjeciivas will describe how Ihe studenl will demonsirale the learrdng and explicilly
stlale whal the student musl doin order o meet Ihe standard,
5. Moriitor full implemenlation, 5. None 5, Mo Cast 5. MfA
2.2 Improvemenl of instructional strategies and malerals: 2015-2019
1. Grade lavels will review sludent work samples and data during grade leve! team mestings to 1. Nong 1. Mo Cost 1. WA
ansure goals arg being mel,
2. Nong 2. Ne Cosl 2. MR
2. Teachar lesson plans need 1o make reference 1o the specific slandards being laught,
3. Use marpulatives and cannecl student relevance 1o ensure understanding on @ concrefe lavel 3. Supply and 3. TBD 3. N
hefore moving lo abstracl concepts. Replacemen! of
Manipulatives.
4, increase sludent engagement through technotogy. 4. TBL 4. See Goaf 1 {pg )
. 4, Mone
5. Allend training for data leams, building assessments, and rubrics, Atlend AVID tralning. 5. District 5 Dislricl
4 TBD
&, Prawide targeled inlerventions 1o suppon sludent learning & high levels in tutoring, and B. 43217 B Tile|
intervention time within the school day. &, Staffing
The Single Plan for Student Achievement 120fd2 2618




SCHOOL GOAL #2

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal

. N ’ 2 ) . Start Date Proposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.q., Teaching and Leaming, Staffing and Professional o
] Development) Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
2.3 Increased educatfonal opporunily and aceess lo technelogy: 20182019
1. Studenls will have opporunity to panticipate in Book Club or olher ennchment classes. 1. Slaffing 1. Ses Goal 1 1. Dstict! Tile |
132
2. Support student academic content standards in math with compuler assisted soflware in 2. TBD {1,000) 2 Tilet
clazsroom and in computer 1abs. 2. 18D
3. Uiilize AVID and TESS strategies in lhe classroom. 3. Staffing and 3 NiA
Professionat Development | 3, Mo Cosl
4. Qpen the compuler fzb before and after school and dunng lunch.
4, Stafting 4. Tile |
48,000
2.4 Staff devalopment and professional collaboration 2018-2019
1. Provide ime for teachers to collaborate and examine dala for planning inlerventions as
necassary. 1. None 1. No Cost 1. A&
2. Support new teachers as they participale in programs such as New Teacher Induction, 2. None 2, District 2, District
especlally as they focus on slandards-based inslruction.
3. TBOD 3. Dustrict 3. Dustrict
3. Atlend distrlcl-sponsored professional development snd workshops that focus on using
standards-basad malerials and utiizing technology such as Ihe google apps, and provide release
lime for teachers lo observe other teachers,
4, T8D 4. Distrlet 4. Dislrict
4 Attend disiriol-sponsered and independent conferences and workshops that sirengthen .
standards-based reading and wiiting programs. . 5 TBD 5 THiel
5, ConferencefT raining
5. Provide Iraining for Instructional Aides and Campus Climate Assislants 1o more effactively work
wilh largeled populalions, .
6. ConfaranceT raining & TBD 6. Tille 1
B. Provide professional develapment 1o increase student use of technology
7. Conferance/Tralning 7. District 7. District
7. Teachers to attend AVID Summer Inslilule or AVID disrict braining.
8. ConferencesTraining B Geal 11.31 8. Title 1
9. Focus on research-based ingtruclional stralegies o develop a school wads RTIMTSS model o {5000)
ensure all students [sarn at high isvels,
The Single Plan for Sludent Achievemeant 13 0f 42 o288




SCHOOL GOAL #2

Actlons to be Taken to Reach This Goal

) . 4 . ) Start Date Praposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.[g)._ Teaching and Leaming, Saffing and Professional Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
Svelopment}
2.5 Involvernent of stalf, parents and community: (including interp ion of studanl, it | 20182019
resuits to parents)
) 1. Duplicating 1. TBD 1. /A

1. Parents of students qualified to be Tille | are informed at the beginning of the year conferences :

and enter into a Home-School Compact batwess parent, studant and teacher to belp the sludent

meet success. 2. None 2. Mo Cost 2, Mik

2_ Superinlendanls Advisory meels tnes a month, 3. None 3, Mo Cost 3 MA

3. Schood Site Council meets to monilor implemeniation of schoal plan/ budgs. 4. Duplicating 4. TBD 4. MiA

4. Parents are invitsd to help writs the school site plan, 5. None 5. Mo Cost 5. NfA

5. Each schodl will maintain 2 Site Courcil with slaff, parant and community rapreseniauves.

Each council receives reports on averall student asssssment results in reading and

coramunicales the rasults to he entire school commurity. Sile counclls slso conlribuie inpu on €. None &, No Cost . Nf&

how o improve school math programs,

. 7. Staffing and Stipends 7. 3208 7. Tille |

6. Rasuits of assessments will ke communicated through PowerScheol,

7. Parent Empowermend nights to suppon parants in Slandards Based Grading, Malh strategies,

and Safeiy mestings 1o address parenl concerns.

2018-2019

28 Auxlliary services for sludents and parents: {including iransition from preschos, elementary

and middle school.)

1. Parents and sixth graders are invited to Middle Scheo! Informaltion Might pricr ke promotion 1. Middie School 1. No Cosl 1. District
persontel

2. Incoming Kinderganan meelings will be hald for parents fo review school information, 2. No Cosl 2, M
2. None

3. Incoming Kinderganen studenls will be inviled to participats in 3 summer kindergartsn program 3. Dhstrict 3. District

for three days dunng the summer break 1o gat them inireduced and comioriable wilh the school 3. Staffing

CaMpuUS.

4. Family AVID and STEM nights 4. 5890 4, Tithe |
4. Stafiing

The Single Pan for Student Actievamert 14 of 42 Q26118




SCHOOL GOAL #2

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal St i :
e . ’ art Date Proposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions {2.q., Teaching and Learning, Staffing and Prefessional Co .
Deyelopment) Comp Date Expenditures Cost Source
27 Monilening program implementation and results: 2018-201¢
1. Slaff will do benchmark tesl score analysis. 1. None 1. Mo cost 1. MNiA
2, Ezch gite will have a Single Plan for Studsat Achievemenl, and the principal and Site Councit 2. Nore 2, Mo Cost 2 A
have Ihe respansibifity for monitoring progress and making neaded revisions.
o 3. Mane "§3. Mo Cost 3, N
3. Classroom leachers will regularly assess sfudents’ mastery of siandards by examining sludent
work; and releaching occurs as neadsd,
4. Mone 4. Mo Cost 4. MiA
4. Moniler classrooms 1o insure full implementation of core instructional program and pacing
quices. : 5. Mone 5. No Cost &, Nfa
5. Morulor classrooms 19 insure adharence fo instructional time,
2.8 Extendad Learning time 2018-2019
1. Integrate UA into ELA 1. None 1. No Cost 1. NiA
2. implementation of Tler 1 inlerventions will docurmnentation of student progress. 2. Siaft Prolessional 2. No Cosl 2. NiA
Davelopment
3, Offer targeted Instruction al tuloring outside of Ihe rormal school day, 3. Staffing 315,000 3. Title !
4, Provide designated ELD instruction for ELL studants wilth program meniloring. 4. Mo Cost 4. N
4. Mone
5. Provide errichinent opportunilies cutside of the sludent day. 5. Goal 1 3. MA
5. Stafling
The Single Man for Skudant Achievement 15 0f 42 42618




Vi Planned improvements in Student Performance {continued)

SCHOOL GOAL #3

[Based on conclusions from Analysis of Pragram Components and Student Data pages)

BOAL # 3 for Improving Student Achievement through Active and Responsible Citizenship: Develop and Implement programs that support sludents' academic, behavioral and
social emotional growth and success,

LCAP: Geal 3: Aclive and Responsible Citizenship: Develop and implement programs that support students’ academic, behavioral, and social-emotional growlh and success.

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goal: What data did you use to develop this goal.?
All Valley View Sludents wilh addifional supped to sfudents idenlified as The California Healthy Kids Survey, The state dashboard repor, site discipline, and
Saocioeconomically disadvantaged, English Language Leamers, foster and homeless, allendance dala was reviewed with qualitative data from parents, staff and students

was also used.

The Singla Plan for Student Achievement ’ 16 of 42 w2Ene



What were the findings from the analysls of this data?

Allendance Rates in 2016-2017 Total number of students 9186,
Exceflent 116 sludents 12.7% :

Satisfaclory 445 students 48.6%

Manageable 262 sludents 28.6%

Chronic 77 sludents 8.41%

Severe Chronic 16 students 1.75%

Attendance Rales in 2017-2018 Tolal number of students 382,
Excellend 112 sludents 16.7%

Satisfaclory 410 sludents 46.5%

Manageablte 247 sludents 28%

Chrenic 91 sludents 10.3%

Severe Chronic 22 studerts 2.5%

The number of students thal have been identified with excellent and satisfactory
allendance has increased compared the previcus school year. Howsver, the number of
studenls thal have been identilied as having chronic attendance issues has also
increased,

Academic Achievernent as identifisd by CAASPP during the 2018-2017 school year,

Owerall ELA Achievement

11.32% of students Excesded standards
28.49% of sludents Mel standards

28 71% of sludents MNearly Met standards
32.48% of students Did Mot Meet standards

COwerall Malh Achievernent as identified by CAASPP during the 20162017 school year:
4.27% of students Exceeded standards

17.02% of students Met standards

38.89% of sludents MNearly Met slandards

39.74% of sludents Did Mot Meet standards

Suspension Data:

Sludenl suspension rate declined significantly from 3.6% to 1.6%

English Language Learners increased from 0% to 1.2%

Foster Youth declingd significanty from 20.5% 10 5.0%

Homeless Youth declined from 1.9% to 1.2%

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged declined significantly from 5.0% to 2.0%
Sludents with Disabilities dedined significantly from 12.7% to 5.9%

African American Sludents declined significanlly from 7.0% to 4.0%
Hispanic students declined significantly from 2.6% to 1.7%

Sludents with two or more races declined 5.3% to 5.0%

White sludents declined significantly 3.4% to 1.8%

Means of evaluating progress loward Lhis goal: Increase in attendance rates, decrease in
FheRininitiagties, ShaldorAchiexmthptKids Survey Results

17

How will the school evaluate progress made toward achieving this goal?
Decrease in office referrals

California Healthy Kids Survey

Decrease in the number of students who are identified as chronically and seversly
chrenically absent.

Data from counselor included groups, skills Jab paricipation and structured activities
during recess and lunch.

2618




SCHOOL GOAL #3

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal

Estimated

. ) " h ; > ) . Start Date Proposed Funding
Consider all appropriate gimensions (e.gév';nlaachlng and Leaming, Slafing and Professional Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
. opment)
3.1 Alighrent of instruction wilh content slandards and promotton of caning, supporive 2018-2019
relationships, betwean all slakehiders:
1. Moniloring and improvemant of school wids Positive Behavior Support pian (PBIS) ulilizing the 1. No anticipated cost 1. Mo Cost 1. HA
Boys Town program.
2. Recognilion of studert achi I ace ks through cl and schockwide 2. MaterialsfSupplies 2. Dependent upon | 2. Supplemental Granl
Ceromonies such as atlendance awards and behavior rewards. availably funding.
3. Recognifion of Pearfect Altendance- semesler and yearlong 3. Mo Anticipated Cost 3. Mo Cost 3 MNiA
4. Ongoing training of all stafl n areas of Boys Town/PBIS Impd ton, anti-bullying 4. Slaffing 4. TBD 4. Dighrict
characler devalopment, classraam and playground management.
15, Provide elsmenlary school counselor snd Campus Climate Assistants (CCAs) o address the 5. Malerials/Supplies 51,035 5. Title |
social emotional neads of sludents exhibiling al risk beheviers as welk 35 provide ongeing
supports and resources for their families.
B, Stipends 6. 2,000 6, Title |
6, Maintain school wide anli-bullying program thraugh the use of staff and sludentieadership
groups. Assemblies, speakers, parenting worksheps. 7. Nona 7. No Cost . N
7. Work with community parners o expand the availability of School Based Mantal Health
services for eligible sludents. : 8 Siaffing Subsblules 8 TBD 8. District
8. implementation of |.eadership Development Through Physical Educalion {LDTPE] program for
grades 4.6
3.2 Increased educatlonal opportunilies for parsnl, sludent and slaf involvemeant and Input 2018-2019
focused on posilive schoot cullure include
: 1, No anhelpaled cost 1. Ne Cost 1. NA&
1. Parenling suppovt group faciilated by counsslor.
2. Farenl workshops for Boys Town, and olhar parenling support groups. 2. Malerlals/Supplies 23000 2. Title |
3. School commitiees such as ELAC, Scheol Sile Council and PTA. 3. Mone 3. Mo Cosl 3. NIA
4. Sludent parlcipation in Growth Mindsst activilies and projects to build positive school cullure. 4. Malerials/Supplies 4.3,000 4. Titke |
5. Address ways o suppodt systems of cilwral relevancy in order Lo promote equily and access 5. TBD &, 2,500 5. Title |
for all siudents with professional development and materials to suppor.
The Single Plan for Student Achievement 18 of 42 YIHM8




SCHOOL GOAL #3

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal

. R h . _ ) . Start Date Praposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions {e.g., Teaching and Leaming, Staffing and Prafessional Completion Date - Expenditures Cost Source
Davelopment)
3.3 To communicate o students, parents, staff and conmmuniy members clear academic 2018-2019
expeciailons and standards for student behavior based on Boys Town and PEIS mode!
implemented this year.
1. Meng 1. Ko Cosl 1. HiA
1. School and district policies are communicatad annually to all parents and students Through the
sludenlt hardbook. 2. No Cost 2 NiA
2. None
2. Discipling assemilies are held for students in grades k-5 al the beginring of the school year,
Sludants are provided reinforcement and review school rulzs as needed.
3, Wone 3. No Casl 3. NIA,
3. Surveys are conductad 10 gain input each year.
4. 2nd-Gth graders maintain 2 Student Panner, which Is used for home/school communication as 4. Cost of Planners 4. 2,500 4. PTA
well as reminders regarding homewaork and upoorming deadlines. PTA also provides a School
felder to all students. 5. None 5, No Cost 5 Nia
5. Semester awards are held al the end of each semesier 1o honor academic achievement, &. None 8. Mo Cost 6. Nif
6. Custodian performs monthly salély inspection of the schodl, 7. None 7, Mo Cost 7. NiA
7. Flre, earthquake, and lock down drills are conducied to ensure all staff and studenls arg ready
{for emergency sltuations. The procedwes are oullined in schoclwide disaster plan which is
updated annually. Safely meelings are held quartery. 8_ Aclivilies and Supplies | 8. TBD B8 FPTA
8. Red Ribbon Weel aclivities will reinforce making healthy choicegs, 2. TED 9.District 9. District
9. Kindness Challenge week. 10 MaterialsfSupplies 11, 3,000 10. Tille |
10, Intervantions on Boys Town Skills and positive mindsets in Skills Lab within counseling as an
alternative 10 suspensiens. Includes help studenls leaming skills and [mterventions through use of
technalogy.
The Single Plan for Sludent Achisvement 19 of 42 H26IR




SCHOOL GOAL #3

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal

. e h . - - . Start Date Proposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.q., Teaching and Learning, Stafling and Prefessional Completion Date Expenditures Cost Source
Develapment)
3.4 Increased educalional opportunity for parent, sludent and slaff involvement and tnpul 2018-2019
facused on posilive school cuilure include;
1. Develop and implement & school-wide altendancs incantive program, 1. Incantives 1.1,000 1. Title 1
2. Band {or grades 5-6 Awards 2. Materials/Supplies 2.Teo 2 Title 1
3. Honor Awards 3. Mone 3. No Cost 3 WA
4. Semesler Awards 4, Mone 4. Mo Cost | 4, Nia,
5. AVID Family Mights 5. Malerials/Supplies 5. {See Goal 2} &. Tifle ]
5,890
6. STEM Family Mights &, MalenalsfSupplies &, Tille |
6. (See Goal 2)
5,680
3.5 Staff develapment and professonal collaboratlon: {Coordination of alt programs {4115 20182019
{H2UAY }
1. Slaffl Development 1 TBD 1. Dislrict
1. Inservice lor slaff members
2. Duplicaling 2. TBD 2_General Fund
2. Staff Mestings with Instreclional assistants, leachers, and office staff
3. Duplicating 3. Ten 3. General Fund
3. Publishad news wmcluding weekly bullelin, memos, Viking View and PowerSchool,
4, Mone 4. TBD 4. NiA,
4, After School Dismissal ncluding keacher assisting with connecting students with
paranliguardian and supervising salely. Crossing guard monitors studernits al crosswalk
The Single Plan for Student Achievemenl 20 of 42 /2618




SCHOOL GOAL #3

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal

’ Start Date Proposed Estimated Funding
Consider all appropriate dmensions (.., Teaching and Learning, Staffing and Professional N y
Development} ; _ Completion Date Expenditures Cast Source
36 Invob it of slaff, p: and comnunity; 2018-2018
4. Regularly review school discipling policy, soliciting inpul from parents and stafl. 1. Mone 1. Ko Cost 1. 1A
2. Regularly review Llhe school and district disaster preparedness plans 2. None 2. No Cost 2. NfA
3. Communicate policies relating to school safely o parenls and communily members {hrough 3, Mone 3. Mo Cost 3 NiA
parenlfsludent handbook, Valley View Newsletler Power School Daily Bullelin, school's website,
School Messenger, parentinformation mestings, discipling assemblies and Viking View
’ 4, None 4. No Cost 4. MNEA

4. Actively recruit parents to serve on schoo! commiltaes such as WAVE, DELAC, Safely
Commiilee and School Site Council,

§. Mone 5, Mg Cosl & M
5. Encourage parenlts and staff bo become involved with the FTA.

6. Mone 6, N Cosl €. NiA
6. Participate in scheol-communily activities lie the Robolics competitions, WAVE events, Red
Ribbon Week, Walk to School Day, Wrealhs Across America, United Way coin drive, Relay for
Life, Grace Resource Food Drive, and Top Ramen Crive.
3.7 Auxiliary services for students and parents: 2018-201%
4. Encourags altendance of afler schook endichment, summer school 2nd other extended year 1, Slaif stipends/ t. Dependentupon | 1. District
programs for at-risk students. Summer Schoal supplies { aveilable funding.
2. Convape S5TSCSTs as neaded for al-risk siudents utibizing pricr data collechan of Tier | 2 Mone 2. No Cost 2. MiA
inleqyentions.

A None 3. Mo Cost 3. WA
3. Reler parents and students to the Student Allendance Review Board and address altendance
concerns wilh parent meetings and phone cals,

4, Billngual Asstslant 4. TBD 4, District
4. Provide additional office support &s negded to mainlain student records, prepare malerials and Balaries .
to facllitate homa-school communicahon with parents of EL students. .
3.8 Moniloring program implementation and resuls. 0182019
1. Review grade levelfsiaff meeting agendas and sttendance ogs. 1. Mone 1. Na Cost 1. NiA,
2. Review professional development atlendance 1095, 2. None 2. N Cost 2, Niky
3. Review results of student, parent, staff surveays, 3. Mone 3. ho Cost 3. NfA,
4. Monilor atlendance, office refemal and suspension rales. 4. None 4. No Cost 4, A
5. Monilor eounseting statistics. 5. Mone 5. No Cost 5. MNfA,
The Single Plan for Sludent Achievemeant M ofd2 Q618




The Single Pian for Sludent Achievemenl 220f47 926118



Appendix A - School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results (All Students)

English Language Arts/Literacy

Grade 3 109 125 104 124 103 124 95.4 99.2
Grade 4 99 118 98 118 98 118 99,0 100
Grade 5 107 120 102 120 102 120 953 - 100
Grade 6 118 107 114 106 113 106 96.6 99.1
All Grades 433 470 ms | ' 468 416 468 95.5 99.6

* The "% of Enrolied Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability purposes.

Grade 3 2410.4 2411.4] 11 19.35 29 28.23 38 26.61 22 25.81
Grade 4 2432.6 24268 12 7.63 14 25.42 32 18.64 42 48.31
Grade 5 24767 2483.8 7 9.17 31 34.17 26 26.67 LR 30.00
Grade 6 2555.4 . 250005 21 3.49 45 30.19 25 35.85 7 25.47
All Grades N/A N/A N/A 13 11.32 31 29.49 3¢ 26.71 26 32.48

Grade 3 14 14.52 51 52.42 35 33.06
Grade 4 12 9.32 47 51.69 40 38.98
Grade 5 1 15.83 51 53.33 38 30.83
Grade 6 23 11.32 56 49.06 19 39.62
All Grades 15 12.82 51 51.71 33 35.47

The Single Ptan for Student Achievement 23 of 42 9f26/18



Grade 3 14 18.55 61 54.03 22 | 2792
Grade 4 11 11.86 54 46.61 34 41.53
Grade 5 1 17.50 52 56.67 37 25.83
Grade 6 34 ' 17.92 51 50.94 13 31.13
All Grades 18 16.45 55 52,14 26 3141

Grade 3 11 18.55 72 59.68 17 2177
Grade 4 9 10.17 66 5254 | 24 37.29
Grade 5 7 833 7 73.33 23 1833
Grade 6 14 9.43 79 7075 5 19.81
All Grades 10 11.75 72 63.89 17 24.36

Grade 3 14 24.19 68 47.58 17 28.23
Grade 4 9 10.17 54 61.02 36 . 2881
Grade 5 18 22.50 70 50‘00 i3 27.50
Grade & 41 19.81 51 55.66 8 24.53
Ali Grades 21 19.23 a1 53.42 18 27.35

Conclusions based on this data:

1. In overall achievement in ELA, Valley View stayed consistent with some decline in scores. Exceeded and Met decreased by as
much as 1.68% signifying stagnancy. However Nearly Met decreased 3.28% and more students did NOT meet standard which
increased by 6.48%,

2. Reading and Writing stayed consistent with previous years with 35% students struggling with reading.

3. Llistening and Research and Inquiry showed increase of those below standard with as much of a difference as 9.35%

The Single Plan for Student Achievernent 24 of 42 926018



CAASPP Results (All Students)

Mathematics

Grade 3 109 125 104 124 102 124 5.4 98.2
Grade 4 99 118 99 118 98 118 100.0 100
Grade § 107 120 102 120 ol ). 120 95.3 100
Grade 6 118 107 114 106 113 106 96.6 98.1
All Grades 433 470 419 468 414 468 96.8 99.6

* The “% of Enrolied Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability purposes.

Grade 3 2410.7 2391.1 5 -5.65 29 21.77 36 34.68 29 37.90
Grade 4 2424.5 2425.7 1 4.24 13 15.25 41 38.88 43 41.53
Grade 5 2458.2 2451.1 S 4.17 16 2.33 33 36.67 45 50.83
Grade 6 2530.6 2503.7 il 2.83 30 23.58 35 46.23 23 27.3b
All Grades N/A NfA N/A 6 4.27 22 17.08 36 38.89 35 39.74

Grade 3 13 14.52 50 33.06 37 52.42
Grade 4 9 11.02 29 25.42 b1 63.56
Grade 5 8. 5.83 29 22.50 b3 7167
Grade 6 19 7.55 41 46.23 40 46.23
All Grades 13 .83 37 31.41 50 58.76

Grade 3 . 19 12.90 49 49.19 32 37.90
Grade 4 4 6.78 43 44.07 52 49.15
Grade 5 8 5.00 42 4250 | 5D 52.50
Grade 6 14 5.66 67 53.77 1% 40.57
All Grades . 11 7.69 51 47.22 38 45.09

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 25 of 42 ' 9/26/18



Grade 3 7 10.48 64 51.61 29 37.50
Grade 4 3 7.63 52 44.92 44 47.46
Grade 5 8 5.83 45 46.67 48 47.50
Grade 6 18 9.43 69 59.43 13 31.13
All Grades 9 8.33 58 50.43 33 41.24

Conclusions based on this data;

1. Querafl in math achievement shifted to include more students nearly me

arong all students by as much as 5%.

eting standard by 2.89%; however, there was a decline

2. Achievement in problem solving, modeling data analysis and concepts/procedures all decreased from 7% to as much as 10% in

each area.

3. Students greatest siruggle is concepts and procedures with a decling of 10%.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement

26 0f42

92618




Appendix A - School and Student Performance Data {continued)

California English Languaqe Development (CELDT) Data

6 25 rEE 50 25 ook 50 50

Total 7 11 3 42 36 29 33 32 46 12 11 15 7 9 2

The Single Ptan for Student Achievement 27 cf42 926118



Appendix B - Analysis of Current Instructional Program

This section lists statements about the instructional program adapted from NCLB, Title |, Part A and the related California
Essential Program Components {EPC). To analyze these statements, the school site council will need information from a
variety of sources {e.g., Survey Results, Library Plan, Master Plan, SARC).

Discussion of each of these statements should resuit in succinct and focused findings based on verifiable facts. Avoid
vague or general descriptions. Each successive school plan shouid examine the status of these findings and note
progress made, Special consideration was given to any practices, policies, or procedures found to be noncompliant
through ongoeing monitoring of categerical programs,

Standards, Assessment, and Accountability

1.

Use of state and iocal assessments to modify instruction and improve student achievement (NCLE)

Grade level curricular assessments, District Benchmarks, and CAASPP assessment data.

Use of data to monitor student progress on cursiculum-embedded assessments and modify instruction (EPC)
Grade level curricular assessments, District Benchmarks, CAASPP assessment data.

Conclusions frem Student Performance Data:

After analyzing formal and informal assessment data including district and state assessment data staff members have
identified the following target areas:

English-Language Arts (including Westside Writing) & Mathematics
Conclusions from Parent and Teacher input:
School wide improvement efforts outlined in this Single Plan include:

School wide Interventions focusing on increasing students abilities in the designated curricuiar areas. This is done
through the implementation of Reading Interventions such as, Fast ForWord and focused Universal Design for
Learning (UDL) Interventions teacher led and structured around students' needs

Maximizing time on task, particularly in the targeted areas. Focus on push into class interventions.

Pursuing meaningful, ongoing staff development opportunities and encouraging staff members to continue to avail
themselves of staff development opportunities. Utilizing the expertise of staff members during grade level and staff
meetings. Develop grade level data teams as well as data leadership team. PLC model in emerging phase of
implementation.

Continuing articutation of curricwlum, particularly in the areas of reading and math, between grade levels.

Using staff and grade level meetings to discuss student data and how to use data to inform instruction. The primary
focus. of staff and grade level meetings should be the analysis of student data and the identification of effective
strategies to build upon student strengths and to shore up student weaknesses. This is not being done as effectively
at all grade levels. We made some progress in devoting the majority of staff meetings to analysis of student work and
data analysis with common assessments.

Continuing to foster a positive learning environment in which students can learn and teachers can teach. Continue
the Student Success Program and our Boystown training. Both programs have been positively received by students,
staff and parents. Continuing to refer students to the school counselor as needed.

Continuing to more closely align IEPs for students receiving Resource or SDC assistance with the appropriate
California Common Core Standards and grade level expectations. A concentrated effort is being made te reduce the
percentage of time that Resource students {particularly in grades 3 - 6} spend in pullout programs and increase in-

The Single Plan for Student Achievemeant 28 of 42 . 9f26M8



class assistance. Whenever possible, our special education staff is using district curricular materiais as the basis for
their instruction, supplementing when necessary.

Encourage home- school communication and collaboration. We continue to provide student planners for all 2nd
through 6th grade students. We also hope to offer a series of parent workshops to provide parents with skilis
necessary to provide academic assistance for their students and to familiarize them with the district and state
assessment programs.

Siaffing and Professicnal Development

3.

Status of meeting requirements for highly qualified staff (NCLB)

Adl teébhers are apbropriéte]y credentialed.

Principals’ Assembly Bill (AB) 75 training on State Board of Education (SBE) adopted instructional materials (EPC)
Principal received AB 75 in regards to SBE adopted instructional materials.

Sufficiency of credentialed teachers and teacher professional development (e.g., access to AB 466 training on SBE-
adopted instructional materials} (EPC)

All credentialed teachers are highly qualified. Those teachers that are continuing to pursue their Clear Teaching
Credential are enrclled in the Disirict Induction program. New teachers received Intern support. Teachers are
engaged in professional development that focus on instructional effectiveness.

Alignment of staff development to content standards, assessed student performance, and professional needs (NCLB)
Staff development is planned to reflect the needs based on student achievement data and is aligned to district and
site goals. Professional development is offered to increase lesson effectiveness to improve direct instruction, increase
breadth of instructional strategies, and improve data analysis to inform instruction.

Ongoing instructional assistance and support for teachers (e.g., use of content experts and instructional coaches)
{EPC)

Teachers are provided support by site and district administration, district curriculum resource teachers, instructional
coaches.

Teacher collaberation by grade level (EPC)
Teachers are given time to collaborate with their grade level and with all teachers during weekiy staff meetings and

additional time to collaborate as grade level teams. Collaboration time is focused on mstrucﬂonai effectiveness and
reviewing student data to increase academic achievement.

Teaching and Learning

9.

Alignment of curricufum, instruction, and materials to content and performance standards (NCLB)'

All instructional materials are aligned to state standards.

10. Adherence to recommended instructional minutes for reading/language arts and mathematics (EPC)

100% Compliant

11. Lesson pécing schedute {EPC)

The Single Plan for Student Achisvement : 28 of 42 926/18



12.

13.

Grade level teams work together o create a year tong pacing plan to ensure that all state standards are covered over
the course of the school year.

Availability of standards-based instructional materials appropriate to all student groups (NCLB)

All classrooms utilize the district adopted and standard based instructional materials with differentiation to meet the
needs of all subgroups of students.

Use of SBE-adopted and standards-aligned instructional materiats, including intervention materials (EPC)

SBE adopted and standards aligned instructional materials are used for core instruction. All students have access to
district adopted texts.

Opporiunity and Egual Educational Access

14,

15.

16.

17.

Services provided by the regular program that enable underperforming students to meet standards (NCLB)

Universal access time based on student performance and targeted interventions help under performing students to

“meet standards.

Research-based educational practices to raise student achievement at this school (NCLB)

A number of research based best educational practices have been implemented at Valley View Elementary to
increase student achievement. These include AVID, STEM, District writing program (Westside Writing), student
engagement, full inclusion of EL and resource suppest and targeted interventions for ELA.

Opportunities for increased learning time (Title | SWP and P requirement)

Increased learning opportunities are provided through targeted interventions at the intensive level for general
education under performing students. After school tutoring, enrichment opportunities, and access to computer iab are
available to students identified in the targeted populations.

Teansition from preschool to kindergarten (Title 1 SWP)

A fransitional kindergarten pmgram has been implemenied at Valley View for the 2017-2018 school year. All students

have equal access to the curriculum.

Involvement

18.

19.

20.

Resources available from family, school, district, and community to assist under-achieving students (NCLB)

Supplemental Grant funding Counseling Services for Foster, ELL and low SED. Community members are invited to
present to the students during counseling groups, and with career presentations,

Strategies to increase parental involvement (Title | SWP)

“Latine Literacy Program, AVID Parent Workshops, STEM family nights. These workshops are designed to encourage

parents to help and be involved in our school.

Involvement of parents, community representatives, classroom teachers, and other school personnel in the planning,
implementation, and evaluation of consolidated application programs (5 CCR 3932)

Parents are encouraged io attend AVID family nights, Parent Teacher conferences, Open House, STEM family nights.
Parents are invited to join PTA, School Site Council, and English Leamners Advisory Committee.Parents and
community members are encouraged to volunteer time and talents in the classrooms. School Site Council

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 0 of 42 9/26/18



collaborates with interested community members to revise the Single Plan for Student Achievement and Student
Handbook.

Funding

21. Services provided by categorical funds that enable underperforming students to meet standards {NC'LB)
Allocation of our resources are based on student achievement needs.

22. Fiscal support (EPC)

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 31 of 42 9f26/18



Appendix C - Programs In¢luded in this Plan

Check the box for each state and federal categorical program in which the school participates and, if applicable, enter amounts
allocated. {The plan must describe the activities to be conducted at the schoo! for each of the state and federal categorical program in
which the school participates. If the school receives funding, then the plan must inciude the proposed expenditures.)

State Programs Allocation
X |.CFF-Base $0
LCFF-Supplemental $0
X List and Describe Other State or Local funds: $$27,264
Unrestricted General Fundg
Total amount of state categorical funds allocated to this school: $27, 264
Federal Programs Allocation
X Title |, Part A; Targeted Assistance Program $0
Purpose: Help educationally disadvantaged students in eligible schocls achieve grade level
proficiency .
X Title I, Part A: Schoolwide $119,583
Purpose: Help educationally disadvantaged students in eligible schools achieve grade level
proficiency
X Titie I, Part A: Parent Improvement $1,297
Purpose: Ensure that parents have information they need to make well-informed choices for their .
children, more effectively share responsibility with their children's schools, and help schools
develop effective and successful academic programs (ihis is a reservation from the total Title |,
Part A allocation}.
Other Federal Funds (list and describe{42) $
Tolal amount of federal categorical funds ailocated to this schooi: $120,880
Total amount of state and federal categoribal funds allocated to this school: $148,154

{42) For example, special education funds used in a School-Based Coordinated Program to serve students not identified as individuals with exceplional

ngeds.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 32 of 42

92618




Appendix D - 2014-15 Categorical District Services Budget

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 33 of 42 92618



Appendix E - Recommendations and Assurances (Valley View Elementary)

The school site council (3SC) recommends this school plan and propesed expenditures to the district governing board for
approval and assures the board of the following:

1. The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board policy and state faw,

2. The SS8C reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district goveming board policies, including those board
policies relating to material changes in the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

3, The SSC sought and considered alt recommendations from the following groups or committees before adopting this
plan {Check those that apply}:

i
H

L T
X English Learner Advisory Committee f SN AT Lﬁ}u\§ _

Signature

Compensatory Education Advisory Committee

X Other committees established by the schoot or district (list): ] 4 : ,""" e
AVID Site Team

Signalura

4. The S5C reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included in this SPSA and believes all such
content requirements have been met, including those found in district governing board policies and in the local
educational agency plan.

5. This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic perfermance. The actions proposed herein form a
sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the 8SC at a public meeting on: December 15, 2016

Attested: /7 /é . /;/\ '
Rebecca Davis JZ’ -«Z(;f‘,«».)é C]??‘M»-« ~ ‘;7/ Zaﬁ?o/?

Typad Name of School Principal [agite

Liz Diachun fﬁ // W/&W ‘3/ 2-é=/ 3

Typed Name of 55 Chairperson Signature of $5C Chalrperson Date

The Single Plan for Student Achievernent 34 of 42 826118



Appendix F - Valley View Elementary’s Parent Involvement Policy

The staff of this school recognizes that parents/guardians are their children's first and most influential teachers and that
continued parental involvement in the education of children contributes greatly to student achievement and a positive
school environment.

In order to engage parents/guardians positively in their children's education, the principal or designee shall:

1. Ensure that teachers provide frequent reports to parentsiguardians on their children's progress and hold parent-teacher
conferences at least once per year with parents/guardians of elementary school students.

2. Provide opportunities for parents/guardians to observe classroom activities and to volunteer in their child's classroom.

3, Provide information about parent involvement opportunities through school, andfor class newsletters, the district's web
site, phone message and other written or efectronic communications.

4. Develop mechanisms to encourage parent/guardian input on school issues and programs.

5. To the extent practicable, provide fuil opportunities for the participation of parentsiguardians with limited English
proficiency, parents/guardians with disabilities, and parents/guardians of migrant children, including providing information
and school reports required under 20 USC 6311(h) in a format and language such parents/guardians can understand.

6. Encourage greater parent/guardian participation by offering a flexible number of meetings and adjusting mesting
schedules when practicable to accommaodate parent/guardian needs.

7. Build the capacity of the school and parents/guardians for strong parent involvement by: :

« assisting parents/guardians in understanding such topics as the state's academic content standards and
academic achievement standards, state and local academic assessments, the requirements of Title |, and how
to monitor a child's progress and work with educators to improve the achievement of their children

» providing materials and training to help parents/guardians work with their children to improve their children's
achievement, such as literacy training and using technology, as appropriate, to foster parent involvement

« educating teachers, student services personnel, principals, and other staff, with the assistance of
parents/guardians, in the value and utility of parent’guardian contributions and in how to reach out to,
communicate with, and work with parents/guardians as equal partners, implement and coordinate
parent/guardian programs, and build ties between parents/guardians and the schools

» informing parents/guardians and parent organizations of the existence and purpose of parent information and
resource centers in the state that provide training, information, and support to parents/guardians of participating
students

8. Engage parents/guardians positively in their children's education by helping them develop skills to use at home that
suppart their children’s academic efforts at school and their children's development as responsible members of society
{Education Code 11502, 11504} through such activities as:
« providing parents/guardians with information regarding ways to create an effective study environment.at home
and to encourage geod study habits
e encouraging parents/guardians to monitor their children’s school attendance, homework completion, and
television viewing
= build consistent and effective communication between the home and school so that parents/guardians may
know when and how to assist their children in support of classroom learning activities {Education Code 11502,
11504)

9. Jointly develop with the parents/guardians of a school-parent compact that outlines how parents/guardians, the entire
school staff, and students will share responsibility for improved student academic achievement and the means by which
the school and parents/guardians will build a pastnership to help students achieve state standards.

10. This compact shall address:

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 35 0f 42 92618



= The schoal's responsibility to provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive and effective
learning environment that enables participating students to achieve the state's student academic achievement
standards .

= Ways in which parents/guardians will be responsible for supporting their children's learning, such as monitoring
attendance, homework completion, and television viewing; volunieering in the classroom; and participating, as
appropriate, in decisions related to their children's education and the positive use of extracurricular time

11. The importance of communication between teachers and parents/guardians on an ongoing basis through, at a
minimum:
+ Parentteacher conferences in elementary schools, at least annually, during which the compact shall be
discussed as it relates to the student's achievement
+ Frequent reports to parents/guardians on their children's progress .
+ Reasonable access to staff, opportunities to volunteer and pariicipate in their chitd's classroom, and observation
of classroom activities

12. Convene an annual meeting, at a convenient time, to which all parents/guardians of partiéipating students shall be
invited and encouraged to .attend, in order to inform parents/guardians of their school's participation in Title | and to
explain Title | requirements and the right of parents/guardians to be involved '

13. Involve parents/guardians in an organized, ongoing, and timely way in the planning; review, and improvement of
school programs, including Title | programs; including the planning, review, and improvement of the school's parent
involvement policy and the joint development of the school's Single Plan for Student Achievement

14, If the school's Single Plan for Student Achievement is not satisfactory to the parents/guardians of participating
students, submit any parent/guardian comments when the school makes the plan available to the district

15. The principal or designee, jointly with parents/guardians shall annually review and update the school's parent
involvement policy to meet the changing needs of parents/guardians and the school. (20 USC 6318)

Volunteers & Visitors

In order to maximize the safety of our students, this year we will continue to enforce our policies regarding parent access
to school.

Volunteers — Non-District personnef who assist reguiarly in the classroom and/or interact with students.
Volunteers wilt be provided with a Phote-ID upon clearance from the District of all Volunteer requirements,

Volunteers are:
» Classroom Helpers
» PTA Event Volunteers

Volunteers must:
¢ Have TB test on file with the District
+ Have Fingerprints on file with the District
s Check in with the office upon arrival
« Display the Volunteer Photo-1D at all times
» Be pre-arranged with the Classroom Teacher or PTA Board

Visitors -~ Non-District personnel who are on camgpus for the purpose of a one-time function or one-time classroom visit.

Visitors may not enter the cafeteria during the tunch period or be on the playground during recess.

Visits are:
+ PTA Functions
s Awards Assemblies
» Scheduled Classroom Chservations

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 36 of 42 926118



» Scheduled Teacher Conferences during non-instructional time.
+« Making a payment on student’s tunch account. (This cannot oceur while food service is open to students.)
« FEtc. '

Visitors must:
» Pre-Arrange visit with Classroom Teacher
= Sign-in at the front office.
« Display Visitor's badge at all times
« Proceed immediately to their stated destination

Any person not identified as a Volunteer or Visitor will not be permitted access to the school campus

The Single Ptan for Student Achievemenl : 37 of 42 926418



Appendix G - Home/School Compact

Westside Union School District
Valley View School
Home-School Compact

It is important that families and schools work together to help students achieve high academic standards. Through a
process that included teachers, families, and students, the following are agreed upon roles and responsibilities that we, as
partners, will carry out to support student success in school and life.

We, the Valley View community, believe that each of us has an important role to play in our students’ schoal success.
Therefore, we agree to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of our ability:

Student Pledge:
Student’s Responsibifities

I wilt:
« Come fo school each day prepared to do my besi and be ready to fearn,
» Partticipate in class activities.
s Take responsibility for completing and returning my classwork and homework.

Parents Pledge:
Parents’ and Family’'s Responssbihhes

We will:
+ Make sure that our child attends school regularty; is on time, and is prepared to learn.
+ Know what is expected of our child and what she/he is learning in school.
s Monitor our child’s progress and communicate regularly with our child’s teacher.
o Encourage, assist and/or read with our child nightly.
« Attend Back-to-School night, parent-teacher conferences and other school events.

Staff Pledge:
Staff Responsibilities

We will:
+ Provide meaningful learning activities that address challenging standards for all students,
= Communicate regularly with you about your student's progress and ways thaf you can provide assistance.
« Patticipate in meaningful staff development in effective teaching strategies, addressing the needs of a diverse
student body, and working effectively with all members of our learning community.

Principal Pledge:
Principal's Responsibilities

| will: :

+ Ensure that meaningful learning experiences that address challenging standards are provided for all students.

« Encourage and facilitate epen communication between school and home

« Provide opportunities for parents to learn about school and district standards, expectations and programs and
how they can assist at home.

« Aflocate adequate resources to ensure that high standards can be met by al! children.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 38 of 42 9/26418



Appendix H - School Site Council Membership (Vatley View Elementary)

Education Code Section 64001 requires that the SPSA be reviewed and updated at least annually, including proposed expenditures of
funds ailocated to the through the Consolidated Application, by the school site councii. The current make-up of the council is as follows
{43):

Name of Members Principal C?esas‘:"?:rm S?:tr'::gl Cz?;ﬁml?i:y Sg& ‘:;lt::’t;y
: Staff Member

Rebecca Davis X
Liz Diachun. X
Kirsten Larson X
tLeticia Carlos X
Chris Grado X
Open X
Laura Plaisance : X
Renee Hofmann X
Ani Hyman X
Nancy Dorowsky X
Numbers of members of each category 1 3 1 5

{43} At elementary schoofs, the schodl sile council must be conslituted to ensure parily betwsen (a} the principal, classroom feachers, and other school persennel, and (b)
parents of students allending the school or other community members. Classroem tsachers must comprise a majority of persons represented under section {a). At secondary
schools Ihere must be, in addition, equal numbers of parents or other communily members selecled by parents, and studenits. Mambars must be selected by their peer group.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement . 39 0f 42 9H26/18



Appendix I: Single Plan for Student Achievement Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to California Education Code Section 64001(g), the School Site Council {SSC) must evaluaie at least annually the
effectiveness of planned activities. In the cycle of continuous improvement of student performance, evaluation of the results of goals will
provide data to inform and guide subsequent plans.

Annual evaluation by the SSC and local educational agency (LEA) is a critical part of the continuous cycle of improvement for a school.
Furthermore, it is an integral component of the Compensatory Education {CE) Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) review process for
Singie Plan for Student Achievements (SPSAs). During an FPM

review, the SSC and LEA must be able to provide evidence of the evaluation process to determine if the needs of studentis are being
met by the strategies described in the SPSA.

The SPSA annual evaluation may be a summary description of the school's progress toward implementation of the strategies and
actions in the SPSA. The report may also include a data analysis of the schoot's progress towards its student achievement goals based
on local, state, or nationai assessment data.

During the evaluation process, it is important for the 85C and LEA to exercise caution about jumping to conclusions about the
effectiveness or non-effectiveness of spedific activities and programs without examining the underlying causes. The SSC and LEA
should consider all relevant factors when evatuating the plan, such as the degree of implementation, student enroliment changes, and
health and safety issues. '

Plan Priorities

Identify the top priorities of the most recent board approved SPSA. {No more than 2-3.)
1. Improve student achievement in English Language Aris (Goal 1 and Goal 2) -

2. Improve student achievement in mathematics (Goal 1 and Goal 2)

3. Improve student attendance (Goal 3)

Identify the major expenditures supporting these priorities.

1. Provide differentiated interventions & enrichment opportunities through the Structured Universal Design for Learning (UDL) with the
classroom teacher.  Paraprofessional support  $43,217; Use of technology to increase student engagement $23,000

2. Provide professicnal development in the formation of grade level data teams to using data to inform instruction and increase student
achievement.

3. Improve Student attendance and improve school climate and culture.

Plan Implementation

Identify strategies in the most recent board approved SPSA that were fully implemented as described in the pian.

1. Provide paraprofessional support to allow teacher to provide differentiated interventions inc grades k-3 to achieve goal of reading by
the end of the third grade.

2. Provide retease time for peer observation, planning, data analysns and building common assessments.

3. Increase student access to technology and digital subscriptions.

4. Provide extended learning opporiunities through after schoal intervention and enrichment.

identify strategies in the most recent board approved SPSA that were not fully implemented as described in the plan or were not
implemented within the specified timelines.

1. Not all professional development opportunities outlined in the SPSA were provided.

2. Increase of the integration of technoiogy into day to day instruction was not achieved.

What specific actions related to those strategies were eliminated or modified during the year?
Several professional development were postponed and have not yet been conducted. Some were added at the district level that
assisted in the development of increasing our use of data to inform instruction.

ldentify barriers to fult or imely implementation of the sirategies identified above.

1. Staff members were tasked with implementing new mathematics and English Language Aris curricula at the same time,
2. Lack of teacher comfort skilllevel with new technologies.

3. Staff still working through paradigm shift inherent in the move to the new standards and using data to inform instruction.
4. Many teachers unwilling to participate in professional development.

5. Difficulty procuring substitute teachers.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 40 of 42 2618



What actions were undertaken to mitigate those barriers or adjust the plan to overcome them?

1. Staff meeting time used to provide support and professional development on new standards and new curricula.

2. Staff meeting time as a whole group was reduced to allow more time to work as grade levels. A second meeting offered during the
week provided professional development organized by on site instructional coaches to address unpacking standards and using data to
inform instruction. .

3. Release time given fo two teachers 1o go to classroom to work with teacher and students to help build technology skills.

What impact did the jack of full or timely implementation of these strategies have on student outcomes? What data did you use to come
to this conclusion? '

1. Lack of student achievement in both ELA and Maih as indicated by the 2016-2017 CAASPP data.

2. Altendance goals were not met as indicated in the A2A reports.

3. Several technology pregrams were not implemented to the level to impact student achievement as shown by lack of consistent use
on technology reports.

Strategies and Activities

Identify those strategies or activities that were particularly effective in improving student achievement. What evidence do you have of
the direct or indirect impact of the strategies or activities on student achievernent? '

1. Professional development facilitated by TESS consultants strengthened the ability of grade level teams to unpack the standards and
to create common formative assessments and to use data to inform instruction.

2. Site specific professional development in data analysis and informing instruction made an impact on instructional program in most
grade levels.

3. Teacher led professionat development in unpacking standards, standard based grading, designing common assessments helped
open more teachers up to a collaborative model as collected in anonymous teacher anecdotal data.

Identify those strategies or activities that were ineffective or minimally effective in improving student achievement.
Impact of paraprofessionals on improving academic achievement is unclear. Itis imperative that metrics be identified or developed to
gauge their impact.

Even with an emphasis in conducting attendance conferences, and asking for teacher support, attendance did not improve.

Based on an analysis of the impact of the strategies/activities, what appears to be the reason they were ineffective in improving student
achievement? .

Lack of timely implementation
X Limited or ineffective professional development to support implementation
Lack of effective follow-up or coaching to support implementation
X Not implemented with fidelity _
Not appropriately matched te student needs/student population
Other:

Based un Lhe analysis of this practice, would you recommend:

Eliminating it from next year's plan

X Continuing it with the following modifications:
Establish metrics at the start of the 2017-2018 school year. TESS training will be eliminated from plan since teacher coliaboration
is a district goal and professional development will be supported with teacher instructional coaches on site. All teachers have
been trained in development common assessments and data analysis. ’

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 41 of 42 926118



Involvement/Governance

‘How was the SSC involved in development of the plan?
S8C was familiarized with the format of the new SBAC assessments, reflected on student assessment results, and identified barriers
for student achievement. SSC identified the Title 1 goals and expected outcomes. i

Hew were advisory committees involved in providing advice to the S8C?
Representatives from site advisory committees were invited and attended SSC meetings regularly. When representatives could not
attend, 35C would solicit feedback through personal communication. - i

How was the plan monitored during the school year?
We looked at student work samples, benchmarks and teachers analyzed data and the implications for instructional practice. Data
cycles were quarterly.

What changes are needed to ensure involvement of ali stakeholders and adequate monitoring of planned activities and outcomes?
A calendar of School Site Council activities will be developed to facilitate the timely review of data and effective monitoring of the Plan.

Qutcomes

Identify any goals in the most recent board approved SPSA that were met,
Goals were oy partially met in certain grade levels.

identify any goals in the most recent board approved SPSA that were not met, or were only partially met.
Improve student achievement in English Language Arts. Mot met.
Improve student achievement in mathematics. Not met

List any strategies related to this goal that were identified above as “not fully implemented” or “ineffective” or *minimally” effective.

Based on this information, what might be some recommendations for future steps te mest this goai?

1. Continue to provide opportunities for meaningful professional leaming opportunities, particularly in the areas of:

formative assessmend, particutarty short cycle formative assessment to inform instruction.

highly effective first instruction in mathematics.

highly effective first instruction in reading to support site goal of Reading by 3rd grade.

effective integration of technology into day-to-day instruction.

2. |dentify and/or develop appropriate metrics to measure the effectiveness of key strategies and activities, like professional support on
student achievement, .

3. Continue to purchase devices like Chromebooks and iPads to increase student access to technology.

4. Continue to focus on improving student attendance and providing attendance incentives.

The Single Plan for Studeni Achievement 42 of 42 261158



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

SUBJECT: Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation — First Reading

BACKGROUND:

Annually policies are reviewed by CSBA and changes are suggested as a result of either recent judicial rulings
or legislative enactment. Changes to these policies and regulations make our policies consistent with law.

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5177- Interdistrict Attendance

COST ANALYSIS:

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Westside Union SD
Board Policy - Revised

Interdistrict Attendance

Students BP 5117(a)

of one district may choose to attend school in another district and that such ch01ces are made for
a variety of reasons.

(_c' ¥ 5"1 L I 1 D1stnct Remdency)

The Board may enter irto an agreement with any other school d1str10t for a term not to exceed
five school years, for the interdistrict attendance of students who-are residents of the districts.
(Education Code 46600)

The agreement shall specify the terms and conditions under which interdistrict attenidance shall
be permitted or denied. It also may contain standards agreed to by both districts for teapplication

1



T o s BP 5117(b)
and/or revocation of the student's pertit, (Education Code 46600}

Upon receiving a permlt for transfer into the district that has b pproved by the' tudent's
district of residence,-or upon recewmg a written’ réq_uest from en a district
student who WlSheS to enroll in another dlStl‘lCt th Supennte eview the
request and may approve or deny the permit subject to the terms and conditions of
interdistrict attendance agreement.

The district shall not provide transportation outside any school attendance area. However, upon
request, the Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation for students living outside
an attendance area to and from designated bus stops within the attendance area based on case by
case basis if space is available.

Legal Reference;

EDUCATION CODE

41020 Annual district audits

46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements

48204 Residency requirements for school attendance

48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program
48350 48361 Open Enrollment Act

48915 Expulsmn partlcular arcumstances

48915.1 Expelled individuals: enrollment in another district

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures

48980 Notice at beginning of term

52317 Regional Occupational Center/Program, enrollment of students, interdistrict attendance
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

87 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 132 (2004)



BP 5117(c)
84 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 198 (2001)
COURT DECISIONS e
Walnut Valley Unified School District v. the Superior Court of Los Angeles County; (2011) 192"
Cal App:4th 234
Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal.App.4th 1275

Management Resources:

WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
Califorma Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 19, 2011 Quartz Hill, California



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised
Interdistrict Attendance

Students AR 5117(a)

In accordance Wlth an-agreement between the Governing Board and- the board. of another _dlslrlct,
a permit authori izing a student's attendance outside his/her district of res1dence ma
upon approval of both the district of residence and the district of praposed attenda

The Superintendent or designee may approve an interdistrict attendance permit for a student for
any of the following reasons:

1. When the student has been determined by staff of either the district of residence or
dlsmct of proposed attendanceto be a victim of an act of bullying as defined in E on.Code:
48900(r).- Such a student shall be glven priority for interdistrict attendance unde existin
interdistrict attendance’ agreement or, in the absence of an agreement;; shall be given:
consideration for the creation of a new permit. (Education Code _.4_660_0)

(cf. 5131.2.- Bullying)

+ 2. To meet the child care needs of the student when the parent/guardian is employed
within the boundaries of the school district.

£ 6159 Individualized Edueation Prog

2. 3. When the student has a sibling attending school in the receiving district, to avoid
splitting the family's attendance

3= 4. To allow the student to complete a school year when his/her parents/guardians have
moved out of the district during that year

4, 5. To allow the student to remain with a class graduating that year from an elementary
or middle school

=5 6. When the parent/guardian provides written evidence that the family will be moving
into the district in the immediate future and would like the student to start the year in the district

6 7. When recommended by the School Attendance Review Board or by county child
welfare, probation, or social service agency staff in documented cases of serious home or
community problems which make it inadvisable for the student to attend the school of residence
{cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

(cf. 5113.12 - District School Attendance Review Board)

1



e AR 5117(b)
7. 8. Toprovide a change in school environment for reasons of personal and social adjustment.

'he__Supermtendent or designee may deny initial requests for interdistrict attendance permits due
mited district résources # overcrowdmg of school facilities are-evererowded at the relevant
grade level or based en or other considerations that are not arbitrary.

ved attendance

proéé.s __f o g p ‘al to the Cdunty Board of Educa oﬁ"as' speei hE dcation Code 46601
(Education Code 46601)

(cf. 5145.6 - Patental-Notifications)

Pendmg a d601s10n by: thie two districts or an appeal by the Count B "é;f:-S'uperintendent_(:)r-":
desagnee may: pr0v1s1onaf ly admit a student who resides in ‘anothe

exceed two school months. (Eduication Code 46603)

strict for a period not to.

Students who ‘are under-consideration for expulsion or who have. be
interdistrict atténdance denials or decisions while expulsion procéeds
the term of the expulswn (Education Code 46601)

ading or during

(cf. 51 19 Stucients Expelled from Other Districts)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Once a student is admitted to a school on the basis of an interdistrict attendance perrmt ‘he/she
shall not be requlred to reapply foran mterdlstrlct transfer and shall be allowed 10" continue 10
atterid the school in which he/she is énr olled, unies s Teap] 1cat10n standards are other wise
spec;ﬁed in: the interdistrict attendance agreement. - (Education Code.46600).

Interdistrict permit applications will not be considered for students enrolled in special education
programs when the district's special education programs reach capacity. Resource specialist
capacity limits are set at 15 for the purposes of consideration of Interdistrict Attendance Permits.
Special Day Class (SDC) capacity limits are set at five for the purposes of consideration of
Interdistrict Permits. These limits allow room for growth of district residents who enter
programs during the school year through special education identification processes.

Limits assure that resident students receive the maximum amount of assistance by special
education staff and programs are not impacted by nonresident students WhO cause a financial
impact on state-mandated programs.



AR 5117(c)
(cf. 5113.1 - Truancy)

An interdistrict attendance permit shall not exceed a term of five years. Each permit shall
stipulate the terms and conditions established by both districts under which interdistrict
attendance shall be permitted, denied, or revoked, and any standards for reapplication.
(Education Code 46600)

This policy allows parents/gnardians to request an interdistrict transfer into the district, however,
specific school site assignments will be made on a space available basis. Parents/ guardians will

be given written confirmation of the school to which the transfer has been granted.

A student’s interdistrict agreement or may be revoked at any time for the following reasons:

¥ Excessive truancy

* Continual disruption of the educational program

¥ Does not maintain satisfactory attendance

* Citizenship or scholarship -

* Failure to notify the school of a change of address

* Fraudulent registration and address

* When it is determined that the actual facts supporting the issuance of an Interdistrict

Permit are either false or are no longer in effect.

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

Transportation

Transportation shall not be provided for studénts attending on an interdistrict agreement.

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)
(cf. 3540 - Transportation)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of a student who is denied
interdistrict attendance regarding the process for appeal to the County Board of Education as
specified in Education Code 46601. (Education Code 46601}

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Students who are under consideration for expulsion or who have been expelled may not appeal
interdistrict attendance denials or decisions while expulsion proceedings are pending, or during



the term of the expulsion. (Education Code 46601)

{cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Regulation  WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 29,2011  Quartz Hill, California

AR 5117(d}



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Board Bylaw

Second and Final Reading
BACKGROUND:

Board Policy — 1340 - Access to District Records

[BP Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (City of San Jose v. Superior Court) which held that using
a personal account or device to send or receive communications regarding public business does not
categorically exclude those records from disclosure in response to a request under the California Public Records
Act and that public agencies are obliged to disclose applicable records that they can locate with reasonable
effort.

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3312.2 — Educational Travel Program Contracts

[BP Revised. AR Deleted. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]

Updated policy clarifies the board’s responsibility to approve contracts for educational travel programs and adds
contract components, formerly in AR. Regulation deleted and key concepts moved to BP, -

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3320 — Claims and Actions Against the District

[BP/AR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA})]

Policy and regulation updated to clarify the applicability of the Government Claims Act to certain claims for
money or damages against the district, and to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Big Oak Flat-Groveland
Unified School District v. Superior Court of Tuclumne Court) which upheld the district's right to require that a
claim be submitted using district procedures before a lawsuit may be filed. Regulation also updated to expand
section on "Time Limitations."

Administrative Regulation — 3841 - Transportation Routes and Services

[AR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA}]

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AR 1453) which anthorizes districts to provide for the transportation
of adult volunteers to and from educational activities. Regulation also reflects requirement to provide
transportation consistent with a student's Section 504 plan, and clarifies the dlstnct's responsibility with respect
to transportation for homeless students and foster youth.

Administrative Regulation — 3580 — District Records
[AR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Regulation updated to revise material related to the retention of electronic records, including records pertaining



to district business that are created, saved, sent, or received on an employee's or board member's personal
device, to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (City of San Jose v. Superior Court) which held that such records
may be accessible to the public in accordance with the California Public Records Act.

Board Bylaw — 9012 — Board Member Electronic Communications - NEW

[BB New. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA))

New Bylaw for district. Reflects NEW COURT DECISION (City of San Jose v. Superior Court) which held
that using a personal account or device to send or recetve communications regarding public business does not
categorically exclude those records from disclosure in response to a request under the California Public Records

Act and that public agencies are obliged to disclose applicable records that they can locate with reasonable
effort.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING:

There are no costs associated to align with CSBA statutes.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Westside Union SD
Board Policy - Revised

Access To District Records
Community Relations BP 1340(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes the right of citizens to have access to public records of the
district. The Board intends the district to provide any person reasonable access to the public
records of the schools and district during normal business hours and within the requirements of
state and federal law. Such records shall be examined in the presence of the staff member
regularly responsible for their maintenance.

The district may charge for copies of public records or other materials requested by individuals
or groups. The charge shall be based on actual costs of duplication, as determined by the
Superintendent or designee and as specified in administrative regulation.

Public access shall not be given to records listed as exempt from public disclosure in the
California Public Records Act or other statutes.

(cf 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf 41 12. 6;’4212 6;’4312 6 - Personnel Flles)

(cf 41 19 23!4219 23!’43 I 9 23 Unauthorlzed Release of ConﬁdentlaIfPrlvﬂeged Information)
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

{cf. 5125 - Student Records)

{cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

oo




BP 1340(b)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35145 Public meetings

35170 Authority to secure copyrights

35250 Duty to keep certain r_gﬁcq_rgls and reports

421 03 Pub;;catxon of 'ﬁroposgd bu Eet; hearing
44031 Personnel file contents and inspections

44839 Medical certificates; periodic medical examination ¢re-aecessto-medical-certificate-in-

49060-49079 Pupil sﬁ' '

49091. 10 Parental review 6f curriculum and instruction

GOVERNMENT CODE

3547 Proposals relating to representation

6250-6270 California Public Records Act

6275-6276.48 Other exemptions from disclosure

53262 Employment contracts

54957.2 Minute book record of closed sessions

54957.5 Agendas and other writings distributed for discussion or consideration
81008 ¥ ¢t; Ppublic records; inspection and reproduction
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 1, Section 3 Right of access to governmental information

CODE OF REGULATIONS TITLE 5

430-438 Individual pupit §
COURT DECISIONS

S e A

Faitley ey /v, uperior Cal.App. h 14148998)
North County Parents Orgamzanon for Children with Special Needs v. Department of Education,

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
71 Ops.Cal. Aity.Gen. 235 (1988)
64 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 186 (1981)




BP 1340(c)
OF ;

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 21, 1999Lancaster, California



Westside Union SD
Board Policy - Revised

Educational Travel Program Contracts
Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3312.2(a)

The Board of Trustees believes that field trips and other travel opportunities for-students are a
valuable tool In supporting classroom instruction and preme%mg entich students’ awareness-of
5 T %

(¢f. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3541.1 - Transportatlon for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for selecting the highest quality
vendor, taking into account safeguards:for student safety, quality of the educa program and
fiscal integrity.




Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of boards

35160.1 Broad authority of school districts
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

17540 Travel promoters _
17550-17550.9 Selers-oftravel Def
17552-17556.5 Educational travel or gamzatlons

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 15, 1997 Lancaster, California

BP 3312.2(h)



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation — Delete
Educational Travel Program Contracts

Business and Noninstructional Operations | AR 3312.2(a)
Definitions

Educational travel organization or organization means a person, partnership, corporation, or
other entity which offers educational travel programs for students residing in California.
(Business and Professions Code 17552)

Student traveler or student means a person who is enrolled in elementary or secondary school,
grades kindergarten through grade 12, at the time an educational travel program is arranged with
an educational travel organization. (Business and Professions Code 17552)

Educational travel program means travel services that are arranged through or offered to an
elementary or secondary school in the state, and where the services are represented to include an
educational program as a component. (Business and Professions Code 17552)

Owner means a person or organization which owns or controls 10 percent or more of the equity
of, or otherwise has claim to 10 percent or more of the net income of, the educational travel

organization. (Business and Professions Code 17554)

Principal means an owner, an officer of a corporation, a general partner of a partnership, or a sole
proprietor of a sole proprietorship. (Business and Professions Code 17554)

Contract Requirements

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each written contract with an educational travel
organization includes all of the following: (Business and Professions Code 17554)

1. The travel orgamzation's name, trade or business name, business address, business telephone
number and a 24-hour emergency contact number

2. Anitemized statement which shall include but not be limited to:

a. Services to be provided as part of the program

b. Agreed cost for the services

c. A statement as to whether or not the educational travel organization maintains insurance that
supplies coverage in the event of injury to any student traveler, including the type and amount of

coverage, the policy number and issuer, and the name and telephone number of the person or
organization which is able to verify coverage



AR 3312.2(b)
d. Any additional costs to students

e. The qualifications, if any, for experience and training that are required to be met by the
educational travel organization's staff who shall accompany students on the educational travel
program

3. A written description of the educational program being contracted for, including a copy of all
materials to be provided to students

4, The number of times the educational travel program or a substantially similar educational
travel program proposed by the contract has been conducted by the organization and the number
of students who completed the program

5. The length of time the organization has either been arranging or conducting educational
travel programs and, at the option of the organization, other travel services with substantially
similar components :

6. The name of each owner and principal of the organization

7. A statement as to whether any owner or principal of the organization has had entered against
him or her any judgment, including a stipulated judgment, order, made a plea of nole contendere
or been convicted of any criminal violation in connection with the sale of any travel services for
a pertod of 10 years predating the contract

District staff shall inform all vendors representing educational travel organizations that they may
not arrange a travel program before the district has first entered info a written contract with the
organization.

Regulation  WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 15, 1997 Lancaster, California



Westside Union SD
Board Policy - Revised

Claims And Actions Against The District

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 332((a)

The Board of Trustees iﬂteﬂd&ﬂ%%the il 5 conduct cl1str_1_ct—s operations iti
minimizes risk, protects district resources, and promotes the health and safety of students, staff
and the public. Any and all claims for money or damages agamst the district shall_ e presented

to and acted upon m accordance with

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)




BP 3320(b)

{Government Code 53051)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35200 Liability for debts and contracts

35202 Claims against districts; applicability of Government Code

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

340.1 Damages suffered as result of childhood sexual abuse
GOVERNMENT CODE

800 Cost in civil actions

810-996.6 Clai d acti ainst public entities

ks

53051 Information filed with secretary of state and county clerk
PENAL CODE

72 Fraudulent claims
COURT DECISIONS

4 8428 2
City of Stockton v. Superior Court, (2007) 42 Cal. 4th 730

Connelly v. County of Fresno, (2006) 146 Cal. App. 4th 29
CSEA v. South Orange Community College District, (2004) 123 Cal. App.4th 574
CSEA v. Azusa Untified School District, (1984) 152 Cal.App.3d 580

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Secretary of State's Office: hitp://www.sos.ca.gov

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 8, 2009 Quartz Hill, California



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised
Claims And Actions Against The District

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3320(a)
Titme Limitations

The following time limitations apply to claims against the district:

1. Claims for money or damages relating to a cause of action for death or for injury to
person, personal property; or growing crops shall be presented to the Board of Trustees not later

than six months after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government Code 905, 911.2)

2. Claims for money or damages as authorized in Government Code 905 and not included in

paragraph | 17#1 aboverincluding claims-for-damages-te-real property; shall be filed not later

than one year after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government Code 905, 911.2)

The Board shall grant or deny the application : m within 45 days after it 1s
presented. This 45-day period may be extended by written agreement of the claimant and the

1



AR 3320(b)
Board or Superintendent provided that such agreement is made before the expiration of the
45-day period. (Government Code 911.6)

The Board_or Supenntendent shall grant the appllcatlon to fle p a late claim under-any

ble: (Government

Code 911.6)

1. The failure to present the claim was through mistake, inadvertence, surpri
neglect and the district was not prejudiced in its defense of the claim by the ¢
present the claim within the time limit.

or excusable

2. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss was a minor during all of the
time specified for presentation of the claim.

3. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss was physically or mentally
incapacitated during all of the time specified for presentation of the claim and the disability was
the reason he/she failed to present the claim.

4. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss died before the expiration of
the time specified for the presentation of the claim.

esent a late claim is denied, the claimant shall be given notice in

If the appllcation
/ the & form 35 set forth in Government Code 911.8. (Government Code 911.8)

If the Board or Superintendent does not take action on the application to file-
within 45 days, the application shall be deemed to have been denied on the 45th day unless the
time period has been extended, in which case it shall be denied on the last day of the period
specified in the extension agreement. (Government Code 911.6)




AR 3320(c)

Action on Clalms

Within 45 days after the presentation or amendment ofa clalm the Board or Superintendent-i-

before the expiration of the 45-day
' legal action
(Government Code 912.4)

written agreemem DLt
period, er-before [
nas not commenced or begh barred by legal limitations.

The Board may act on the claim in one of the following ways: (Government Code 9]

1. Ifthe Board finds that the claim is not a proper charge against the district, the claim shall be
rejected.

2. If the Board finds that the claim is a proper charge against the district and is for an amount
tustly due, the claim shall be allowed.

3. If the Board finds that the claim is a proper charge against the district but is for an amount
greater than is justly due, the Board shall either reject the claim or allow it in the amount justly
due and reject it as to the balance.

4. If legal liability of the district or the amount justly due is disputed, the Board may reject or
compromise the claim.

If the Board allows the claim in whole, or in part, or compromises the claim and the claimant
accepts the amount allowed or offered to settle the claim, the Board may require the claimant to
accept it in settlement of the entire claim. (Government Code 912.6)

taken or of inaction whlch is deemed rejection. The notice shall be in the form set forth in
Government Code 913 and shall either be personally detivered or mailed to the address stated in



AR 3320(d)
the claim or application. (Government Code 913, 915.4)

- Regulation ~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: December 8, 2009 Quartz Hill, California



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised

Transportation Routes And Services

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3541(a)

ent or designee shall design transportation routes and stops
to promote the safety of students« and maximum efficiency in the use of buses:

1. For elementary school students:

Grades K-3 6 one and one half m1le radlus from the school




(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

T

With the Board of Trustees' authorization, transportation services may be provided or arranged
by the district for:

I. Students traveling to and from school during the regular school day (Education Code
35800)

2. Field trips and excursions (Education Code 35330)
(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)

3. School activities, expositions or fairs, or other activities determined to be for the benefit
of students (Education Code 39860)

4. District employees or parents/ guardlans teets traveling to and from
educational activities authorized by the district (Educatlon ode 39837.5 )

5. Preschool or nursery school students (Education Code 39800)




AR 3541(c)
6.10; Nonschool purposes as allowed by law, such as:

a. Community recreation {Education Code 39835)

b. Public transportation (Education Code 39841)

The district shall provide home-to-school transportation and additional transportation services as
needed for students with dlsabﬂmes as %pecxf' led in their 1nd1v1duahzed education programs §3§
Section 504 plan &

(42 USC 11432)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
10900.5 Use of school buses for community recreation



AR 3541(d)
35330 Excursions and field trips
35350 Authority to transport pupils
39800-39809.5 Transportation, general provisions, especially:
39800 Powers of governing board to provide transportation to and from school
39801.5 Transportation for adults
39830-39842 3 School buses, especially:
39835 Use of school buses for community recreation
39837 Transportation to summer employment program
to school

39837.5 Transportation of employees; and parents/guardians g;;;? }

activities

39860 Transportation 1o school activities
41850-41857 6 Allowances for transportation
41860-41863 Supplementary allowances for transportation
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15240-15244 Allowances for student transportation; d

11432 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
104.4  Equal opportunity under the Rghqbilitation Act of 1973, Section 504

WEB SITES |
California Department of Education, Office of School Transportation:

tasp

hitp:/ ,
pi/fwww.ptsi.org

Pupll fréﬁspoffé ion Safety nstitute:

Regulation ~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 2, 2008 Quartz Hill, California



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised
District Records

Business and Noninstructional QOperations AR 3580(a)
Classification of Records

Records means all records, méps, books, papers, and documents of a school district required by
law to be prepared or retained as necessary or convenient to the discharge of official duty. (5

CCR 16020)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

Before January 1, the Superintendent or designee shall review the prior year's records and shiall
classify them as Class I (Permanent), Class 2 (Optional), or Class 3 (Disposable) record. (5
CCR 16022)

Records of continuing nature (active and useful for administrative, legal, fiscal or other purposes
over a period of years) shall not be classified until such usefulness has ceased. (5 CCR 16022)

An inventory of equipment shall be a continuing record and shall not be classified until the
inventory is superseded or until the equipment is removed from district ownership. (5 CCR

16022)

(cf. 3440 - Inventories)

A student’s cumulative record is a continuing record until the student ceases to be enrolled in the
district. (5 CCR 16022)

When an electronic or photographed copy of a Class 1 (Permanent) record has been made, the
copy may be classified as Class 1 (Permanent) and the original classified as either Class 2
(Optional) or Class 3 (Disposable). However, no original record that is basic to any required
audit may be destroyed prior to the second July 1st succeeding the completion of the audit.
{Education Code 35254)

Class [ - Permanent Records

The original of each of the following records, or one exact copy of it when the original is
required by law to be filed with another agency, is a Class | (Permanent) Record and shall be

tal ed' definit Iy__unless m1cr0ﬁ1med In accordance with the-Code-orRegulations;Fitle-S;




AR 3580(b)

1. Annual Reports

a. Official budget

b. Financial reports of all funds, including cafeteria and student body funds
C. Audit of all funds

d. Average daily attendance, including Period 1 and Period 2 reports

e. Other major annual reports, including:

(1 Those containing information relating to property, activities, financial condition or
transactions

(2)  Those declared by Board of Trustees minutes to be permanent

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3452 - Student Activity Funds)

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund)

2. Official Actions

a Minutes of the Board or Board committees, including the text of rules, regulations,
policies or resolutions included by reference only

b. The call for and the result of any elections called, conducted or canvassed by the Board

C. Records transmitted by another agency pertaining to its action with respect to district
reorganization

(cf. 7214 - General Obligation Bonds)
(cf. 9324 - Minutes and Recordings)

3. Personnel Records

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to employment; ;
assignment;; amounts and dates of service rendered;; termination or dismissal of an employee in
any posmon; 15101( leave record; ; rate of compensatlon salaries or wages pald— deduetions-or

hhold ade-and-the perses hom h-armeus epatd— In lieu of the
detaﬂed records a complete proven summary payroll record for each employee containing the
same data may be classified as a Class 1 (Permanent); record and the detailed records may then




AR 3580(c)
be classified as Class 3 {(Disposable) records.

Information of a derogatory nature as defined in Education Code 44031 shall be retained
as a Class 1 (Permanent) record enly-when unti] the time for filing a grievance has passed or the
document has been sustained by the grievance process.

(cf 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

When a District employee needs a duplicate copy of their pay stub, W-2 or other District
provided document, there will a $5.00 fee for the first requested document and subsequent
requested documents on the same day are $2.00 each.

4, Student Records

The records of enrollment and scholarship for each student required by
55eetion432, and all records pertaining to any accident or injury involving a minor for Wthh a
claim for damages had been filed as required by law shall be classified as Class 1 (Permanent)
records. This These includes any related policy of liability msuranceg except that these records
cease to be Class | (Permanent) records one year after the claim has been settled or the statute of
limitations has expired.

{cf. 5111.1 - Dastrict Residency)
{(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

5. Property Records

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to land, buildings, and
equipment. In lieu of detailed records, a complete property ledger may be classified as a Class 1
{Permanent) record. The detailed records may then be classified as Class 3 (Disposable) records
if the property ledger includes all fixed assets, an equipment inventory; and, for each piece of
property, the date of acquisition, name of previous owner, a legal description, the amount paid,
and comparable data if the unit is disposed of.

(cf. 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property)

Class 2 - Optional Records

Any record considered temporarily worth keeping, but which is 2 not a Class 1 records, may be
classified as Class 2 (Optional) records and shall be retained until it reclassified as Class 3
(Disposable) records. If, by agreement of the Board and Superintendent or designee,
classification of the prior year records has not been made before January 1; as specified in 5 CCR
16022, all records of the prior year may be classified as Class 2 (Optional) records pending



further review and classification within one year—(Fitle-5-Seetion-16024) (5

Class 3 - Disposable Records

All records not classified as Class 1 (Permanent) or as Class 2 (Optional) shall be classified as
Class 3 (Disposable) records. These include but are not limited to: detailed records basic to
audit, including those relating to attendance, average daily attendance, or business or financial
transactions; detailed records used in prepari report; teachers' registers if all
information required by Fitle-5-Seetion432 } is retained in other records or if the

General Records pages are removed from the reglster\and classified as Class ! (Permanent)
records, and perlodlc reports mcludmg daily. ly ‘and monthly reports, bulletins and

A continuing record shall not be destroyed until the fourth year after it has been classified as a
Class 3 (Disposable) record. (5 CCR 16026, 16027)

{cf. 5113.2 - Work Permits)

Electronically Stored Information




She e

Employees shall be required to regularly purge their email accounts and district-issued
computers, cell phones, and other communication devices of personal electronically stored
information and other information unrelated to district business. The Superintendent or
designee may check for appropriate use of any district-owned equipment at any time.

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

Any empleyee person to whom a district-owned computer, cell phone, or other electronic
communication device is provided shall be notified about the district's electronic information
management system and, as necessary, provided training on effectively using the device.,

fef4131 —staffDevelopment)
fef—4231 - Staff Development)
{et—4331+-—Staff Development)

Regulation = WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 15, 1997 Quartz Hill, California
revised: August 5, 2014

revised: November 1, 2016



Westside Union SD
Board Bylaw - New

Board Member Electronic Communications
Board Bylaws BB 9012(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes that electronic communication is an efficient and convenient
way for Board members to communicate and expedite the exchange of information within the
district and with members of the public. Board members shall exercise caution so as to ensure
that electronic communications are not used as a means for the Board to deliberate outside of an
agendized Board meeting nor to circumvent the public's right to access records regarding district
business. :

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
{cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of electronic
communications of any kind, directly or through intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take
action on any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Government
Code 54952.2)

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Examples of permissible electronic communications concerning district business include, but are
not limited to, dissemination of Board meeting agendas and agenda packets, reports of activities
from the Superintendent, and reminders regarding meeting times, dates, and places.

In addition, Board members may use electronic communications to discuss matters that do not
pertain to district business, regardless of the number of Board members participating in the
discussion.

Board members shall make every effort to ensure that their electronic communications conform
to the same standards and protocols established for other forms of communication. A Board
member may respond, as appropriate, to an electronic communication received from a member
of the community and should make clear that his/her response does not necessarily reflect the
views of the Board as a whole. Any complaint or request for information should be forwarded to
the Superintendent in accordance with Board bylaws and protocols so that the issue may receive
proper consideration and be handled through the appropriate district process. As appropriate,
communication received from the media shall be forwarded to the designated district
spokesperson.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)

1



BB 9012(b)
{cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(ef. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)
(cf. 9121 - President)
(cf. 9200 - Limits of Board Member Authority)

To the extent possible, electronic communications regarding any district-related business shall be
transmitted through a district-provided device or account. When any such communication is
transmitted through a Board member's personal device or account, he/she shall copy the
communication to a district electronic storage account or device for easy retrieval.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35140 Time and place of meetings

35145 Public meetings

35145.5 Agenda; public participation; regulations
35147 Open meeting law exceptions and applications
GOVERNMENT CODE

6250-6270 California Public Records Act

11135 State programs and activities, discrimination
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially:
54952.2 Meeting, defined

54953 Meetings to be open and public; attendance
54954.2 Agenda posting requirements, board actions
COURT DECISIONS

City of San Jose v. Superior Court (2017) 2 Cal.5th 608

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Legal Alert: Tips for Governing Boards in Response to Public Records Act Ruling on Electronic
Communications, March 2017

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2014
ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2003

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

CSBA, Agenda Online:
hitp://www.csba.org/ProductsAndServices/AllServices/AgendaOnline.aspx
California Attorney General's Office: http://oag.ca.gov

(11/08) 5/17



BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Wayne Trussell, Director Maintenance Operations & Facilities

SUBJECT: Medallion Contracting Proposition 39 HVAC Upgrades: Credit Change Orders

BACKGROUND:

Corrections necessary to complete the HVAC upgrade project that were unforeseen on the drawings.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Functionality and safety

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Funding Sources: Prop 39 Funding

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



%AIA Document G701" - 2017

Change Order

PROJECT: (Name and address)

Prop 39 Energy Upgrades al Various
Schools

Esperanza Elementary School
40521 351h SL, W, Palmdale, CA
93551 ]

Joe Walker Middle School

5632 W, Ave. L8, L amaslcr, CA
93536 o
Runche Vista Elementary Schoot
40641 Pconza Ln,, Palmdale, CA
931551

Valley View Elementary School
3310 W, Ave. L8, Lanca::ler, CA
93536

OWNER: (Name and address)
Westside Union Scliool District
41914 North 58th Sireet West

Quartz Hill, CA 93536

CONTRACT INFORMATION:
Contract For: General Consleuction

Date: Oclober 10, 2017

ARCHITECT: (Name and address)
Pacific West Lnergy Solutions

18543 Devonshire Street, Suite 128
Northridge, CA 91324

CHANGE CRDER INFORMATION:
Change Order Number: 001

Date: Scptember 26, 2018

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Medaltion Contracling, Inc.,

41765 12th Streel West, Suite G
IPalmdale, CA 93551

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Insert a detailed description of the change ond, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Alse incliude agreed upon aa_‘,'usmwms
attributable 10 executed Construction Chenge Directives.)

Sec attached shects for explanation,

The original Contract Sumn was

‘The net change by previously authorized Change Orders

The Coniraey Sum pricr to this Change Order wos

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of
The new Coniract Sum inchiding this Change Order will be

The Contract Timeo will be increased by Zero {0) days.
The new date of Substantial Complelion will be unchanged.

1,718,944,00
0.00
e} 7 18,944.00
[7.183.31

T T36027.31

£ A o AN B

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guarantced Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upoa by both the
. Owmer and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is exccuted {0 supersede the Construction Change Directive,

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Paific West Encrgy Solutions

Medallion Conteacting, lnﬁ.

Westside Union Schwpol District

ARCHITECT (Firm nanie)

CONTRACTOR (Firm nume)

OWNER (Firtn neeme}

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Robert Cho, President Craig [ries, C0 Shawn Cabey, Assistant Suncrinicntent
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document G703 ™ — 2017, Copyright @ 1979, 1967, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Instiule of Architects, Al rights reserved. WARNING: This
AlA* Docuentis protected by LS, Copyright Law and hnlernational Treaties. Unaulhorized repraduction ar distribution of this AIAY Document, or
any parlion of if, may result i #evere ivil and crhninal penalties, and will be prosecuted ie the maxkmien extent pussible under the law. This
document was prodused by Ak soflware &b 16:27:00 on D9f26:2018 under Order No. 1406736772 which expires on $2M06/2018, and is nol for resale,

User Notas:

{3BSADAIE)



Prop 3% Energy Upgrades at Various Schools
Change Crder No. 1; Page 1 of 2

ITEM NO. 1
Cescription:
Requested By;
Reason

Cost;

Time Extension:

ITEMNQ. 2

Description;

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO. 3

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
September 26, 2018

- Per RF1 #3 response, provide credit io delete fhe PTAC unit, - -
District |

The unit was recently replace by the District.

DEDUCT: $1727.36

N/A

RFI Responses #3,6,7 install 2 pipe system, core1 hole, furnish & install (1) new 18x18
louver in existing door, extend (E) concrete

District

Rework existing piping to accommedate new 20-ton split system, extend concrete and
add a louver

ADD:  $11,928.37

N/A

Per response to RF1 #8, remove & reinstall existing angle iron supports and relocate
electrical to allow new HVAC units to be installed at Rancho Vista School Site.

District

Rancho Vista had an angle iron attachment system for support of the unit that was not
shown on the drawings. Had to remove framework and relocate electrical fo
accommodate the larger units.

ADD:  $3752.62

N/A



Prop 39 Energy Upgrades at Various Schools
Change Order No. 1; Page 20f 2

[TEMNQ. 4

Description: Joe Walker rework existing condensate lines

Requested By: District

Reason: ~ Rework existing condensate lines due to vandalism.

Cost: ADD:  $1,133.22

Time Extension: NIA

ITEMNO. 5

Description: Esperanza Bldg's 30 through #25 required existing plaster to be saw cut and removed to
aifow installation of new units

Requested By: District

Reason: Saw cut and remove plater {o accommodate the farger Air Conditicning units.

Cost: ADD:  $2,006.46

Time Extenslon; N/A



MEDALLI

COMTRAOCTING,!INCC.

PH# 661-943-3205

FAXH 661-049-3235

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #567084

ARCHITECT: Pacificwest Energy Solution

OWNER: Wastside Union School District: Wayne Trussel

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: Shane Russell

DESCRIPTION:

Per REL#3 response provide credit to delete

CHANGE ORDER #: i
DATE: 5/3/2018
JOB #: 17-047

the PTAC unit

PROJECT: Prop 39 Energy Upgrades

LABOR

LAROR BURDEN

EQUIPMENT

MATERIALS

CLEAN UP

SUBTOTAL G.C.
MARK-UP
G,C. SUBTOTAL

SUBCONTRACTOR: Circulating Air

$  (1,727.36)

SUBCONTRACTOR:

SUBCOMNTRACTOR:

SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTORS
GENERAL LIABILITY
SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL
MARK-UP ON SUB

SUBTOTAL

BOND

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT
SUBMITTED BY: Craig Fries

$ {1,727.36)

s {1,727.36}

APPROVED BY:




PAGE 1

Kinos 196
—— " 1048 WEST COLLIMALA WAY, LANCASTER, QA 93514
o Clrcu!at‘ng Air-, II‘IC- PHONE [661] o424 FRX {551} L4 RROT
AR

FAty Capiraico s $enri

MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS [ ENGINEERS | ATR CONDYTIONSYS | HEATING | PIFING | SHEET METAL

FROJECT: |Westslde Union Schaol Dist PHONE: 861-722.0716
41944 50th $t. West FAX:
Lancaster, CA 92538
DATE: 4272018
BILL TO:  |Medatlion Gontracting, Inc.
41765 12th S West, Suite G PHOMNE: 661-849-3206
Paimdale, CA 93651 . FAX: 661-949-3235
RFC. NO. RFI-3

Field Labor == $533.20
Equipmant = $895.00
Mark up 15% = $214.13
Tax= $85.03

Total gredit =  <51,727.96>

THIS CHANGRE ORDER PROPOSAL BECOMES PART OF, AND IN CONRORMANCE WITH, THE TRAMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
EXISTING CONTHALT,

ADIITIONAL CHARGE FOR THE ABOVE WORK: «$1,727.36>
CIRCULATING At ING. 19 HEREGY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS ADDITIONAL WORK., THE WORK TO BE PERFORMEL AND PAYMENT
FAADE SHALL BE UNDER THE SAME TEAMS AND CONDITIONS AS SPEGIFIED IN THE ORIGINAL CONTRAGT UNLESS OT. HERWISE
STIFULATED.

THE AUTHORIZBNG SIGNATUAE BELOW INDIGATES ACCEPTANGE OF THE GHANGE ORDER FROPOSAL AT THE ABQVE STATED FRICE.

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE:

[GENERAL CONTRAGTON DATE

WE AGREE TO FUBNISH ALL LABGR AND MATERIALS AND TO COMPLETE THE ADDITIONAL WORK AT THE ABOVE STATED PRICE.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE; _ Blayne Epps N e X 427/2018
TOHGULATIFG ART, BT PACHIECT MANASER)




Request for Information

Project: Wastside Union School Disirict  Date: 11-9-2017 RFINO_3
Prop 39 Upgrades

From: Medallion Contracting, Inc. Craig Fries, craig@medallioncontractingine.com
PH#661-949-3205/FAXH661-949-3235

Toﬁ Shane Russell

X
Action Reguested: Clarification: X Direction: Approval:

Information Needed: /.o view Elementary School, See attached RFI from Circulating Air regarding

the (£) PTAG unit located at the MP Building, also regarding the (E) 20 ton spiit system and existing

gondensate drain located at Building 40, Please Advise!

Response:

Signed By: Date




Sinee 1963
-- Circulating Air,Inc.

Laate Ciwslranara L ansre #1071

MECHANICAL CONTRAGTORS « ENGINEERS
AR GOMDITIONSNG + HEATING » PIPING » SHEET METAL

7337 VARNA AVENUE ! NORTH HOLLYWOQOD CA 91605 | PHONE 818,764.0530 | FAX 818.982.2571

pate: November 8, 2017

. Valley View
PROJECT:
CONTRACTOR: Medallion Contracting RFI # 3

REQUESTED BY: Blayne Epps
T0: Westside Union school district

ATTN: Craig Fries

COST IMPACT: TBD FAXNO:
TIME DELAY: TBD 108 NO:
SPECNQ. MO -M.4

REQUEST FOR INEORMATION:
The mechanical schedule calis out a PTAC unit for the MP bldg. This unit was recently replaced. Please advise.

The existing 20ion split system is a two pipe system from the condensing unit. during our recent walk we

discovered that semewhere concealed in the attic this system branches off into a four pipe system prior to
connecting to the air handgler. Any replacement of this equipment would be either a 2 or 4 pipe instalt 0 the piping
wouid need to be reworked accordingly as an additional cost. Please advise.

Bldg 40 has no drainage outlet. The condensate would drain onto the roof. please advise.

RESOLUTION OF PROBLEM:

1. Delete from scope and provide deductive change order.

2. Please provide photo's and sketches of existing conditions along with recommendation for 2 or 4 pipe work and
cost change for each option,

3. Drain to roof. Disirict will extend condensate line later or provide change order to extend the line.

ACCEPTED BY

GENERAL CONTRACTOR: DATE:
ARCHITECT: DATE:
ENGINEER: DATE:



MEDALLIE@DN

CTOMNTRACTING.,INC.

PH# 661-949-3205 FAXH# 661-949-3235
CONTRACTORS LICENSE #567084

ARCHITECT: Pacificwest Energy Solution CHANGE ORDER #: 2-R
OWRNER: Westside Union School District: Wayne Trussell DATE: 5/31/2018/8-6-2018
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: Shane Russell JOB #: 17-047

DESCRIPTION: RFl Responses #3,8,7 Install 2 pipe system, core 1 hole,
furnish & install {1) new 18X18 louver in existing door, extend (E) concrete  PROJECT: Prop 39 project -Valley View
slab

LABCR 1 man 4 his S 324,52
LABOR BURDEN

EQUIPIVIENT 5 -
MATERIALS 18X18 Louver ' $ 246,32
CLEAN UP

SUBTOTAL G.C. 5 57(.84
MARK-UP 10% $ 57.08
G.C. SUBTOTAL ) 627.92
SUBCONTRACTOR: Circulating Air $ 842300
SUBCONTRACTOR: Shappard Concrete $  1,142.50
SUBCONTRACTOR: ICC s 385.00
SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTORS S 9,960.90
GENERAL LIABILITY 1% 5 959,61
SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL S 10,060.51
MARK-UP ON SUB 10% S 1,006.05
SUBTOTAL S 11,694.48
BOND 2% S 233,89
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT $ 11,928.37

SUBMITTED BY: Craiq fries APPROVED BY:



5162018 Workspace Wabmail i Print

Print | Close Window

Subjact: Re: RF! #5
From: Shane Russell <srusseli@pacwestes.coms>
Data: Wed, May 09, 2048 9:24 am
To: Craig Fries <craig@medallioncontractingine.com>
Cc: Wayne Trussell <w.trussell@weststde.k12.caus>, Blayne Epps <bepps@elreulatingalr.com>
Altach: sigimg0

' Proceed with:Option 17

Thanks, .

Shane Russell, P.E,, 1LEED AP

Vice Prasident, Engineering and Operations
PacificWest Enargy Solutions

7i7.nd . aas Direct
B(5-5 529080 x110 Maln
srussel@PacWeslES.com

T,

On Tue, May 8, 2018 af 2:05 PM, <grpigi@medallipneoniractingine corme wrote:
Team,

just following up on RFI #5 and which way you would like us to proceed, 1 realize this was overlooked
from when the original response was jssued to RFT #3, however this equipment is 8 weeks out from
date of order so 1 want to make sure we have it in time, If you could provide direction ASAP it would
be much appreciated. I have CC'ed blayne with Circulating Air on this e-mail in-case you have
technical questions in which would help expedite the response

Craig Frles,

MEDALLIéN

COHNTRACTING,INC.

HFhE S b EONEMARTDFE

41765 128h S West, Suite &
Paimdale, Ca, 93551

Ph#661-949-32G5

Fax#661-949-3235
Emait:Crajg@medallioncontpctineing com

*This E-mail and any of is attachments may contain Medalllon Contracting, Inc. proprietary
information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Medallion
Contracting Inc. This E-mall is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which It is
addressed, If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to
this E-mail Is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, If you have recelved this E-mall In error, please

notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-mail and any

printou;,

Copyright @ 2003-20118. Al righta resorved.

hitps:femaiils godaddy. compvdaw_prinl_nuelli php?utdArray=33397NBOX&aEmiPart=0

i



Request for Information

Project: Westside Union Schoot District  Datet 11-9-2017 RFINC_3
Prop 39 Upgrades

From: Madallion Contracting, in¢. Craig Fries, craig@medallioncontractlngine.com

PH#661-949-3205/FAX#661-949-3235

To: Shane Russall

X .
Action Requested: Clarification: X Directlon: Apgroval:

Information Needed: Valley View Elementary School, See attached RF| from Circulating Air regarding

the (E) PTAC unit located at the MP Building, also regarding the {E} 20 ton split system aﬁd existing

condensate drain located at Bullding 40, Please Advisel

Response:

Signed By, Date




Since 1965
Q Circulating Air,Inc.
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS » ENGINEERS

Eeite COMNOIGR LtonEs D2A0TI0 ARt CONDITIONING » HEATING = RIFING » SHEET METAL

7337 VARNA AVENUE | NORTH HOLLYWOOD CA 91605 | PHONE 818.764.0530 { FAX 818.982,2571

oaTE: November B, 2017

proseCT: Yalley View
CONTRACTOR: Madallion Contracting RFI # 3

REQUESTED BY: Biayne Epps

TO:  Westside Union school disbict
ATTN: Craig Fries

COST IMPACT: TBD FAX NO:
TIME DELAY: TBD 1OB NO:
SPEC NO. M.G - M4

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION:

The mechanical schedule calls out a PTAC unit for the MP bidg. This unit was recently replaced. Please advise,

The existing 20ton split system is a two pipe system from the condensing unit, during our recent walk we

discovered that somewhere concealed in the attic this system branches off into & four pipe system prior lo
cannecting to the air handier, Any replacement of this equipment wotild be either a 2 or 4 pipe install so the piping
would need lo be rewarked aceordingly as an additional cost. Piease advise.

Bldg 40 has no drainage outiet. The condensate would drain onto the rocl. please advise,

RESOQLUTION OF PROSLEM: —I‘

1. Delete from scope and provide deductive change order,

Z. Please provide phofo's and sketches of existing conditions aleng with recommendation for 2 or 4 pipe work and
cost change for each option.

3. Prain to roof. Disteict will extend gondensate line later or provide change order to extend the ine,

ACCEPTED BY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR: DATE:
ARCHITECT: DATE:

ENGINEER: DATE:



COMN
T
Request for Informatian
Propict: Vimti=ds Unlon Bowol (et Date: 5182018 KSIND_ g
Frop 19 Upocudes. -
From; Mcdaion Contractng, Inc, Craig Fries, oaip@medationzantrctingine com
PHAGE1-243- 2205/ FARIGG1.440.-1 735
Tz Ghana Rkked
Aetion P " —
ndhovrinl vy Weedond:

_mwmm mw&eemmmam | §yedem
- shanging ¥ sa o ioh combusBon wih o new gl o abow autitEent room 1o core hakes

Sor npw F plots system. 2ia0 Krpkind New doot Ieirvar st eadsting endterior w0od door to
ko gerve o fow edintiisiion ventilation, Plexee adviso,

YAV Clnenrd it S iR TR,

&7 Pate, {:’i ";2




-

Request forInformation

= Wtk Ectupt [hetrid 2 %
Frofect Pim"al.hm Dare: G-1R-2(IK,

#rom: MedaBian e, Gl Frier, £rpig@modak et

PHIGE1-908 308 A4 09. 1138

‘Yo fhane Rusied

Arlon T it Blveation:_ AP, s
Tfarmation Keedsd:

SRS Ny pciting concapta pad

iy exating concrete Wixids tha room

Faxget For A wuanasib,

Mamed B8 AR 0 weve___"i 0




5 & 8 Hardware Compaty, Iac.
1111 Hawt Grand Rhvenue
El Sagundo, CA 90245-4218
Phonet: (310) 322-9404
Fax: {(319) 322-4818

31

QUOTRELON
QUOTED O3 -
Thurchiti Construction
1341 West Kildare St
Lancaster CA 93534
v : (661) 345-3750
FAX: (661) 723-9792
JOB MAMWE:
QUOTE NO. QUOTE DATE QUOTED X0 SALESPRERSON CUSTOMER TERMS SALE TYPE
—~4d= Brad C. Glen porter Net 30 Days Taxable
L/8 _QTY/Q  PRODUCT CODE/DEscnmmeON oM PRICE DISC%  EXTENDED
1 1 Louver PLSL 18x1B W/Screen Brz
ER 185.00 3.85.00
2 1 ¥Freight Charge
EA 40,00 40.00
3 9.50% S/Tax-Los Angeles Co.
9.50 21.38
¢ i~
. G
(Mmz | v s = Ear
Total Quote: 245.38

THE SHOVE HAHED (OMPAMY REREDY RECOGNIZES AMD AGRIER TO FAY THE AMOUNT HERE LISTED FOR THESE MATERIALE,

Bignature Name and Title (please print)




FAGE1

( Timew LAY 1108 WEST SOLUMBIA WY, LANCASTEN, CA 93534
@ circu‘ati I‘Ig Air, ln(:. PHONE (S 040000 BAY [E51) B49-2807

Ripla Labia gt Lakhs e FYREH

PAECHANICAL CONTRAUTORS | ENGINEEAS § AIR CONDITIONING | HEATING | FiPING | SHEET METAL

DER PROPOSAL NO,

PROJECT: [Westside Unlan Sshoo! Dist. PHONE: §61-722-0718
41914 B0t 1. Wort EAY:
Lencaster, CA 93636

DATE: 51412018

T BILLTO: | |Medatfion Corteacting, o,
41766 12th St. West, Sulte @ PHONE: 651-949-3205
jPatndate, CA §3551 FAX: 661:549.3235

RFG. NO. AF-3.1

Option 1 two ol

Fleld tabor = $2,649.00
Material = $1,871.00
Subeontractors = $2,450.00
Mark up 15% = $1,075.50
Teax= $177.758

Tolal = $8.423.25

THIS CHANGE ORDER PROFPOSAL BECOMES PART OF, AND W COMFORMANCE WITH, THE TERMS AND CONDIFIONS OF THE
EXISTING CONTRACT,

ADDITIONAL CHARQGE FOR THE ABOVE WOHRK: $6,423.00

LS
GIRCULATING AT, INC. IS HERERY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORK THIS ADDITIONAL WOHK. THE WORKTO BE FERFORMED ANE PAYMENY
'MADE SHALL REUNOEA THE SAME TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS SPECFIED 1N THE ORICUNAL CONTAACT UNLESS-DTHERWISE
STIPULATEG.

THE AUTHORIZING SIGNATUAR BELOW INDICATES AGCEPTANCE OF THEE CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL AT THE AHOVE STATED PRIGE,

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE:

{GENERAL COMTRACTOA) W

WE AGREE TCHFUANISH ALL LABSH AND MATERIALS AND TO COMPLETE THE ARDITIONAL WORK AT THE ABDVE STATED PRICE,

-

|
AUSHOBRRZED SIgNATURE:  Blayne Epps L e Sf14/2018
FCIRCULATING AR $NC. PROJEGT IANAGER)




ATTENTION:

MedaHicn Contracting, Inc.
41765 12th S1. West Suite G, Palmdale, Ca, 93551

DESCRIPTION:

SHEPPARD CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION

48521 80OTH Street West
Lancaster, Ca. 93536

COST PROPOSAL

DATE: 5/29/2018

and match existing width

LABOR:
QUANTITY:

MATERIALS:

EQUIPMENT:

SUBTOTAL:

COST PROPOSAL # i-R
PROJECT: Valley View
JOB# 17047
Extend Existing Equipment Pad located in utility Room of MPR
Per our discussion existing Pad size needs to be extended 20" in length
$77.37 $ 61896
8
1 yd concrete, 3000 psi S 11487
shortlead $15 per yd, 9 yds $ 13500
febar Dowels S 125.00
Clean-out
$ 993.83
15% S 149.07

QRP:

SUBTOTAL:
BOND;

TOTAL:

$1,142.90

IR

$1,142.90







MEDALLI

SR CEFR AT G RO l

FAX# 661-949-3235

PHH 661-945-3205
CONTRACTORS LICENSE #567084

ARCHITECT: Pacificwest Energy Solution
OWRNER: Westside Union School Bistrict: Wayne Trussell
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: Shane Russell

DESCRIPTION: Per response to RFI #8, remove & reinstail

CHANGE ORDER #: 3-R

DATE: 6/8/2018 / 8-6-2018

OB #: 17-047

existing angle iron supports and relocate electrical to allow new HVAC

PROJECT:

Units to be installed at Rancho Vista School Site

LABOR

LABOR BURDEN

EQUIPMENT

MATERIALS

CLEAN UP

SUBTOTAL G.C.
MARK-UP
G.C. SUBTOTAL

SUBCONTRACTOR: Circulating Air 2,527.47
SUBCONTRACTOR: Wire Rite 784.00
SUBCONTRACTOR:

SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTORS S 3,311.47
GENERAL LIABILITY 1% 8 33.11
SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL S 3,344.58
MARK-UP ON SUB 10% 3 334.46
SUBTOTAL S 3,679.04
BOND 2% s 73.58
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT S 3,752,62
SUBMITTED BY: Craig Fries APPROVED BY:




PAGE %

Hince 1965
) 1403 WEST COLUMEIA WAY, LANCASTER, Ch 93534
‘ ’ Circulating Air, Inc. PRONE (561)942.2048 FAX (851) 246.2007

Bt a2t d LA T RN

MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS | ENGIMEERS | AR CONDITIONING § HEATING | PIPING | SHEEYT MEYAL

RDER PRO

PROJECT: [Westside Union Sehool Diat. PHONE: B61-722.0718

41914 56th St. West FAX:
Lancastar, DA 93536
DATE: BII20S
BILL TO!  |Medallion Contracting, ing.
A1765 121h St, West. Suite G PHONE: 661-940-3205
Pajmdale, CA 83551 FAX: £61-849-3235
RFE. NO. RFI-E

Fleld Lahor = $2.132.80
Material = $65.00
Subcentractors = $0.00
Mark up 15% = $320.67
Tax= $0.00
Total = $2,527 47

THIS CHANGE ORDER £HOPOSAL BECUMES PART OF, AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH, THE TERMS AND CONCHTIONS OF THE
ERIETING CONTRACT.

ADDITIGNAL CHARGE FOR THE ABOVE WORK: £2,527.47
CHRCULATING AR, INC, IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS AUDITIONAL WORK. THE WORK TC BE PERFORMED AND
PAYMENT MADE SHALL BE UNDER THE SAME TERMS AND GONDITIONS AS SPECIFIED IN THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT UMLESS
OTHERWISE STIPULATED.

THE AUTHORIZING BIGNATURE BELOW INDHOATES ACCERTANGE OF THE CHANGE ORDER PROPUSAL AT THE ABOVE STATER
PRICE,

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE,

IGENERAL CONTRAGTOR) DATE

WE AGAEE TO FURNISH ALL LABOR AND MATERIALS AML TO COMPIETE THE AQDITIONAL WORK AT THE ABOVE STATED PRICE.

ALY

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: __Bfayne Epps i - 6442018

[CIRCULATING Ak, IHEG. FROJEGT KANNGERY




lire % Rite, Inc.

CA LICENSE ND. 674036
LICENSED » BONDED « INSURED

1720 W. Avenue L4 + Lancaster, California 93554
{651) 9425077
FAX {681) 942-0144

JUNE 7, 2018

TO: MEDALLION CONTRACTING

ATTN: CRAIG FRIES

RE: WESTSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT - RANCHO VISTA
RFI #8 — MOVE ELECTRICAL -- BLDG.-HE-"H-Q—}% i

Ed H

‘We propose to provide all labor, material and equipment necessary to perform the following:

SCOPE_OF WORK

To provide labor and material to move existing eleetrical condvit and wiring in the way of new
A/C units and rework once units are in place.

TOTAL COST$2:35%~
$784.00

Thank you

Paul Hartwig
Wire Rite Inc.



MEDALLIG@N

COOMTIACTEMG . N,

PHii 661-949-3205 FAX# 661-949-3235
CONTRACTORS LICENSE #567084

ARCHITECT: Pacificwest Energy Solution CHANGE ORDER #: 4-R
OWNER: Woestside Union School District: Wayne Trussell DATE:; 6/28/2018
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: Shane Russell JOB #: 17-047
DESCRIPTION: Joe Walker rework existing condensate fines

furnish & install new redwood block supports PROJECT: Prop 39

LABOR

LABOR BLRDEN

EQUIPMENT

MATERIALS

CLEAN UP

SUBTOTAL G.C.

MARK-UP 10%

G.C. SUBTQTAL

SUBCONTRACTOR: Bear State Plumbing $  1,000.00
SUBCONTRACTOR: '

SUBCONTRACTOR:

SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTORS S 1,000.00
GENERAL LIABILITY 1% S 10.00
SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $ 101000
MARK-UP ON SUB 5 101.00
SUBTOTAL S  1,111.00
BOND 2% S 2222
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT 5 1,133.22

SUBMITTED BY: Craig Fries ' APPROVED BY:




MEDALL 1@

DO R TR AT BN G

PH# 661-949-3205 FAXE 661-9458-3235
CONTRACTORS LICENSE #567084

ARCHITECT: Pacificwest Energy Solution {HANGE ORDER #: 5
OWNER: Woestside Union School District: Wayne Trussell DATE: 6/28/2018
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: Shane Russell JOB #: 17-047

DESCRIPTION: Esperanza Bidg's 30 through #25 required existing

plaster to be sawcut and removed 1o allow installation of new units PROJECT:

LABOR

LABOR BURDEN

EQUIPMENT

MATERIALS

CLEAN UP

SUBTOTAL G.C.

MARK-UP 10%

G.C. SUBTOTAL

SUBCONTRACTOR: L.c.C $  1,850.00
SUBCONTRACTOR:

SUBCONTRACTOR:

SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTORS $  1,850.00
GENERAL LIABILITY 1% 5 18.50
SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $  1,868.50
MARK-UP ON SUB 10% s 186.85
SUBTOTAL $ 2,055.35
BOND 2% S 41,11
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT S 2,09646

SUBMITTED BY:

Craig Fries APPROVED BY:







BOARD AGENDA

October 2, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

SUBJECT: ' Updated Administrative Regulation 3550, Travel/Conference Expenses — 15
Reading

BACKGRQOUND:

Administrative Regulation 3350, Travel/Conference Expenses — Revised Updated District Regulation to align
with District practice. New Langunage. Language updated to reflect liability concerns with respect to
requiring/encouraging employees to engage in shared travel and accommodations. Language updated to replace
line item meal reimbursements with per diem allowance.

COST ANALYSIS // FUNDING:

Although we anticipate that in many cases individuals traveling on District business will continue to choose to
share vehicles and/or accommodations (this policy does not prohibit sharing; it only ceases to encourage
sharing}, travel cosis are nevertheless anticipated to be impacted upward by this change in policy. // General
Fund.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised
Travel/Conference Expenses

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3350(a)

Necessary Approval

Necessary approval for attendance at conference, workshops and out-of-district meetings 18
required prior to the travel taking place. A conference request shall be submitted to the
Superintendent or designee on time for inclusion on a regular Board of Trustees meeting agenda.
All allowable expenses including registration, mileage and lodging shall be as estimates on the
conference request Thisneludesregistrationmeageand-meals-andodamgif the trip meets
the criteria of this policy. Upon approval of the conference or workshop, a reimbursement claim
form will be sent to the employee. Without this paper work, the employee is not authorized to
travel.

Mileage Reimbursement

Mileage reimbursement shall not be paid to employees unless the driver's license and insurance
information of the employee is on file with the district.

Individuals who drive their personal vehicle on district business shall be aware that if they are
involved in an accident, the coverage provided by the individual's own liability insurance policy
applies first. The district liability coverage would be used only after individual limits have been
exceeded. The district does not cover collision or comprehensive coverage for personal
automobiles. '

The mileage reimbursement paid by the district is tied to the federal IRS rate and is meant to
cover all operating expenses on personal automobiles including, but not limited to, insurance,
gas, oil and maintenance. The Board will adopt an updated mileage rate that is consistent with
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) standard mileage reimbursement.

State law requires that automobile owners meet at minimuimn financial responsibility standards.
This requirement may be met by providing either automobile liability insurance or a bond.

I{ personal aulomobile liabilily msurance 1s not i place, the employee must immediately notify
his/her supervisor and not use their personal automobile for district business until the minimum
requirements have been met.

Advance of Funds

Funds to cover the costs associated with travel/conference may be advanced to any employee
only under the following circumstances:



AR 3350(b)
1. The employee would experience a financial hardship if required to pay for these items up
front and be reimbursed at a later date, and

2. The travel/conference required of the employee is more than two days in duration.

A request to-advance funds must be made in writing to the Business Office at least two weeks in
advance of the Board meeting at which the travel is to be approved. If the advance is approved,
it will be processed through the county payment system. Receipt of a warrant for payment to
the employee may take up to 10 working days after all necessary approvals have been secured.

Advances may be disallowed if a previous claim has not been timely or properly filed, or a prior
advance is not resolved.

Claim for Reimbursement

Immediately upon return from a conference or workshop, employees are required to file
reimbursement claims through their immediate supervisor. If funds were advanced, a claim
must be filed, even if the advance exactly covered the expense. Employees will be reimbursed
only for authorized expenses which are documented by itemized receipts attached to the claim.

Expense claims must normally be submitted within 30 days after the completion of each trip,
however; expense claims for travel in June must be submitted no later than July 10th of each
year. (Claims for reimbursement not filed within 30 days or prior to July 10th (whichever is
sooner) wiH may not be honored.

Mileage Reimbursement

Employees W111 be ent1t1ed 1o rermbursement for approved mlleage at the current Board adopted
rate. Wh ble,-em § oroup-nieetings: Mileage
relmbursement for travel on a normal workday 1s calculated from the employee s work site or
from home, whichever is less. Requests for monthly mileage reimbursements must be
submitted to the Business Office by the 10th day of the month following that in which the
mileage was incurred.




o AR 3350(c)
Per Diem Meal Allowance

A per diem allowance of $60:00 will be provided only when authorized j persons are traveling on.
approved District busmess and where an overnight stay is required per the standard overnight
stay criteria descrlbed in this regulation. A per diem allowance of $18.00 will be provxded only:
when authonzed_pe_rs_ons are traveling on approved District bus_l_r_l_e___s_s and will be gone from home
one full day or more.

“One full.day” shall be defined as § hours or more within a 24 hotr period

WE meal is advertised to be prov1ded m connection. w1th attendance at.an authorlzed
st to the: individual, In $uch cases,’ the per diem allowance will bé discotnted to
pated meai expense savmgs per the following schedu]e*

below are mclus:ve of taxes and tips)

Bl cakfast:$12.00
Lunch:" . $18.00

Dinier:  $30.00

When all three meals (breakfast lunch, dinner) afe advertised to be provided at no additional
cost to the mdzwdual per chem a]lowance w111 not: be pald Empleyeesafe—eﬂm}ed—t&

Incidentals

Employees may be reimbursed for approved incidental costs associated with the
travel/conference. Such items include, but are not limited to parking fees, and bus or taxi fares.
Receipts for incidental expenses are required.



AR 3350(d)
The cost of automobile rental will not be reimbursed when shuttle service is available to and
from the hotel, conference or meeting site. The cost of rental cars must be expressly
preapproved by the Superintendent or designee prior to an employee incurring this cost. The
most economical rental car model shall be used whenever car rentals are required. When
renting a car for school business use, Loss and Damage Waiver and Additional Liability
Insurance must be purchased from the rental agency regardless of a staff member's private
insurance status.

Supplies Purchased While on Conference/Travel

Employees may be reimbursed for the cost of supplies or materials they purchase while attending
conferences or workshops only under the following conditions:

1. The purchase was preapproved up to a set limit through the normal preapproval process
established by the district; or

2. The employee receives verbal approval from the Superintendent or designee by telephone
to make such purchases. Normally, the Superintendent or designee would need to consult with
the administrator in charge of the budget to be charged for the expense prior to giving approval.

The claim for reimbursement of supplies or materials purchased while attending conferences or
workshops is subject to the same timelines and itemized receipt requirements as any other travel

cost.

Lodging

The following criteria will be used when authorizing lodging:

. The conference or workshop is of multiple days' duration and the conference location
exceeds 100 miles from the district office. Any exception to this standard shall require the
approval of a member of the Superintendent's Cabinet.

No employee shall travel by car in excess of 350 miles in one day. Should a district-approved
conference/workshop require an employee to travel by car more than 350 miles in one day, a

‘hotel room shall be authorized.

Where lodging is required that is not provided for at a conference rate, employees are expected
to use discretion regarding the cost of accommodations.

Failure to Attend

An employee who is unable to attend a prepaid conference may try to find an appropriate
replacement (if this is acceptable with the conference people) or cancel the attendance and



AR 3350(e)
arrange for a full refund to the district. If unable to do so, the employee may be required to
reimburse the district for the cost of the conference.

Voluntary Resignation from Employment

Management employees who voluntarily resign from the District may be subject to
reimbursement requirements related to career development course fee and/or tuition expenses or
direct costs incurred by the District on the employee's behalf. These reimbursement obligations
will be governed by the terms outlined in the executed Management Employee Educational
Expenses Repayment Agreement.

Regulation ~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: December 16, 2008 Quartz Hill, California
revised: September 19, 2017



